
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, August 31, 2005
6:00 p.m.

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order

AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES: 3. a) Minutes of the July 27, 2005

Regular Council Meeting 7

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES: 4. a)

DELEGATIONS: 5. a)

b)

PUBLIC
HEARINGS: 6. a) Bylaw 506/05 — Municipal Parks Bylaw 21

b) Bylaw 51 3/05 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Rezone Pt. SW 13-106-1 5-W5 from Agricultural District 1
To Rural Country Residential District 4 39

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS: 7. a) Council Committee Reports

b) CAO Report 53
• Director of Operational Services
• Director of Planning, Emergency and Enforcement

Services
• Director of Corporate Services

1



2



LiUN~GlPAL D:STR!cT OF MACKENZ~F NO~ 23
REGULAR COUNC!L AGENDA
A~iç~si. 31, 2005
PAGE 2

GENERAL
REPORTS: 8. a) Capital Projects 2005 Progress Report &

Year to Date Operating Income Statement 55

OP ERATI 0NAL
SERVICES: 9. a) Policy PW023- Rural Road Specifications 87

b) Fort Vermilion Street Improvements Projects
Budget Amendment 91

c) Tire Marshalling Areas at Waste Transfer Stations 93

d) Highway 697 & 88 Connector Intersection 95

e) La Crete Walking Trails 103

f)

g)

PLANNING, EMERGENCY,
AND ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES: 10. a) Bylaw 51 5/05 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment to

Rezone Pt. SE 01-110——20-W5 from Agricultural District 1
To Direct Control District 3 109

b) Bylaw 516/05 — Appoint Director of Disaster Services 119

c) Husky Oil Enforcement Services 125

d) Regional Safety Services Commission 129

e) Emergency Management Course 131

f)

g)

CORPORATE
SERVICES: 11. a) Financial Policy F1N024—Electronic Signatures 137

b) Water/Sewer Rates 141

c) Sewer Water Distribution Upgrades 163

d) Write off Tax Arrears on Tax Forfeiture Property 165

3



4



rviuN~cRAL 0ISTR~CT OF MACKENZE NO~ 23
REGULAR COLJNCrL AGENDA

31 2005

e) Correspondence from La Crete Community Members 169

f) Fort Vermilion Recreation Board — Bridge Campsite 183

9) Mackenzie Municipal Library Board 189

h) Refund of Subdivision & Development Fees 193

i) High level Trade Show Opening Ceremony 203

j) NCDC Conference & Annual General Meeting 209

k) AAMD&C Fall Convention 215

I)

m)

IN CAMERA
SESSION: 12. a) Cost Sharing Agreement

b)

NEXT MEETING
DATE: 13. a) Regular Council Meeting

Tuesday, September 13, 2005
10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion

ADJOURNMENT: 14. a) Adjournment

S



6



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

_________ Request For Decision
MUNICIPAL NItRIC? O~ MACKENZIE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Kristin McNeil, Acting Executive Assistant

Title: July 27, 2005 Minutes

Agenda Item No:

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Attached are the minutes of the July 27, 2005 Regular Council Meeting.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the minutes of the July 27, 2005 regular council meeting be adopted as
presented.

Author: Reviewed: C.A.O~~-J

7



8



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 27, 2005

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

PRESENT: Bill Neufeld Reeve
Walter Sarapuk peputy Reeve
John W. Driedger Councillor
Lisa Wardley Councillor
Willy Neudori Councillor
Peter Braun Councillor
Greg Newman Councillor
Stuart Watson Councillor
Ed Froese Councillor
Jim Thompson Councillor

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Ray Coad Chief Administrative Officer
Barb Spurgeon Executive Assistant
Paul Driedger Director of Planning and Emergency Services and

Acting Director of Operational Services
Joulia Whittleton Director of Corporate Services

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 held on Wednesday, July 27, 2005 in Council Chambers,
Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order

Reeve Neufeld called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

ADOPTION OF 2. a) Adoption of Agenda
AGENDA

MOTION 05-368 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That the agenda be adopted as amended by adding:
5. a) Rueben Derksen
5. b) Steve Theissen
9. e) Water Bills
9. f) Water Points

9



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July 27. 2D05
Page 2 of 12

10. I) Subdivision access
11. h) Medical Clinic

and deleting:
10. c) Bylaw 510/05

CARRIED

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES: 3. a) Minutes of the June 30, 2005

Regular Council Meeting

MOTION 05-369 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the minutes of the June 30, 2005 Regular Council Meeting be adopted
as presented.

CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES: 4. a) There were no items under this heading.

PUBLIC
HEARINGS: 6. a) Bylaw 507/05 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone

Pt. NW 9-106-15-W5M from Hamlet Residential District IA
(HRIA) to Hamlet Residential District lB (HRIB)

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 507/05 to order at 10:10
a.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 507/05 was
properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was advertised in
accordance with the Municipal Gpvernment Act.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the proposed
Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the Development
Authority’s submission.

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment. Council asked for clarification on the map presented.

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to the
proposed Bylaw 507/05. Paul Driedger responded that there were no
submissions.

10



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
JuIy~27. 2005
Fags 3 or 12

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to speak in
regards of the proposed 507/05. There was none.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 507/05 at 10:13 a.m.

MOTION 05-370 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That second reading be given to Bylaw 507/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone Part of NW 0-1 06-1 5-W5M from Hamlet Residential
District IA (HR1A) to Hamlet residential District lB (HR1B).

CARRIED

MOTION 05-371 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That third reading be given for Bylaw 507/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone Part of NW 0-106-1 5-W5M from Hamlet Residential
District IA (HR1A) to Hamlet residential District lB (HRIB).

CARRIED

6. b) Bylaw 508105— Hamlet of La Crete
Community Development Plan

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 508/05 to order at 10:14
a.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 508/05 was
properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was advertised in
accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Neufeld a~ked the Development Authority to outline the proposed
Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the Development
Authority’s submission.

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment. There were several questions from Council which Paul
Driedger answered.

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to the
proposed Bylaw 508/05. No submissions were received.

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to speak in
regards of the proposed 508/05. There was none.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 508105 at 10:25 a.m.

‘11



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT CF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July 27, 2005
Page4ofl2

MOTION 05-372 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That second reading be given to Bylaw 508/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to adopt the Hamlet of La Crete Community Development Plan.

CARRIED

MOTION 05-373 MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That third reading be given for Bylaw 508/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to adopt the Hamlet of La Crete Community Development Plan.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS: 5. a) Rueben Derksen

Reeve Neufeld welcomed Rueben Derksen to the table at 10:25 a.m.

Mr. Derksen distributed a letter sent to Council by his legal council. He spoke
against the rezoning of lots 24, 25 and 26, Block 26, Plan 0226610 (Lots).

Reeve Neufeld thanked Mr. Derksen for his presentation, who left the table at
10:31 a.m.

5. b) Steve Thiessen

Reeve Neufeld welcomed Steve Thiessen to the table at 10:31 a.m.

Mr. Thiessen spoke against the rezoning of lots 24, 25 and 26, Block 26, Plan
0226610 (Lots). He stated that he signed a petition, but was miss-informed. A
general discussion took place. Administration will look into the problem and
report back to council.

Reeve Neufeld thanked Mr. Thiessen for his presentation, who left the table
at 10:31 a.m.

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS: 7. a) Council Committee Reports

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk reported on REDI.
Councillor Driedger reported on Mackenzie Housing Management Board,
Airport Study in Fort Vermilion, Airport Study in La Crete, and Highway 88
Task Force.
Councillor Neudorf reported on Highway 88 Task Force and Agricultural
Service Board Tour.

12



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July 27. 2005
Page 5 of 12

Councillor Wardley reported no meetings
Councillor Watson reported on High Level Rural Water meeting.
Councillor Thompson reported on Highway 88 Task Force.
Councillor Newman reported on Airport Study meeting in Fort Vermilion.
Councillor Froese reported on Highway 88 Task Force and Airport Study
meeting in Fort Vermilion.
Councillor Braun reported on Highway 88 Task Force, Airport Study in La
Crete and the La Crete Recreation Society.
Reeve Neufeld reported on all the Airport study meetings, and the
Highway 88 Task Force.

MOTION 05-374 MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That the Council Committee reports be accepted for information.

CARRIED

7. b) CAO Report

MOTION 05-375 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That the CAO report be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

MOTION. 05-376 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Director of Operations report be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

10. f) Bylaw 513105— Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
Pt. SW 13-106-15-W5M from Agricultural District I (Al) to
Rural Country Residential District 4 (RC4)

MOTION 05-377 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That first reading be given to Bylaw 513/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone Part of SW 13-106-1 5-W5M from Agricultural District 1
(Al) to Rural Country Residential District 4 (RC4).

CARRIED

GENERAL
REPORTS: 8. a) There were no items under this heading.

13



ft~[..iN ~CF’Ai [NSTRIOf O~ MACKENZ!E NO. 23
REGULAS OOUN0~L MEETH’JG

27 2005
Paqe 6o112

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 11:11 a.m.

Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 11:25 a.m.

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES 9. a) Senior/Handicapped Snow Plow Flags

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk requested a recorded vote on motion 05-378

MOTION 05-378 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That Policy FINO2O — Rural Snowplow Flags for Senior Citizens and/or
Handicapped Persons be rescinded.

DEFEATED

In favor: Councillor Newman, Councillor Froese

Opposed: Reeve Neufeld, Deputy Reeve Sarapuk, Councillor Driedger,
Councillor Neudorf, Councillor Wardley, Councillor Watson, Councillor
Thompson, Councillor Braun

9. b) Road Construction

MOTION 05-379 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That (1) Access to SW 21-110-18 W5 project be cancelled and the fUnding
allocated to this project be distributed as follows:

(2) Access to NW 15-104-15 W5 be increased from $36,000 to $47,000
(3) Access to NW 18-104-18 W5 be increased from $45,000 to $67,000
and
(4) Access to NW 8-107-14 W5 be increased from $36,000 to $67,000
with funding of $11,600 to come out of the Roads Reserve.

CARRIED

9. c) Dust Control

MOTION 05-380 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the 2004 DC-I 00 Dust Control Program be suspended until a complete
review of the costs and benefits can be assessed; the MD will continue with
the calcium chloride dust control program.

CARRIED

14



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
FIEGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July27 2005

(o112

9. d) BF 75877

MOTION 05-381 MOVED by Councillor Neudori

That the BE 75877 project update be received for information.

CARRIED

9. e) Water Bills

Councillor Braun raised a concern on the increaáed water rates. JouIia
Whittleton explained the new increases as approved by Council.
Councillor Watson requested that Administration bring back a detailed
analysis, including the Town of High Level for comparison.

9. f) Water Points

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk asked if the water points had been blue stoned and
Paul Driedger advised that they had been.

MOTION 05-382 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk
Requires unanimous
consent That the water points be limed during the winter.

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 12:06 p.m.

Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 12:53 p.m.

PLANNING
AND ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

10. a) Bylaw 506105— Municipal Parks Bylaw

Councillor Thompson requested a recorded vote for motion 05-383

MOTION 05-383 MOVED by Councillor Neudorl

That first reading be given to Bylaw 506/05, being the Municipal Parks Bylaw.

CARRIED
In favor: Reeve Neufeld, Deputy Reeve Sarapuk, Councillor Driedger,
Councillor Neudorf, Councillor Wardley, Councillor Braun, Councillor Froese

Opposed: Councillor Watson, Councillor Thompson Councillor Newman

15



MlJNK~PAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July27. 2005
Page Bof 12

MOTION 05-384 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That Bylaw 506/05, being the Municipal Parks Bylaw be taken to a public
hearing.

CARRIED

10. b) Bylaw 509/05 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
Pt. SW 2-107-14-W5M from Agricultural District I (Al) to
Rural Country Residential District 3 (RC3)

MOTION 05-385 MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That first reading be given to Bylaw 309/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone Part of SW 2-107-14-W5M from Agricultural District 1
(Al) to Rural Country Residential District 3 (RC3).

CARRIED

10. d) Bylaw 511105—Road Closure
South Boundary of SW 15-104-17-W5M

MOTION 05-386 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That first reading for Bylaw 511/05, being a road closure bylaw, be referred
back to administration to include enclosure of the full road.

CARRIED

CORPORATE
SERVICES: II. a) Unsightly Premises

MOTION 05-387 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That a bylaw be prepared to address the minimum maintenance standards
required for privately owned property to be maintained.

CARRIED

16



MUMCIPAI. DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Jul1 27. 2005
Page 9 of 12

11. b) Highway 88 Task Force

MOTION 05- 388 MOVED by Councillor Thompson

That the update on Highway 88 Task Force be received for information.

CARRIED

11. c) Airport Study

MOTION 05-389 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That a letter be written to the Airport Study Committee expressing
dissatisfaction on the recommendations being shared with the Town of High
Level prior to being provided to the committee.

CARRIED

11. d) Water Agreement with Town of High Level

MOTION 05-390 MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the Water Agreement Task Force be authorized to discuss council’s
expectations, areas encompassed, corresponding land use, ownership of a
regional system and connection points with the Town of High Level in
relationship to a water agreement.

CARRIED

11. e) Mackenzie Municipal Library Board

MOTION 05-391 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the Mackenzie Municipal Library Board appointments be tabled until the
positions are advertised.

CARRIED

11. f) Time Capsule

MOTION 05- 392 MOVED by Councillor Newman

17



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July 27. 2005
Page 10 ct 12

That the Chambers of Commerce and Board of Trade be contacted to provide
items to put into the time capsule.

CARRIED

11. g) Grandparents Day — September11, 2005

MOTION 05-393 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That Sunday, September 11, 2005 be proclaimed as Grandparents Day in the
Municipal District of Mackenzie.

CARRIED

11. h) Medical Clinic

MOTION 05- 394 MOVED by Councillor Thompson
Requires unanimous
consent That a letter be written to the Northern Lights Health Region confirming

support for the next steps on the High Level Medical Clinic.

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld left the meeting 2:08 p.m.

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk assumed position of chair for the remainder of the
meeting.

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk recessed the meeting at 2:08 p.m.

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk reconvened the meeting at 2:14 p.m.

10. e) Bylaw 512105— Hamlet of Zama
Community Development Plan

MOTION 05-395 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That first reading be given to Bylaw 512/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to adopt the Hamlet of Zama Community Development Plan.

CARRIED

18



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
JWy 27, 2005
Page ii of 12

10. g) Bylaw 514105— Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Amend
Hamlet Commercial District I “HCI” and
Hamlet Commercial District 2 “HC2”

MOTION 05-396 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That first reading be given to Bylaw 514/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to add “30.48 metres (100 feet) along the east side of 100th

Street in La Crete” to the minimum setback requirements in Hamlet
Commercial District I “HCI” and Hamlet Commercial District 2 “HC2”.

CARRIED

10. h) Property Sales of IOOA Street Road Closure in La Crete

MOTION 05-397 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the property sales on 100A Street road closure be tabled until Bylaw 514/05
is passed.

CARRIED

10. i) Development, Subdivision and Safety Codes
Statistics Report (January — June Comparisons)

MOTION 05-398 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That the development, subdivision and safety codes statistics report (January
— June comparisons) be received as information.

CARRIED

10. j) Regional Safety Services

MOTION 05-399 MOVED by Councillor Thompson

That administration enter into negotiations with the Town of Rainbow Lake for
the provision of Saffity Services.

CARRIED

19



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Juiy 27 2005
Page 12o1 12

10. k) 25 Year Emergency Vehicle Replacement Schedule

MOTION 05-400 MOVED by Councillor Braun
Requires 2/3 Majority

That the 2005 capital budget be amended from $160,009 to $225,000 for the
amended Emergency Vehicle Replacement Schedule.

CARRIED

10. I) Subdivision Access

Councillor Driedger informed the group of a concern with subdivision
accesses.

IN CAMERA
SESSION: 12. a) There were no items under this heading.

NEXT
MEETING DATE: ‘13. a) Wednesday, August 31, 2005

6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion

ADJOURNMENT: 14. a) Adiournment

MOTION 05401 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the Regular Council meeting be adjourned (2:43 p.m.)

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted on the 31st day of August 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Kristin McNeil, Acting Executive Assistant

20



I ~it~4

M.D. 23 ______

aøImpRL Olsita OF MACWIlE I

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
Request for Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Recent requests for seasonal camping sites that allowed for cabins as well as R.V’s
were brought to the attention of administration. At the July ZT~ 2005 Council meeting,
Bylaw 506/05 which would accommodate non-permanent cabins was presented to
Council and received first reading, and that a Public Hearing be held to discuss the
bylaw and listen to any concerns or comments there may be to the proposed bylaw.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Realizing there were many questions and concerns surrounding the intent of the
proposed bylaw, administration modified some of the terminology for better clarification
and added sections to address these areas.

The Term “Cabin Lots” was changed to “Seasonal Camping Stalls”, and additional
sections were added to address the concerns regarding the number of applicants vs.
available stalls, and industrial / commercial type dwellings.

In addition to these modifications, administration followed up on other concern that was
addressed by council regarding the believed pelican nesting ground; and in
conversation with Alberta Fish and Wildlife it was confirmed that the protected status
was removed from Pelican Island due the fact that no nesting had taken place over the
last few years. This is believed to be due the fluctuating water level of the lake.

Another option that could be considered is allowing for the “season stalls” with only
“recreational vehicles” such as motorhomes and.or campers. The benefit to this would
be at an environmental level as these units are designed to industry standards as “self
contained” units.

rA~h&:J.GabrielReviewed:~frJeA.O~,~
I”\~(-~

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 23, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger, Director of Operational Services

Title: PUBLIC HEARING
Bylaw 506105 Municipal Parks Bylaw

Agenda Item No: ~,. a~)

21



FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion I
That second reading be given to Bylaw 506/05, being the Municipal Parks Bylaw.

Motion 2
That third reading be given to Bylaw 506/05, being the Municipal Parks Bylaw.

I Author J. Gabriel Review: Dept. Operations I C.AQ~4—’

22



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 1 of 16
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

BYLAW 506105

BEINGABYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO PROVIDE FOR THE CONTROL AND OPERATION OF
PARKS, CAMPGROUNDS AND OTHER PUBLIC AREAS

WITHIN
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

WHEREAS pursuant to the Municipal Government Act, being chapter M-26.1 of the
Revised Statutes of Alberta, 2000 and amendments thereto the Council of the
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 may pass bylaws respecting people, activities
and things in, on or near a public place or place that is open to the public; and

WHEREAS the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 and the Province of
Alberta have an agreement in place permitting the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 to administer and enforce the Parks Bylaw at the following sites:
Wadlin Lake, Machesis Lake, Tourangeau Lake, Fort Vermilion Bridge Campsite and
all day use camp areas within the Municipality.

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 in the
Province of Alberta, duly assembled, enacts as follows:

SECTION 1 SHORT TITLE

1.1 This Bylaw may be cited as the “MUNICIPAL PARKS BYLAW”.

SECTION 2 DEFINITIONS

2.1 In this Bylaw, unless context otherwise requires:

(a) “ABANDONED”, means left standing at a location for
more than 72 consecutive hours other than pursuant to a
license, permit, or other similar authorization, or prior
authorization of a Park Officer;

(b) “ANIMAL”, means a domestic animal and includes an
animal that is wild by nature but has been domesticated;

(c)

23



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 2 of 16
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

(d) “CAMPING ACCOMMODATION UNIT”, means a•

I. tent

ii. trailer

iii. tent trailer

iv. van

v. truck camper

vi. motorhome

(e) “COUNCIL”, means the Council of the Municipal District
of Mackenzie No. 23, duly assembled and acting as such;

(f) “FIREARM”, means any device that propels a projectile by
means of explosion, spring, air, gas, string, wire or elastic
material or any combination of those things;

(g) “HIGHWAY”, means a highway as defined in the Highway
Traffic Act;

(h) “INDIVIDUAL CAMPSITE”, means a separate designated
stall under this Bylaw;

(i) “MOTOR VEHICLE”, means a motor vehicle as defined in
the Highway Traffic Act;

(j) “MUNICIPALITY”, means the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23, a Municipal Corporation in the Province
of Alberta.

(k) “OFF-HIGHWAY VEHICLE”, means an off-highway
vehicle as defined in the Off Highway Vehicle Act;

(I) “PARK”, means land designated as park, campground or
recreation area by the Council;

(m) “PARK OFFICER”, means a person appointed as a Park
Officer, a Bylaw Enforcement Officer, a Special Constable
appointed pursuant to the provisions of the Police Act, a
Statute of Alberta, or a member of the Royal Canadian
Mounted Police;

24



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 3 of 16
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

(n) “PUBLIC AREA”, means an area in the Municipality
normally accessible for use by the public.

~

(q) “WATER ACTIVITY”, includes swimming, wading, or any
other activity resulting in full or partial immersion of a
person’s body into water.

SECTION 3 PARK USAGE

3.1 Any person using a park shall

(a) keep the land and improvements in a condition
satisfactory to a Park Officer.

(b) Comply with the instructions, prohibitions and directions
prescribed by all lawfully designated and erected signs
and notices.

3.2 Any person vacating a park shall restore the area to a clean and
tidy condition.

3.3 No person shall

(a) interfere with the right of others to the quiet and peaceful
enjoyment of a park.

(b) deface, injure or destroy any municipal property in a park.

(c) excavate or remove any tree, plant, or shrub.

25



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 4 of 16
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

(d) remove park equipment.

(e) display or post any signs or advertisements in a park
unless authorized by the Park Officer or Council.

(f) remove, deface, damage or destroy any sign boards,
signs or notices posted or placed in a park under authority.
of this or any other Bylaw or Act.

(g) clean clothing, fish, cooking or eating utensils, vehicles,
equipment, or bathe at or near a drinking fountain,
standpipe, well or pump in a park.

3.4 All construction must be authorized by the municipality.

3.5 No person shall carry on a business in a park unless he has
received permission from the Municipality for that purpose.

SECTION 4 REGISTRATION AND CAMPING PERMITS

4.1 All persons entering a park shall register at the Self-Registration
Vault or with a Park Officer.

4.2 Each camping accommodation unit must have an individual
camping permit.

4.3 Notwithstanding subsection 4.1 and 4.2 children under the age of
16 years staying in a tent are exempt from registering provided
they are staying in an individual campsite that is currently being
occupied by a person(s) with a valid camping permit.

4.4 The Municipality may issue individual campsite permits, day use
permits, or group camping permits under this Bylaw.

4.5 The Municipality may provide for and designate areas for day
use and overnight camping.

4.6 Permits shall be issued on a first come, first serve basis jffj~JJ~

4.7 No person shall camp overnight in a park except in an area
designated for that purpose unless otherwise authorized by a
Park Officer and has a valid permit.

4.8 No person shall alter a camping permit or transfer a camping
permit to another person.

26



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Pages of 16
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

4.9 The camping permit shall be made available for inspection by the
Park Officer at anytime.

4.10 A group camping permit may be subject to any conditions the
Municipality considers appropriate.

4.11 The C.A.O. may, in writing, waive any applicable fee to any
person or group.

4.12 When a campground or park has individual campsites, the
maximum allowable combination of motorized vehicles, camping
accommodation units, and towed equipment shall not exceed
three (3), of which not more than two (2) shall be motorized
vehicles

4.13 If neither of the two (2) motorized vehicles permitted under
section 4.12 is towing a camping accommodation unit or being
used for accommodations, two (2) tents may be kept in a
campsite in addition to the vehicles permitted under section 4.12.

4.14 No person shall camp for more than fourteen (14) consecutive
days in the same campground in a park without the written
permission of a Park Officer~

4.15 An individual campsite shall be considered to be unoccupied
when no camping accommodation unit, motor vehicle, or
personal belongings are located on the campsite.

4.16 A camping permit is automatically cancelled if the campsite to
which it relates to is unoccupied for 24 consecutive hours.

4.17 A Park Officer may cancel a camping permit on written notice to
the permit holder, if the permit holder contravenes this Bylaw and
the permit holder shall vacate the campsite within one hour of
receiving such notice.

4.18 On the expiration or cancellation of a camping permit, the permit
holder shall ensure that the campsite is vacated and that all
personal property is removed.

4.19 The Municipality may add to, delete or vary the terms and
conditions to which a permit is issued under this Bylaw.

27



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506105

Page6ofl6.

SECTION. 5

4.20 No visitors shall be allowed in the park after 11:00 p.m. Any
person remaining in the park after 11:00 p.m. shall be subject to
pay the overnight camping fee.

4.21 No person shall occupy or remain in an area designated as a
day use area after 11:00 p.m. unless authorized by a Park
Officer.

4.22 Check out time for overnight camping shall be 2:00 p.m., day
rate charges shall apply to overnight campers who check out
after 2:00 p.m.

5.1

5.2

5.3

KN~laj~a:eapJjflf~asnavPoeeael4

~LWs~—
(a)

(b)

• ~ t I

~A~[ hr~[ j

5.4

~%IrKu*rtIfl~hv

5.5 Np parking ~s jêrmitted on any si-— All
vehicular traffic must park in parking. areas:designated by the
MunicipaL Ditrict.

areas4WillNbaIdefltitied~Iadfdesidflatefl

28



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 7 of 16
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

5.6

5.7 ____________

5.8

SECTION 6 ACCESS RESTRICTIONS

6.1 No person shall enter or remain in a park or portion of a park
where travel or access restrictions have been imposed under this
Bylaw.

SECTION 7 FIRE

7.1 No person shall set, light or maintain a fire in a park except in a
fireplace, pit or other facility designed for that purpose.

7.2 A person may use any dead vegetation for fuel purposes in a
park.

7.3 Where the Municipality is of the opinion that a fire hazard exists
in a park, the Municipality may, by erecting signs and notices for
the purpose, prohibit the setting, lighting or maintaining of fires in
all or part of a park.

7.4 No fire shall be left unattended or be allowed to spread.

7.5 No person shall deposit or dispose of hot coals, ashes, embers
or any other burning or smoldering material in a place other than
a stove, firepit, or other place provided for that purpose by the
Municipality.

7.6 All fires, hot coals or smoldering materials shall be extinguished
before leaving.

7.7 No person shall remove firewood from a park.

29



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 8 of 16
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

SECTION 8 VEHICLES

8.1 No person shall, within a park, operate or ride an off-highway
vehicle that is motor driven, except on a designated trail or area
unless otherwise authorized by the Municipality.

8.2 A Park Officer may prohibit the entry of a vehicle into any part of
a park.

8.3 No vehicle shall be parked in a manner or at a location that
impedes traffic.

8.4 No person shall exceed the posted speed limit with a motor
vehicle or off-highway vehicle in a park.

8.5 The owner of a motor vehicle or off-highway vehicle which is
involved in any contravention of this Bylaw is guilty of an offence.

8.6 When a motor vehicle, off-highway vehicle, boat, trailer,
equipment, appliance, article, or object

(a) is abandoned,

(b) remains in an area after the authorization to be in that
area has expired, or

(c) is located in a prohibited area,

a Park Officer may remove, store or dispose of this item in
• accordance with this Bylaw.

8.7 A Park Officer may seize any vehicle, off-highway vehicle, boat,
• trailer or any equipment, appliance or other article or object that

is being used in a park in contravention of this Bylaw, whether it
is found in possession of the person alleged to have committed
the contravention or not.

8.8 No motor vehicle, off-highway vehicle, boat, trailer, equipment,
appliance, article or object that has been removed or seized shall
be released to its owner or the owner’s agent until all expenses
incurred by the Municipality regarding the subject item have
been paid. Such charges shall be in addition to any fine or
penalty imposed in respect of any violation or to any payment
made in lieu of prosecution as provided for in Schedule “A” of
this Bylaw.

30



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 9 of 16
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

8.9 Pursuant to section 8.8, if any item stored is not claimed by the
owner or someone on his behalf, in return for full payment of
costs incurred, within 60 days of its removal, the item and its
contents shall be turned over to the Municipality to be disposed
of.

SECTION 9 ANIMALS

9.1 No person having the custody or control of an animal shall

(a) bring the animal into a park or allow the animal to enter or
remain in a park unless it is under the immediate,
continuous, and effective control of such person.

(b) bring into or allow an animal to enter or remain in or on
• any area in a park that is

• i. a designated swimming area,

ii. a beach area,

iii. a public washroom, or other public building or
structure, or

iv. any other area where signs are posted prohibiting
animals.

9.2 A Park Officer may refuse to admit to a park, or require to be
removed from a park, any animal if the animal

(a) is not under control,

(b) is a nuisance,

(c) threatens the life, safety, health, or comfort of any person,
or~

(d) damages property

9.3 A Park Officer and/or any other person acting under the
supervision of a Park Officer may capture an animal running at
large in a park.

31



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 10 of 16
lunicipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

9.4 When an animal is captured, the Park Officer shall

(a) impound the animal, and

(b) make a reasonable attempt to contact the owner or
person having custody of the animal.

9.5 Where the owner or person having custody of an animal, claims
a captured animal from a Park Officer, that person shall pay the
fees as set out in the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23’s
Animal Control Bylaw.

9.6 When an animal has been impounded for the time period
required in the
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23’s Animal Control Bylaw,
and no person claims it, a Park Officer may dispose of the
animal in accordance with the Animal Control Bylaw.

9.7 No person shall bring into a Municipal park, a horse, pony, or
beast of burden except with the written authorization from a Park
Officer.

SECTION 10 WASTE DISPOSAL

10.1 No person shall

(a) deposit solid waste matter in a park except in a receptacle
or area provided for that purpose by the Municipality.

(b) deposit~ sewage or any liquid waste except in
a receptacle approved by the municipality.

(c) bring commercial or residential waste matter. into a park
for disposal.

10.2 In areas in a park where waste disposal receptacles are not
provided, waste matters shall be carried out of the area for
disposal.

SECTION 11 NUISANCE

11.1 If, in the opinion of a Park Officer, a nuisance exists on any site
which is subject to a permit, the Park Officer may, in writing,
order the person causing the nuisance to abate the nuisance,
clean the site, or both.

32



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 11 of 16.
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506105

11.2 Where a person fails to comply with an order made pursuant to
section 11.1 the Park Officer may take whatever steps are
necessary to abate the nuisance, clean the site, or both. All costs
incurred as a result of the nuisance shall be paid by the offender.

11.3 No person who has been removed from a park pursuant to this
Bylaw shall, within the following 72-hour period, enter or attempt
to enter a park.

SECTION 12 FIREARMS

12.1 No person shall discharge a firearm in a park or campground
unless the firearm is discharged by a

(a) a Police Officer,

(b) a Fish and Wildlife Officer,

(c) a duly authorized Municipal employee, agent, or
contractor in the performance of their duties.

12.2 Notwithstanding section 12.1, a person who is in possession of a
firearm in a park shall ensure the firearm is unloaded and

(a) in a condition such that the barrel and stock are separated
and taken apart, or

(b) completely enclosed in a locked case or other covering
designed for that purpose.

12.3 No person shall hang or dress big game in the park.

SECTION 13 NO SWIMMING

13.1 Any person engaged in swimming, wading or any other Water
Activity in a body of water located in a Park or other Public Area,
contrary to a “No Swimming” sign posted in respect of that body
of water is guilty of an offence and subject to a fine as set out at
Schedule B of this Bylaw.

13.2 Any person in or in the immediate vicinity of a Park or other
Public Area who is exercising care, control or supervision of a
child or children under twelve (12) years of age who is/are
engaged in swimming, wading or any other Water Activity
contrary to Section 13.1, is guilty of an offence and subject to a
fine as set out at Schedule B of the Bylaw.

33



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 12 of 16
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

SECTION 14 SIGNAGE

14.1 The Council may

(a) subject to the~ control and prohibit the
movement of vehicular, pedestrian and other traffic by
means of signs and notices designated and erected by it,
and

(b) designate and erect other signs and notices governing
and prohibiting activities that are provided for in this
Bylaw.

SECTION 15 ADMINISTRATION

15.1 For the purpose of administering and enforcing this Bylaw, a
Park Officer may:

(a) Enter on and inspect any land, road structure or work in a
park;

(b) Order the repair, alteration, improvement, evacuation or
removal of or addition to any unauthorized structure or
work in a park;

(c) Order any person in a park to cease or refrain from any
action, omission or conduct that in the opinion of the Park
Officer is dangerous to life or property or detrimental to
the use and enjoyment of the park by other persons;

(d) Require any person in a park to inform a Park Officer of:

i. the name, and address of the person, and

ii. any fact or intention relating to the use of the park by
that person;

(e) Remove from a park

i. any person making unauthorized use of the park,

ii. any person failing to comply with any provisions of this
Bylaw, and

iii. any person creating a nuisance or disturbance or
committing a trespass or any undesirable act.

34



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 13 of 16
-MunicipaFParksEylaw 506105

15.2 Each section of this Bylaw shall be read and construed as being
separate and severable from each other section. Should any
section of this Bylaw be found to have been improperly enacted
for any reason, then such section apart shall be regarded as
being severable from the rest of the Bylaw and the Bylaw
remaining after such severance shall be effective and
enforceable.

SECTION 16 FEE RATES FOR USE OF CAMPGROUNDS

16.1 Fees pursuant to this Bylaw shall be paid in accordance with
Schedule “A”.

SECTION 17 CONTRAVENTIONS

17.1 The Municipality or Park Officer may cancel or suspend a permit
issued under this Bylaw if the permit holder contravenes this
Bylaw, or any terms or conditions to which the permit is subject.

17.2 Every person who contravenes the provisions of this Bylaw is
guilty of an offence and liable to the penalty as prescribed in
Schedule “B” of this Bylaw or, on summary conviction to a fine
not exceeding two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) or imprisonment
for a term of not more than six (6) months or to both a fine and
imprisonment (in accordance with Provincial Regulations).

17.3 A Park Officer may commence a summons or offence notice in
the form of a violation ticket or long information for the
contravention. A Park Officer may serve upon such a person a
violation ticket allowing payment of a specified penalty in the
amount prescribed in Schedule “B”, in lieu of prosecution for the
offence.

17.4 Violation tickets shall be issued in accordance with the Provincial
Offences Procedure Act.

SECTION 18 EFFECTIVE DATE

18.1 This Bylaw rescinds Bylaw 272/01.

18.2 This Bylaw shall come into full force and effect upon third and
final reading.

35



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 Page 14 of 16
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506105

First Reading given on the _______ day of ____________ 20

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the _____ day of _____________, 20

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the _____ day Of _____________, 20

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

36



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23
Municipal Parks Bylaw. 506/05

Page 15 of 16

Facilities Available

Camping sites:

SCHEDULE “A”

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Fort Vermilion Bridge Campsite,
Machesis Lake,
Wadlin Lake
Tourangeau Lake.

$150.00
$ 50.00
$200.00/day

$100.00
$ 50.00
$1 50.00/day

$ 50.00/day

H”

Fee Schedule per Camping Accommodation Unit, Day Use Areas and ~~son~

Day Use: $6.00 ____________________

(Wadlin Lake & Machesis Lake Only) (Designated Campgrounds Only)

Monthly: $288.00
Overnight: $12.00

Seasonal (May 15— Sept. 15): $1000.00
Weekly: $72.00

Annually: $1500.00
Monthly: $288.00

Group Camping: $50.00 + $10.00/unit/day, plus $250.00 Damage Deposit

NOTES: Where available, the Group Camping fee allows for reservation of shelter
for renter’s use only.

15 units @ $10.00
Basic fee _______

Total

Example 1:

Example 2: 10 units @ $10.00
Basic Fee
Total

Example 3: Shelter only (No R. V.’s)

37



Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23
Municipal Parks Bylaw 506/05

Page 16 of 16

SCHEDULE “B”

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

The voluntary payment, which may be accepted in lieu of prosecution for a contravention of any of
the sections set out below, shall be the sum set out opposite the section number:

Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section

Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section
Section

3.4
3.5
4.1
4.2
4.7
4.8
4.9
4.12/4.
4.14
4.21
6.1
7.1
7.3

7.4
7.5
7.6
7.7
8.1
8.2
8.3
8.4
9.1(a)
9.1(b)
9.7
10.1(a)

Penalty
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$75.00
$75.00
$75.00
$25.00
$50.00
$25.00

$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00

$50.00
$50.00
$50.00

$100.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00
$50.00

$100.00
$50.00

Section
Section 3.1 (a)
Section 3.1 (b)
Section 3.2
Section 3.3(a)
Section 3.3(b)
Section 3.3(c)
Section 3.3(d)
Section 3.3(e)
Section 3.3(f)
Section 3.3(g)

13

Description
Fail to keep land in a clean/tidy condition
Fail to comply with lawfully posted signs and/or notices
Fail to restore land to a clean/tidy condition when vacating park
Interfere with others quiet enjoyment of park
Deface/injure/destroy object in park
Excavate or remove plants/plant fixtures from a park
Remove park equipment
Unauthorized display signs/ads in park
Remove/damage etc. authorized signs/notices in park
Bathe/clean clothing/ fish/utensils etc. at/near drinking
fountain/pump in park
Unauthorized construction in park
Unauthorized business in park
Failure to register when entering park
Failure to obtain camping permit
Camping in area not designated for that purpose
Alteration of camping permit
Failure to produce camping permit upon request
Unauthorized combination of vehicles in campsite
Camping more than fourteen consecutive days
Remain in day use area after 11:00 p.m.
Unlawfully enter/remain in park
Set, light, or maintain fire in unauthorized place
Set, light, or maintain fire after signs/notices have been erected
prohibiting same
Leave fire unattended/allow to spread
Deposit/dispose of hot coals/ashes etc. in unauthorized place
Fail to extinguish fire etc. before leaving
Remove firewood from a park
Operate off-highway vehicle where prohibited
Enter park when prohibited
Parking in a manner or location that impedes traffic
Exceed posted speed limit
Animal running at large
Animal in prohibited area
Bring/allow horse/pony etc. unauthorized into the park
Deposit waste matter in unauthorized area of park

Section 10.1~J Dispose of commercial/residential waste in park $50.00
Section 10.2 Fail to carry waste matter from areas in park without receptacles $50.00
Section 11.3 Attempt to enter park within 72 hours of removal from a park $100.00
Section 12.1 Discharging of firearm $100.00
Section 12.2 Improper storage of firearm $75.00
Section 12.3 Hang big game in park $50.00

38



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23I~a
Ii __

23 ______

inicini i~ntcr ø~ wanm t

Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Bylaw 513/05 was given first reading at the July 27, 2005 Council meeting. If
passed, this bylaw will rezone part of SW 13-106-15-W5M from Agricultural District I
(Al) to Rural Country Residential District 4 (RC4) to allow for a multi lot subdivision.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

The planning department has reviewed the application and the rezoning complies
with the M.D. of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw.

The applicant believes the subject property would be a good location for a multi lot
subdivision as it is close to the Hamlet of La Crete.

7.33 RURAL COUNTRYRESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 4 “RC4”.

The general purpose of this district is to provide for the development of multi-lot
country residences.

A. PERMITTED USES

(I) Single detached dwelling.

Author:~~— Reviewed:
yr vj

39

Meeting:

Meeting Date:

Regular Council

Presented By:

August 31, 2005

Title:

Paul Driedger
Director of Planning, Emergency & Enforcement Services

PUBLIC HEARING
Bylaw 513105 Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Rezone Pt SW 13-106-15-W5M
From Agricultural District I (Al)
To Rural Country Residential District 4 (RC4)

Agenda Item No: £1)



B. DISCRETIONARY USES

(1) Ancillary building or use.
(2) Bed and breakfast.
(1) Home based business.
(2) Public use.
(3) Garden suite.
(4) Owner/Operatàr business.
(7) Intensive recreation use.

C. LOT AREA

(1) Country Residential Uses:

a) Minimum Lot Area: 1.2 hectares (3.0 acres).

b) Maximum Lot Area: up to 2.02 hectares (5 acres) unless otherwise
approved by the Subdivision Authority.

B. MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK

Lot fronting onto a provincial highway or local road:
41.1 metres (135 feet) from right of way.

Lot fronting onto an internal subdivision road:
15.24 metres (50 feet) from right of way.

C. MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK

7.6 metres (25 feet) from property line, or

in the case of a corner site the width of the side yard adjoining the side
street shall not be less than 15.24 metres (50 feet), or

15.2 metres (50 feet) from property line adjacent to “Agricultural” or
“Forestry” districts.

F. MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK

7.6 metres (25 feet), or

15.2 metres (50 feet) from property line adjacent to “Agricultural” or
“Forestry” districts.

Reviewed: ó~flft
J1

R~hor: J3~ 1’) C.A.O,~J



G. MAXIMUM SHOP SIZE (Owner Operator Business)

Maximum floor area is 12.19 meters by 18.28 meters (40 feet by 60
feet) or 222.83 square meters (2,400 square feet).

Maximum height is 6.09 meters (20 feet).

H. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

(1) Buildings shall be of new construction unless otherwise required
by the Development Officer. Exterior finish to be wood, metal, or
similar siding, brick or stucco to the satisfaction of the
Development Officer. The finish and appearance of buildings
should complement other structures and natural site features.

(2) The side and rear yards of the lots must be screened through
the use of trees or have some other suitable screening as
approved by the Development Officer.

THE KEEPING OF ANIMALS

A maximum of one non-domestic animal per 3-acres or 2 non-domestic
animals per 5 acres.

J. REZONING REQUIREMENTS

1. In order to ensure a firm commitment for development has been
received the following are requirements for the rezoning
application:

(a) An Area Structure Plan for the parcel.

(b) A minimum of 10 parcels per rezoning application, or
where the total area to be rezoned is less than 20.2
hectares (50 acres), the total developable area must be
subdivided.

(c) The subdivision must have legal access that meets
Municipal District of Mackenzie standards.

(d) Where the existing municipal road is not up to the
standard required for the parcel, a road request or
upgrade must be part of the subdivision application.

41



2. Once approval has been granted, the developer shall have a period
of one (1) year, or as required by the Development Authority, to
develop the subdivision including, but not limited to, the installation
of utilities, roads and plan registration.

K. SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS

1. The Developer shall enter into a Developers Agreement with the
Municipality for payment of off-site levies, if required, for rural multi-
lot subdivisions.

2. No subdivision shall be approved unless utility services, including
water supply and sewage disposal, can be provided with sufficient
capacity to accommodate development of the proposed parcel(s).

3. The Developer shall submit, along with his subdivision application,
a Water Management Plan as required by the Water Act RSA 2000
Chapter W-3.

4. The Subdivision Authority may require a sewage collection report
from a qualified plumbing inspector to ensure sewage disposal will
not have a negative impact on the parcel and/or adjacent land or
water resources.

5. Municipal Reserve money in the amount of 10% of market value of
the proposed subdivision land or 10% land ii required for parks or
schools.

6. A Traffic Impact Assessment may be required to identify the traffic
impact onto the existing infrastructure.

L. ON-SITE PARKING

In accordance to Section 4.28 of this Bylaw.

M. LANDSCAPING

In accordance to Section 4.23 of this Bylaw.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

Author: Z3~C C.A.Qd~Reviewed:

_t42



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That second reading be given to Bylaw 513/05, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment
to rezone Part of SW 13-106-15-W5M from Agricultural District I (Al) to Rural
Country Residential District 4 (RC4).

That third reading be given to Bylaw 513/05, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to
rezone Part of SW 13-106-15-W5M from Agricultural District I (Al) to Rural Country
Residential District 4 (RC4).

Author: J5~ Reviewed:~k~kQ *

43



44



MD of Mackenzie

PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW___________

Order of Presentation

_____ This Public Hearing will now come to order at ______________

_____ Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

_____ Will the Development Authority _______________, please outline
the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

_____ Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

_____ Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them.

_____ Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

_____ If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation?

This Hearing is now closed at ___________

REMARKSICOMMENTS:

45



46



BYLAW NO. 513105

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has adopted the Municipal
District of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal
Plan adopted in 1995, and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the
Province of Alberta, has deemed it desirable to amend the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 Land Use Bylaw to accommodate multi lot subdivision.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the land use designation of the subject parcel known as Part of
SW 13-106-1 5-W5M, in the Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23 be
amended from Agricultural District I “Al”to Country Residential
District 4 “RC4”, as outlined in Schedule “A”.

First Reading given on the __________ day of ________________,2005.

Bill Netifeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the day of ________________,2005.

47



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 - Bylaw No. 513/05 Page 2 of 2

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the ______ day of _____________, 2005.

Sill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

48



BYLAW No. 513105

SCHEDULE “A”

1. That the land use designation of the following property known as:

Pt. SW 13-106-15-W5M be rezoned from Agricultural District 1 “Al” to Rural Country
Residential District 4 “RC4”.

N.W. 114 Sec. l3.106.ISW.SM.
-n

~Z7~ ___ ~LJ~ wØt

I P~ ~fL~ ~ / ~&Th’

______ Ir~ iotii

~ j Elocki S % ~? \ ,S~a.fle
~Lot34 :

~ Loll ~ .k2U7~ I -..,...01!.e:I~

_____ Roed

__________ ~ I ~
- 4

I;14.~.Pn$e • CO

_______ h”~ Blocicl — °“ / Lath•l4~ 0$ /
LotSO%/ / 0

I..., ,n..tfl$

tIn
- “— ~

~Lotfl; Blodli 1at21 U

Hlghw.y No. 097 a’. —‘

~~ NW. 1)4 Sec. 11-1~15W.5M.

From: Agricultural District I “Al”

To: Rural Country Residential District 4 “RC4”

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS _________________ DAY OF __________________ ,2005.

49



- /

50
- -, ~-. ‘-- - “-S’ ~C!fl ~ :..

I ..:i~ ‘d ~ ~

/

TALl

/ -
/ t

1114A11 ~KNAA
Till I COD/T~ ___

UT!! aa’T.

TAlK

I ~. I

-a I
Il

n.m 1151 III
IfIsTinfo OHiOAn.

Hfl TWO!
NW.

~Fw
TLJ

nt~r ‘~t~.t
!~K

“4

ElK N~

S
ETOD T. K Kill T ~tI K. I AHI I MITT

lilly NIl! 1115 HillS
MW! tItle NW!

T~.

;ttn’ alosrA
PiloT!. sAnTE!

NW!

Itt fl~

Kill ETTISATS
~-~°- LTD.

H1
SITAP. I .M~M.I

KITE TELlS
aWlS

A_I A. I ATLISII 1.1

~- 28~ —
PEIDE NEb~
HIT! J HOrS

5---

011531 1 LI Hill WIN_I N. ADLIPLEAk LATH E STATE 1145 5
P*T~P !ATTUC( PEW! i4~

LTD.

_____ woirOK ______

T.IIPITIDN ~ ~p I ._IlEEic PITT Dli! ~EI
AK MINK Of

aflssP~n1~lE~i~_
SiTE 01514
Mill 51514

• ~anL*~ JilsA ~
19514

~
11~Diaii

‘CIi

I TONI

len — P I
Hale

~- ~ —
TSMA PEIHT,1

‘its
‘IRK

WHO1~

- ‘NW’
ILTNI 1 I

I 11191!PEN

— — TE
p5119 E

IEALNI POlITE
5100145€ I

P115

F. ~~tO
L5€ IA
• WI

AM!
lN_ Till

IlDAtE lKTWLkilNllMSjPEilN
ILODIIN —

3Tw~0f
II~

I.

MIlK —

— ~a10

TWL 1O(

94fl
pENHO~

III

l0

cli

PIll
flINET
4--tk’

ItNESN

a
MImE!

:RGR 15

~tu~&~siT. ~.~To.7Eiir

PETIINUj~M4.~ 51001

~4 ~f S

‘lOuT 0(0091
lIlt lOOTS

MU_IT LIlA_I

— —Ia— —

/
0~

I..
OCT00 7.1 IIIIOIL!wai “~A

IllS In.

.~ rP 0101

19551 K
OACT

ENELTII P. ~i P. AIMS I Kill 1195 I ‘*1 ITWOAS C fll_1N KI IA 1_IT I a_I
WAll 19 ITO! loll DID 0001

HIlt P

5iuc
TTD PIE

i1cMk.IlbtNfiia.K
1151111

010

im1r~750~ ~

EVA
ponn. PlIES

ROE. 14
Eli HID!! MIII. LCMETTAI. I~lE S. L .lI~ 0 liTil! T. 1. .10(3 PETa. IfOC~!j. ‘ 9~~it~ ,Ø~i 111117 ml! Hi~95115 Cm DC MNA aL.a lI~1N~A N~lTi ~ •~1•I1~tT-1~1 ~ .o.ua. an. E I AlE

9015 DM10

—
~ — cI•L~A

LLwo i I I ~ J%;i~iA ~us. 19W I
,iwii,Iallil. ~i

-l~~: nb_f cinilt’._ F_I 3
~__~ 104 ~ ,1, ,l

.0150015
1.150011 I

DID

—

- -

I ~

~!- —d1~-- —

~

A_n
-E

-A”

—WI

IL —,
‘0100,T
KIOMITETI
•NATTLTI

INKAI 14101 tLii! ‘T~o*. ~ • I

~ Lnr1ifli
PETHI AlIIIIIT 11111

¶j3 9~TA ~ ~

WI,’j 0 141041_fW~ 1111104

~~1_•_j1~j t 44? I9~.l ?._TA_T. I N_If KnIT J • iTE~ 0191!’ 051*0 1151101I Hi Hi I 11110011
~

~ IrA ~ •~ ~

WA ~1iW1 ‘‘ 1
‘INTO_IA ITACT P90.11 1 - 141001 1410*0 501011

9011 ~ —‘ N~llI I MIPEIAT ILK!!!

- L

lENT lIES TIER LID, LII.

TI
P1101K-a
PIll

AtE 0, 0’
ILK_IT
Il_K

Tt~’~ I~t~i1— Olelt.

In_I 1W IE1DI

—END N, I .044 N.POlKA & ,dJlOf A. I
TM! 11*154011

a -&~- -
Al~l I lDIfl
lao lInE

1511110 *10’
VIE-IT

III

511011!

~
1911144 lOOK

aQAIL

iiiA:w. K .11500.
1*llkflMI I IEWA
tune 1(560

IlL ~~__
ENaDI TI .50! I. I

101040 11191
01511 ICES_I

A1R~ORt
LIOKI!~ 11. 1 11010.
1150511III.

liT
751111 I

kANT K C
ElI .1

0001_I

USC K I
EVA .1
Ole_I

sf1.~
ltA K.

111115

oail
DATES DATE’
HInT 2105K!

—
.0flE -a’
taco

• 14*10 III

1151
WILE ,DNIKL,

Il_TN! I
MS_I 10101

—~1~
— 25 -

1NDItIS

511011
111100!!

LiT.

0*510
Ark

LTD.

30

NTLII9 I
11510

bqTIr

11110*’ 151441 IDOl
a_IOTA I TITICT

LTD.

IlL _,gTi —
P0111TH 111-115kM 1
LATE! I .111

LID 10001109

LEAk
ItTOlK!

WueT1*115:!

.~—i- 00417. .15110. £
LEAk flIt I CLII

IUD51T Il_POLk

OTYTIL. I
WIlIEST 0

IL- -
P0010 aLd spIT
Ill_u_I I01,

KWH 00
51*01111 S

*
l5 ~

NIPILLI

.l~I

llIflD

— —
-F,

lIT

.0400 L~

IE.LiI1t tiLL

110.10 IT! - LA 051!01154 *150111
ploTS LW

__L~~_
leV.1I I~K

FDA, ATTEST

I I.~ —

ENELTLI

Intl.
an(flfl

III £ODT.IIL.I

AiSle

_~TD_
III,! .351-5
HUH.
KITS

W5SUNPP
ill110. I 115000.1
laO 01. I
nIl

CEO S

%r IA~T

—it
Ill

111L01 Alatta
WILL

.015 II! LOll IS S I_I— lID

CLTIISTI
PEW!

v~1ii. 4

DICK I. I I ~D
ASSAIl I 1111104

- LOUIS VIlLA!

-

flrSEI1fkfl$~E

a ._.~,_ —
044120 1 S

10003 0(1_I

14 IID~

DISTIl-I DTE~O.E
SISAL. I A*Ct.
51111 IIEIL

ISO. I t 0110 P.S
liii I len? .0.
1101 HE

JIll N. K~~.04l c-i
I19STLT IKWE.D

011510 0. C 10115.05 N.

—. I
_,,_ —

ENalls p.lutDN F.

‘I’

at32 Wout
san

34

ROA
.0441 I
flT ~l

~Tilfl20 -ii408r
Hon Ill.

— 21 —

JYff 1O~
laos

UOIIETH

— J

a I. I~t. N- I

ltlflD ATE-Ill

ENtICE — ATtIC

OHlDO

0011!’ II110FE

nIl —

—2 — —
THI~,’ %Il1014.

‘I.
1010 ~o12 ~wlA_
• 11151*1 111741— n_I

• NOEl_I 111.11

TWW 1O~

,,~°~%4ST I

CIa K..! Sm. •.
__ InTlIRIS

— 22’— —

ROE. 15
~
Nil_OH NIllel

.9441.1 tOll!. I

~,c

€011 N I 013411* IAn.nN’ TO ~
ISTIKAI RIIL© tonI I

‘11

1111151 I~P.JlltI 5.1Ia_Il nIl
aIDS 1544

N3.LIE ~23 T95i~Z
.1112111

P.O. PAlE PITH II. K
LID. I

— i4
.15!! II ‘P.M 74115

I,,,

5111311€ flE-Li_Il Fl! .1. OPEl .1.
1 11115041 lET_Il I95101 SEE-!

I~≥,

I pin.* paul- • lID 1. NTLLOIN K
I 1511111LZ 95111001 5101095 LI_Il 115lfl~l

- 021 N

151515 15560

II K%Il
~ L5€*14 LI_I ,~....

nODE .01011501! 11TEIIKIN.I us! 511511 I-.
111_I

~~.JASEl. I

EWE-C

KOHl

•P11515

IL.
tillS 0. 1

IEi~tS

‘ElItE .0NIALINNKI lUllS j~glIl1IIiI.IO9 bOTTlE 1401! 0.1 ~oak I urn IDOL!
ITW_IWT ‘ MIlLET Ill_TI - NICK

1110.1111 LWi1~.o. AWE (LII 1*011! 1111* ‘ITo! 104 iiVifl90I.KP.I Ill TREE At! 111541 410 l~0~ 5110011I n.m I I a~zan~ I 1111*1ST ,IHISTKSIIT I LID LTD OCT1111(a) SElL! PET_I 13151 Lit

L.. ~ —

I0151t191114

AS 1111.14~Sfl1 IILLTL4E

1395€ (taLl

FTI(LK 1101415
1 WIt_IT I

lull

rI’~E6ifl~ ~1-;445•a~;
11*50 PNPALT I

— I
C11’

ETA
90* ILIIST

lIVID 1 TItl~IISTj~ K VIA
mcLNleO LIOHI

- 111111 14110*4!

I LI_I

IlL ~j1t 2
I~j~

i~n ~ê2~ fl
LFN111ElI1I 01001.

Li! IDA

lii _________________

a~po F. I~ TTNQfl°~

FOlIO F_f

I IN*%tIt5113€

I I
-----4--’.- ~

01:054

_____ 27tH

VOTE_I FSIHT

DaLI! ~
‘cot”

1101 H~ 1311111

DiLl! ~EIir ~ 23
112(30.1 I VICAR!

SIlK 1105

ROE. 14 ____

i~lOt”
VITO!

—— - - IA

ID

PEI1KE~

52115141.’ 51111411 H.’ .011 1. 1l~ ~PIKE fiFI

1*515!. l~ 5115101
I ELIZITIT UIKITIEFIllIES 10111311

I I _______ _______ BASE

.14414110 S’lD~
IIILPI

-~,r’ ~
lflIEA~T

035410. K 0141115.1
TTII I VITA

FNIIIIK F1110TI
IIILTIT I.E 1111_IT! KEN 0.1 LAlITS K ‘ .0*1 551111101 CM! Cli [IlIuM.!

tall I ~1T51~1~ INTl I LIII *15151100 I 1151011 10141 biTS
POlE_Il LII. .1*1091 1(1*035. P551(11 KitE 1000014 151100

111.154 1. K2 TXl4INK94 illS F. El LIEITO!
Dill I HUOI001T HIlT LIlA

11001100 LII. JOT!!! 10005

_______ U_-

TlCt\~FI1 7110341
41110-A_I

~_5—l-
OPINE PEITEHE

LICk I
1021(10 11104(11a~



ImIWM na If AIflW

NAME OF APPLICANT

4 5p~ov~. 4AsS~r-4
ADDRESS

APPLICATION NO. 5
COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT
NAME OF REGISTER OWNER

POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BU&

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF TIlE LAND AmcmD BYNrHEJ’ROPOSED AMENDMENT

QTh~ isEc~3~Tw?)b6 RA(~g4 OR jPLAII

LAND USE CLASSInCATION AMENDMENT PROPOSED:

FROM: 4 I TO:_____

REASONS SUPPORTING PROPOSED AMENDMENT:~
4 .ø...—-~ 4

RECEIPT NO.

NOTE: REGISTERED OWNER’S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DImRncj~ FROM APPLICANT.

REGISTERED OWNER DATE

LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION

TOWN

POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.)

ADDRESS

TOWN

BUS.

ELK

&Or~ _____

u~-~ ,5t*(5otq~oe~’,’) To ~co~oynE Cac~-tL.~ c~J~A~

I/WE EAVEENCLOSED TI~REQUIRED APPliCATION FEE OPS

~1’
APPLICANT ~. /

00

DATE
/2%-

51



52



Reeve and Council

Ray Coad, Chief Administrative Officer

August 31, 2005

August Monthly Report

The following items or issues are some of the highlights for the month of August:

• Visit to Zama to review possible sites for staff housing

• Met with Zama residents on local road and water issues

• AMDC Zone Meeting — Tangent

• Ongoing Cost Sharing Agreement negotiations with the Town of High Level

• August 19-21 Council Retreat

• Joulia and I have been reviewing water rates issues

• Staffing
o recruiting for Director of Operations
o recruiting for Executive Assistant

• August 24 Finance Committee Meeting.

• 2006 Budget

• Council Meeting

7k)

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

JIEMOMNDIJiII

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

53



54



Report
Director of Operational Services

TO: Ray Coad, CAO

FROM: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services

DATE: August 31, 2005

Following is a summary of the Operational Services department during the past
month:

Agricultural Services
• Roadside Spraying

Roadside spraying is 80% complete. The regular sprayer operator left to
pursue other employment at the end of July.

• Beaver Issues
There has been a significant increase in Beaver problems in 2005. The
M.D. has been utilizing a blaster and a backhoe to combat this problem.
The majority of problems are in the Rocky Lane and High Level areas.

• High Level East Phase II
Final finish work and grass seeding to be completed.

• Rosenberger Drainage Line 5
Laterals are to be installed after harvest. The Telus utility line has to be
buried, a center line culvert is to be installed and the project is to be
seeded to grass.

• Fort Vermilion South
EXH Engineering has completed a prehminary design, subject to review
from the ASB.

Administration
• Regravelling Program

The regravelling program has been completed.
• Toxic Round Up

Toxic roundups were conducted in the three hamlets on August 12 &13.

Capital Proiects
• Shoulder Pulls

Shoulder pulls have been completed throughout the MD.
• Run Off Pond for the FV Salt Storage Shed

Materials have been ordered for the salt storage shed.



La Crete Projects
• 94th Avenue Paving

94th Avenue paving is awaiting final inspection.
• La Crete Water Treatment Plant

The La Crete Water Treatment Plant project remains on schedule. The
water is pumping and upgrades to the existing plant are underway.

• La Crete Road Improvements
Sidewalk and curb replacements and additions have begun on 101 Street
and 100 Avenue. ~ 01~ Avenue storm sewers and catch basins have been
installed.

• Sanitary Sewer Mains and Water Distribution System Upgrade
The 98th Avenue gravity sewer line has been completed, with only clean
up remaining. The mobile home park sewer redirect is complete and the
metering chamber is on order. Work on I 05th Avenue gravity sewer
replacement has begun.

Fort Vermilion Projects
• Fort Vermilion Road Improvements

Sidewalks, catch basins and storm sewer for both projects are complete
with some clean up still remaining. Roadwork is to begin soon.

Zama Projects
• Zama Membrane Nanofiltration Pilot Study

The Pilot Study has been completed. Results of the study were positive
and the required improvements for the plant were made.

• Zama Water Treatment Plant
Detail design is underway and material quotes are being. secured.

Rocky Lane Eastern Curve
• Legal survey for subdivision is in progress.

Paul Driedger
Acting Director of Operational Services

5tH;)



Planning, Emergency and Enforcement Services

Director’s Report
August 31, 2005

ADMINISTRATION

• Administrative Assistant — La Crete office manager
o We hired Marion Krahn for the administrative assistant-front counter position in

La Crete
o We are working on the 2006 budget.

PLANNING

• Development Activity
o Issued 269 development permits to date.

• Safety Codes
o Issued 774 safety codes permits to date.
o We are working with Alberta Municipal Affairs on a regional safety services

commission.

• Subdivision Activity
o Issued 44 subdivision approvals to date (109 lots).
o We have a number of rural multi-lot subdivision requests.

• Community Planning
o La Crete Area Structure Plan

• Plan is complete, will be making it available for the public via website and hard
copies.

o Zama Area Structure Plan
• First reading passed on July 27, 2005.
• Working on Plan.

o Fort Vermilion Area Structure Plan
• Started on July 27, 2005.
• Will be scheduling a community meeting to discuss Plan.

Drafted August 25, 2005 Page 1 of 2



Director of Planning, Emergency and Enforcement Services
July 27, 2005 Meeting

EMERGENCY SERVICES

• Fire Services
o Dispatching is in place for all our fire services.
o Working on a more efficient training and reporting program for the tire services.

• Ambulance Services
o We are working on a proposal for presentation to Council on upgrading Emergency

Medical Services to Advanced Life Support service.

• Communications
o Still working with Telus to expand the MIKE system in our region.
o Working with Glentel to install additional communication repeater towers in our region

for better coverage area.

ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

• Enhanced Policing
o It has been very beneficial to have some of the Fort Vermilion Detachment RCMP

members establish residence in La Crete which provides a presence even though they
are working out of the detachment in Fort Vermilion.

• Special Constable
o Joint radar training with the RCMP.
o Special Constable John Prockiw resigned to take a similar position further south.
o We are in the process of hiring for the position.

DISASTER SERVICES

• Municipal Emergency Planning
o We will be hosting a Emergency Management Workshop for the region.

Respectfully submitted,

Paul Driedger

Drafted August 25, 2005 5’-! £‘) Page 2 of 2



MD of Mackenzie, Director’s Report, June 21, 2005

To: Ray Coad, CÁO
From: Joulia Whittleton, Corporate Services

The following items or issues are currently being pursued by myself and/or Finance staff.

o Cheques Signing Software

Cheque signing software was installed. F1N024 policy has been drafted and will be
presented to Council at August 31,2005 meeting

o Cost Sharing Agreement

• Attended the cost sharing meeting with Town of High Level, have been working on a
reply document to the Town. Finance Committee has met on August 24, 2005 to
review it. The proposed reply document will be presented to Council in-camera at
August 31/05 meeting.

o Lily Lake Retreat

• Attended and participated in the business planning session with Council August 19-
• 20.

o Water Rates Issue

• Reviewed the billing processes, prepared comparative analysis of current water rates
vs. previous water rates, and current consumptions vs. previous consumptions. RFD
is reviewed by Finance Committee. The RFD will be presented to Council August
31, 2005 meeting.

o Finance L’orninittee Meetbig

• Prepared a finance committee package for August 24, 2005. Attended a finance
committee meeting. Cost sharing issues, water rates issues, correspondence from
community groups were reviewed.

o 200óBudget

a Hold an orientation 2006 Budget meeting with Ray, Paul, Mary Jane. The budget
process policy was reviewed and dates have been set for reviews of 2006 operating
and capital budgets drafts on departmental levels.

o Personnel

The following changes have occurred in our department:

• Jill Rogers — Jnventory Clerk - started her position and currently is in training

• Cherie Davies — Utilities Clerk

• Maryann Peters — Accounts Payable — started August 1 — training is completed

• Bernie Driedger — PayrolLClerk — started August 1 — most of training is completed

• Eileen Steuemagel — Admin. Assistant (FV Office)— started August 1 — most of
training is completed

• Marion Krahn — Admin. Assistant (La Crete Office) — started beginning of August —

is in training

- 5q~)



54?)



J~ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

_________ Request For Decision
MURICIPII DISTRICT 0! NCKENZI!

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services

Title: Capital projects 2005 Progress Report and Year to-date
Operating Income Statement

Agenda Item No: 5~
BACKGROUND! PROPOSAL:

Statuses report on our 2005 capital projects.
Operating revenues and expenditures figures for the period ended July 31, 2005.

DISCUSSION ! OPTIONS ! BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

For information.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the capital project progress report and the year-to-date operating income
statement be received for information.

Author: Reviewed:

55



56



MD ofMackenzie #23
Finance department report
July 31/2005

Date ofa
note

Variances: addition

Note 4 Jul-05 Sale of Land - code 1~**~**~**~424:
$92,100 - proceeds from a sale of the FV old office building and shop.

Note -2 May-05 Rental & Lease Revenue - code 1_**_**_**_560:
Enforcement Services Department - we are receiving accommodation payments from two
RCMP officers - we did not budget for it.

Note -3 Apr-OS Insurance proceeds - code 1_**~**_**_570:
We received $959.80 to cover a loss from stolen chain saws.
Four chain saws were stolen from Fort Vermilion yard.

Note -4 Apr-05 Membership/Conference fees - code 2~**~**~**~214:
Airport department .- paid 2005 membership to Commuter Air Access Network as approved
by council motion 05-204. We didn’t budget for it.

Apr-OS Agriculture Department - paid $1,710 for ASB conference.

Note -5 Apr-05 Advertising - code 2_**~**~**_22l:
Water Services Department - paid $1,800 to Edmonton Journal - advertisement

for a senior utility officer position.

Note -6 Apr-05 Equipment Repair - code 2_**~**~**~253:
Water Services Department - we have had some unforeseen expenditures:
Zama M/T? - we had to repair chemical transfer and chemical feed pumps at a cost $2,598.89;
major repair of the fire engine pump at $5,979.63 cost.
Fort Vermilion WTP - working on repairing Computrol system - card lock usage reading system;

Red Line Electric installed the new communication board and relay switch at a cost of $2,422.49.
Jul-OS Sewer services - nearly $8,000 is the cost of repairing 5HP and 301-IP sewer pumps - we only

budgeted $2,350 for equipment r&m.

Note -7 Apr-05 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance - code 2~**_**_**_255:
Administration department - we didn’t budgeted enough; we budgeted for one vehicle,

we actually have two vans - one in FV and one in LC. Current work to date includes replacement of a
windshield ($370) and routine vehicle inspections.

Apr-OS Enforcement services department - paid $1,183.60 for towing and repair of unit 1638.

Note -8 Mar-05 Structural Repair & Maintenance - code 2~**_**~**~259:
Water Services Department - as of today, we have spent $27,988.14 to repair La Crete
water well. This is an unbudgeted item.

jwhittleton Ppge 1 5 7 8/23/2005



MD ofMackenzie #23
Finance department report
July 31/2005

Apr-OS Actual repair cost is $36,065.32.
Jul-OS Transportation department - We budgeted 11,000 for crack sealing in FV, actual spent to date is $25,202.

1-ugh volumes of snow in the past winter raised our snow removal cost to —$40,000 - we didn’t budget

for it.

Jul-OS Sewer department - high costs of trasnfering sewer from lift station to lagoon in Zaina from a ditch.

Note -9 Apr-OS Communications - code 2.*t**.**_266:
Enforcement services department - paid $2,698 for two OSTAR car kits and mobile handsets.

This is to equip Special Constable vehicles with back up communications for working alone.

Jul-OS All communication codes include amounts prepaid up to December/OS.

Investment Report - Term Deposits:

L August 2/2005
Term Deposit $1,000,000
Interest Rate 2.5 1%
Maturity Date September 2/2005

2. August 2/2005
Term Deposit $2,000,000
Interest Rate 2.54%
Maturity Date October 2/2005

3. August 2/2005
Term Deposit $3,000,000
Interest Rate 2.54%
Maturity Date October 2/2005

4. August 2/2005
Term Deposit $5,000,000
Interest Rate 2.65%
Maturity Date November 2/2005

5. August 2/2005
Term Deposit $3,000,000
Interest Rate 2.65%
Maturity Date November 2/2005

jwhittleton Page 2 5 8 8/23/2005



MD ofMackenzie
Summary ofAll Units

July31, 2005

2004 Actual Y7D 2005 2005 $ BLdzet % BisOjet
Total Actual B4oet Remain/no Remain/nc

REVENUE
100-TAXATION 52L700.688 $23,286,115.16 523193,384 $92,731.16 0%
124-FRONTAGE $150679 $167043.54 $234,965 ($67,921.46) -29%
420-SALESOF000DS&SERVICES $278,105 $124,501.91 $241,215 ($116713.09) 48%
428-SALE OF WATER -METERED $844,291 $617,261.77 $984,477 ($367215.23) -37%
422-SALE OF WATER-BULK $303923 $193,378.80 $341,173 ($147794.20) 43%

Ø—424-SALEOFLMJD $21604 $93,517.50 $19,100 $74,417.50 390%
580-PENALTIES & COSTS ON TA)~S $86555 $66,611.90 $86,000 ($19388.10) -23%
588-PENALTIES ON AR & UTILITIES $22,951 $13,485.75 $16,000 (52.514.25) -86%
520-LICENSES& PERMITS $14979 $9,225.00 $17,500 (58.275.00) 47%
521-OFFSITE LEVY for WATER &/OR SEWAGE $5774755 $57747.55
522-MUNICIPAL RESERVE REVENUE $3,650 $988.98 $988.91
526-SAFETY CODE PERMITS $56583 $876,704.45 $200,000 ($23295.55) -12%
525-SUBDIVISION FEES $827909 $55,140.00 $800,000 ($44860.00) 45%
530-FINES $43,296 $24,900.00 $50,000 ($25,100.00) -50%
538-SAFETY CODECOUNCIL $358 $2,098.11 $2500 ($401.89) -16%
550-INTEREST REVENUE $861,770 $84,047.58 $810,000 ($25952.42) -24%

,L 560-RENTAL& LEASE REVENUE $41,623 $23,779.00 $44,000 ($20,221.00) -46%
570-INSURANCE PROCEEDS $8,833 $959.80 $959.80
592-OILWELLDRILLING $66,012 $71,093.53 $75,000 ($3,906.47) -5%
597-OTHERREVENUE $29,121 $77,568.54 $81,000 (53.431.46) 4%
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS $720609 $973,173.00 51,013.376 ($40,203.00) 4%
920-CONTRIBUTED FROM CAPITAL RESERVE $79597 $60,000 ($60,000.00) -800%
930—CONTRIBUTION FROM OPERATING RESE $10913 $3,000 (53.000.00) -100%
950-DRAWN FROM ALLOWANCE $77,000
990-OVER/UNDER TAX COLLECTIONS ($67,353) $1,981 ($198100) -10014

TOTALREVENUE 524,783694 526.119.341.80 $26,874,671 (5755329.20) -3%

EXPENDITURE

II0-WAGES& SALARIES 52.732.796 $1,702,524.06 53249,992 $1,547,467.94 48%
132-BENEFITS $407,589 $292,637.86 5563.885 $271,877.84 48%
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS 537.256 $38,362.16 $66842 $27,779.84 42%
842-RECRUITING 519,068 $53,693.35 $40000 ($83,693.35) -34%
ISO-ISOLATION COSTS $9,859 $8,284.62 $23,200 584.985,38 64%
151-HONORARIA . $240,282 $93,292.98 $308,600 $208,307.02 69%
852-BUSINESS EX? -COMMITTEE MEMBERS $8,834 $2,000 $2,000.00 800%
21 I-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 5889.055 $104,724.55 $285800 5188.075.45 58%
282-PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURE $84,557 $L988.48 $18,800 $9,888.52 52%
284-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES $52,806 534.576,31 . $58,024 $23,447.62 40%
285-FREIGHT $53,377 $27,766.40 $48,800 $20,333.60 42%
286-POSTAGE $24,295 $85,205.35 $23,000 $7,794.65 34%
287-TELEPHONE $844,352 $83,836.86 $838,370 554.533,84 39%
221-ADVERTISING $38,549 $31,675.86 $46500 $14824.84 32%
223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS 54.308 52,325.70 54,400 $2,074.30 47%
238-AUDIT/ACCOUNTING $19,085 $23,415.06 $44000 $20,584.94 47%
232-LEGAL $53,381 $14,520.60 $36600 $22,079.40 60%
233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING 5118.752 $44,708.39 $882,800 $68,091.61 60%
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES $1,528,459 $827500.45 $1710450 $882,949.55 52%
236—ENItANCED POLICING $28,764 $88883.37 $119,000 5807.186.63 9014
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION $89,069 $30,264.88 $97,855 $67,590.89 69%
242-COMPUTERPROG/DATAPROCESSING $35,998 $9,761.28 543.000 533.238,72 77%
251-SRIDGEREPAIR& MAINTENANCE $1,600 $82,000 $82000.00 800%
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $90,935 $53,706.72 $90,280 $36,573.28 41%

6 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR $158,166 $93,236.48 5153.250 $60,013.52 39%
255-VEHICLEREPAIR $54,180 $33,097.23 $62650 $29,552.77 47%

7 259-flUCflIRALR&M (ROADS, SEWERS,WA $627,710 $282,038.80 $674,750 $392,711.20 58%
262-BUILDING& LAND RENTAL $50 $200.00 $18500 $18300.00 99%
263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTA 586.609 $38763.86 $94,670 $55906.84 59%

‘7 266-COMMUNICATIONS $45,434 $41,049.13 $36,830 ($4,209.83) -11%
267.AVLMAJNTENANCE $82,848 $62,233.10 $70,775 $8,548.90 12%
271-LICENSES & PERMITS 53.409 $314.00 $3,200 $2,886.00 90%
272-DAMAGE CLAIMS $298 $85,000 $15,000.00 100%
273-TAXES $6,473 $5,485.38 $7500 $2,014.69 27%
274-INSURANCE $885,590 $800,129.60 $194,800 $94,670.40 49%
342-ASSESSOR FEES $237,432 $841,693.50 $286300 $74606.50 34%
290—ELECTION COSTS $3,447 $8800 $8800.00 I00’%
511-000DSAND SUPPLIES $374,087 $194,246.25 $382,350 $188103.75 49%
521-FUEL& OIL $270,049 $285288.55 $281,923 $72,634.45 25%
531-CHEMICALS/SALT 5134.461 $88,516.47 $868,500 $79,983.53 47%
532-DUST CONTROL 5269.280 $152,335.74 $256900 $804,564.26 48%
533-GRADERDLADES $48707 - 536.278,94 $37000 $721.06 2%
534-GRAVEL $984,898 $559,348.75 $8300000 $740,658.25 57%
535-GRAVEL RECLAMATION COST $39.52 I $75,000 $75,000.00 100%
543-NATURALGAS 578.987 $40,280.54 $77,560 $37,279.46 48%
544-ELECTRICALPOWER $242,885 $825,724.76 $268881 $843,863.24 53%
710-GRANTSTO LOCALGOVERNMENTS $8,112,675 $8,002,268.63 $8,125,622 $123,353.37 11%
735’GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS $8,106,673 $1,270,813.57 $8,526,735 $255,928.43 87%
747-SCHOOL FOUNDATION PROGRAMS $6,581,738 53,368438,72 $6,722,877 53361,438,28 50%
750-SENIORS FOUNDATION $325,093 $862,877.26 $325575 5162.697.74 50%
762-CONTRIBUTEDTO CAPITAL $511,446 $868800 $861,800.00 800%
763-CONI’RIBUTEDTO CAPITALRESERVE 54,184.807 $3,525,959.00 53.433,859 (592,800.00) -3%
764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE $286,215 $25,000.00 $28,600 $3,600.00 83%
880-INTEREST & SERVICE CHARGES $3,980 $8,902.01 $3500 $1,597.99 46%
838-INTEREST-LONGTERM DEBT $265,727 $131,360.92 $43t489 $300,828.08 701%
832-PRINCIPAL- LONG TERM DEBT $467,750 $251,490.32 $835,240 $583,749.68 701%
921-BAD DEBT EXPENSE $43,026 $608.70 $37,500 $36,898.30 98%

59



MD of Mackenzie
Summary ofAll Units

July31, 2005

2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 S Bcd~t % Budget
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remaining

922-TAX CANCELLATION/WRITE OH’S $54,281 $4,404.67 $60,000 555,595.33 93%
992-COST OFLAND SOLD $5,591 $12,000 $12,000.00 100%

TOTALEXPENDITURES $24,733,694 $15,461,961.70 $26,874,671 $11,412,709.30 42%

SURPLUS $50,000 $10,657,380.10 $10,657,380.10

2 60
2



MD of Mackenzie
00-Taxes

July31, 2005

2004 Actual YID 2005 2005 $ Bwiqet % Bucloet
Total Actual Bud~t Remamino Remain’no

REVENUE
l00-TAXAtON $21,700,688 $23,286,115.16 $23,193,384 $92,731.16 0%
990-OVER/UNDERTAX COL.LECrIONS ($67,353) $1,981 ($1,981.00) -100%

TOTALREVENUE $21,633,335 $23,286.1 15.16 $23,195,365 $90,750.16 0%

EXPENDifURE

SURPLUS $21,633,335 $23,286.1 15.16 $23,195,365 $90,750.16 0%

61



MD of Mackenzie
11-Council
July31, 2005

20434 Actual Y7D 2005 2005 $ Budget % Budget
Total Actual 8ud~t Remaining Remaining

REVENUE ___________________________________________________________________

EXPENDNVRE

132-BENEFITS $3,773 $1,283.21 $4000 $2,716.79 68%
IS I-HONORARIA $174,311 $72,975.00 $204,850 $131,875.00 64%
211 -TRAVEL Sc SUBSISTENCE $97,151 $42,900.01 $95,600 $52,699.99 55%
214.MEMBERSHIPJCONFERENCE FEES . $11,396 $1,495.00 $10,000 $8,505.00 85%
217-TELEPHONE $7,997 $3,716.76 $8,000 54,283.24 54%
290’ELECTION COSTS $3,447 $1,800 $1,800.00 100%
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES $12,734.45 $9,400 ($3,334.45) -35%

TOTALEXPENDITURES $298,074 $135104.43 $333,650 $198,545.57 60%

SURPLUS ($298,074) ($135104.43) ($333650) $198,545.57 -60%

62



MD of Mackenzie
12-Administration

July 31, 2005

2004 Actual VIP 2005 2005 S Budqet $6 Bu~ot
Total Actual BtMet Remainh~ Remain/no

REVENUE
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES $27,461 $18,542.97 $20,000 ($1,457.03) ‘7%
SI 0-PENALTIES & COSTS ON TAXES $86555 $66,611.90 $86,000 ($19,388.10) .23%
550-INTERESTREVENUE $161,770 $84,047.58 $110,000 ($25,952.42) -24%
592-OIL WELL DRILLING $66.0 12 $71,093.53 $75,000 ($3,906.47) -5%
597-OTHER REVENIJE $25,950 514.494,29 $11,000 $3,494.29 32%
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS $37947 $23,178.00 $52200 ($29,022.00) -56%
930.CONTRIBIJFION PROM OPERATING RESt. $3,000 ($3,000.00) -100%
950-DRAWN PROM ALLOWANCE $77,000

TOTAL REVENUE $482,695 $277,968.27 $357,200 ($79,231.73) -22%

EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES $682,132 $403,606.85 $760,780 $357,173.15 47%
132-BENEFITS $116,412 $82,030.18 $133,110 $51,079.82 38%
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS $8,313 $10,933.19 $11,880 $7,946.81 42%
142-RECRUITING $19,068 $53,693.35 $40,000 ($13,693.35) -34%
151-HONORARIA $1007 $250.00 $13,500 $13250.00 98%
152-BUSINESS EXP-COMMITI’EEMEMBERS $1,134 $2,000 $2,000.00 100%
211-TEAVEL& SUBSISTENCE $25,942 $23,424.89 $44,000 $20,575.11 47%
212-PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURE $14,557 $1,981.48 $11,800 $9,818.52 52%
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES $23,842 $12,280.44 $22000 . $9,719.56 44%
215-FREIGHT $6,925 $755.82 $4900 $4,144.18 85%
216-POSTAGE $24,295 $15,205.35 $23000 $7,794.65 34%
217-TELEPHONE $59,418 $32,604.77 $61,200 $28,595.23 47%
221-ADVERTISING $7449 $7,439.79 $10,000 $2560.21 26%
223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS $4052 $2130.70 $3,200 $1069.30 33%
231-AUDIT/ACCOUNTING $19,085 $23,415.06 $44,000 $20,584.94 47%
232-LEGAL $11,284 $11,452.33 $14,600 $3,147.67 22%
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES $56,971 $10,826.83 $34S100 $23,173.17 68%
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION $29,629 $1,785.91 $23,855 $22,069.09 93%
242-COMPUTERPROGIDATA PROCESSING $35,991 $9,761.28 $43,000 $33,238.72. 77%
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $41,433 $30,095.03 $46,480 $16,384.97 35%
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR $2,509 $240.50 $3,000 $2,759.50 92%
255-VEHICLE REPAIR $284 $1,183.46 $900 ($283.46) -31%
263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTA $60529 $29,782.46 $67600 $37,817.54 56%
272-DAMAGE CLAIMS $5,000 $5,000.00 100%
273-TAXES $6,473 $5,485.31 $7,500 $2,014.69 27%
274-INSURANCE $37,097 $17,859.41 $37500 $19640.59 52%
342-ASSESSOR FEES $237,432 $141693.50 . $216300 $74,606.50 34%
SI I-GOODS AND SUPPLIES $66790 $27,701.27 $64000 $36,298.73 57%
521-FUEL& OIL $6,602 . $3,695.00 $9,300 $5,605.00 60%
543-NATURAL GAS $9,529 $3,315.18 $10,090 $6,774.82 67%
544-ELEC’I’RICALPOWER $14,282 $8,542.96 $16,068 $7,525.04 47%
710-GRANTS TOLOCAL GOVERNMENTS $854,610 $783,019.79 $873,000 $89,980.21 10%
762-CONTRIBUTEDTOCAPITAL $108,197 $111,900 $11t900.00 100%
810-IWrEREST& SERVICECHARGES $3,910 $1,902.01 $3,500 $1,597.99 46%
921-BAD DEBT EXPENSE $5,000 $5000.00 100%
922-TAX CANCELLATIONAVBJTE On’S 554.281 $4,404.67 $60,000 $55,595.33 93%

TOTALEXPENDITURES . $2,651,568 51.769,498,77 $2,851,963 $1082464.23 38%

SURPLUS (52168.873) (51.491,530.50) ($2,494,763) $1,003,232.50 -40°%

63
6



MD of Mackenzie
23-FlrWDópartment

July31, 2005

2004 Actual YJD 201)5 2005 $ Budoet % Budoet
Total Actual Budoet Remainino Remainiwj

$96,856 $27,964.61 $73,000 ($45,035.39) -62%
$10,000 ($10,000.00) -100%

$37,720
$5,558

$520
$56,270
$4,002

$661
$909

$19,396
$276
$256
$456

$14,058
$33,090
$8,177

$10,558
$11,309

59,3 66
$21,828
$29,514
$23,451
$56,615

$2,153
$144

$13,540
$14,101
$80,647
$19,418

$150,000
$39,522

REVENUE
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS

• TOTAL REVENUE $96,856 $27,964.61 $83,000 ($55,033.39) -66%

EXPENDITURE

• 1I0-WAGES& SALARIES $24,676.61 $43,542 $18,865.39 43%
132-BENEFITS $5,031.89 $7,800 $2,768.0 I 35%
136-WCBCONTRIBU’I’IONS $421.99 $716 $294.01 41%
151-HONORARIA $10,517.98 $65,000 $54,482.02 84%
21 I-TRAVEL& SUBSISTENCE $3,012.92 $7,000 $3,987.08 57%
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCEPEES $992.00 $2,500 $1,508.00 60%
215-FREIGHT . $485.25 $700 $214.75 31%
217-TELEPHONE $13,396.58 $18,500 $5,103.42 28%
221-ADVERTISING $175.00 $500 $325.00 65%
223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS $19500 $500 $305.00 61%
232-LEGAL $2,000 $2,000.00 100%
235-PROFESSIQNAL FEES $5,913.85 $22,500 $16,586.15 74%
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION $11,367.01 $26,000 514.632,92 56%
252-BUILDINGREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $1,557.79 $11,000 $9,442.21 86%
253-EQUIPMENTREPAIR $15,748.27 $30,750 $15,001.73 49%
255-VEHICLE REPAIR $3,682.96 $12,000 $8,317.04 69%
263-VEHICLE& EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTA $7,461.99 $9370 $1,908.01 20%
266’COMMUNICATIONS $23,868.74 $20800 ($3068.74) -15%
267-AVL MAINTENANCE $19,071.60 $19900 $828.40 4%
274-INSURANCE $13,131.08 $23,500 $10,368.92 44%
SI I-GOODS AND SUPPLIES $17,851.05 $46,000 $28,141.95 61%
521-FUEL& OIL $1,588.48 $4,750 $3,161.52 67%
531-CHEMICALSISALT $170.00 $3,500 $3,330.00 95%
543-NATURALGAS $5,015.68 $12,570 $7,554.32. 60%
544-ELECTRICALPOWER $7,562.33 $14,500 $6,937.67 48%
710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS $80,647.00 $80,647
762-CON-TRIBUrEDTO CAPI1’AL $14,500 $14500.00 100%
763-CONTRIBUTEDTO CAPITAL RESERVE $150,000.00 $150,000
921-DAD DEBT EXPENSE $30,000 $30,000.00 100%

TOTALEXPENDITURES . $663,514 $423,550.12 $681,045 $257,494.88 38%

SURPLUS ($566.65~) ($395.58551) ($591,045) $202,459.49 -34%

64
6



MD of Mackenzie
25-Ambulance / Municipal Emergency

July 31, 2005

2004 Actual WV 2005 2005 S Budget % Budget
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remaining

REVENUE
560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE $7,200 $3,600.00 $12,000 ($8400.00) -70%
597-OT1~ER REVENUE $1,171
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS $235,672.00 $265,000 ($29,328.00) ‘11%

TOTALREVENUE ‘ $8371 $239,272.00 $277000 ($37,728.00) -14%

E)~ENDITURE

I 10-WAGES & SALARIES $15,486 $7,648.72 $13,338 $5,689.28 43%
132-BENEFITS $2,526 $1,457.52 $2,400 $942.48 39%
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS $126 $15.09 $210 $94.91 45%
211 -TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE $1,711 $937.00 $3,000 $2,063.00 69%
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCEFEES $219 $454.00 $1,500 $1,046.00 70%
235-PROFESSIONALFEES $539,864 $428,930.64 $715,250 $286,319.36 40%
236-ENHANCED POLICING $9,120
239-TRAININO& EDUCATION $2,012 $360.73 $5,000 $4,639.27 93%
252-BUILDINGREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $897 $2,963.41 $1,000 ($1,963.41) -196%
266-COMMUNICATIONS $6,354 $3,069.92 $1,600 ($1,469.92) -92%
267-AVLMAINTENANCE $3,059 $3,011.04 $4,900 $1,888.96 39%
274-INSURANCE $8,388 $4,984.25 $8,400 $3,415.75 . 41%
511-GOODS ANDSUPPLIES $3,945 $2,618.82 $5,000 $2,381.18 48%
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL $27,030

TOTALEXPENDITURES $620,737 $456,551.14 $761,598 $305,046.86 40%

SURPLUS ($6I2.36~) ($217,279.14) (5484.598) $267,318.86 .55%

65



MD of Mackenzie
26-Enforcement Services

July 31, 2005

2004 Actual ‘ITO 2005 2005 $ Bü~t % Bt~et
Total Actual B4get Remalnhyj Romainino

REVENUE
520-LICENSES & PERMIT S
530-FINES
560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE
597-OTHER REVENUE
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

$650 $395.00 $500 ($105.00) -21%
$43,296 $24,900.00 $50,000 ($25100.00) -SOS’,

$5,800.00 $5,800.00
$63,074.25 $70,000 ($6925.75) -10%

$5,250.00 $5,250.00

$43,946 $99,419.25 $120,500 ($21,080.75) -17%

I 10-WAGES & SALARIES $96,354 $94,678.01 $179,087 $84,408.99 47%
132-BENEFITS $16,365 $15,800.36 $26,600 $10,799.64 41%
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS $2,178 $997.41 $1,696 $700.59 41%
151-HONORARIA $3,150.00 $9,000 $5,850.00 65%
211-TRAVEL& SUBSISTENCE $6,067 $3,246.42 $8,000 $4,753.58 59%
214,MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCEFEES $555 $350.00 $1,000 $650.00 65%
217-TELEPHONE $8,008 $4,420.22 $7,500 $3,079.78 41%
221-ADVERTISING $136 $162.30 $500 $337.70 68%
223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS $500 $500.00 100%
232-LEGAL $1,731.70 $2,000 $268.30 13%
235.PROFESSIONALFEES $19,447 $2,051.64 $4,000 $1,948.36 49%
236-ENHANCED POLICING $19,644 $11,813.37 $119,000 $107,186.63 90%
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION $633 $2,249.92 $8,000 $5,750.08 72%
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR $3,701 $953.06 $1,500 $546.94 36%
255-VEHICLE REPAIR $4,362 $4,586.85 $2,000 ($2,586.85) -129%
266-COMMUNICATIONS $2,769 $4,482.67 $2,000 ($2,482.67) -124%
267.AVLMAINTENA.NCE $8,923 $2,005.56 $3,075 $1,069.44 35%
274-INSURANCE $4,157 $2,081.42 $4,500 $2,418.58 54%
511-GOODS ANDSUPPLIES $1,380 $7,895.69 $10,000 $2,104.31 21%
521-FUEL& OIL $5,050 $6,156.61 $5,000 ($1,158.61) -23%
710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS $4,735
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL $13025

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $224,510 $16881 5,21 $394,960 $226,144.79 57%

SURPLUS ($180,564) ($69,395,961 ($274,460) $205,064.04 -75%

66
8



MD of Mackenzie
32-Transportation

July31, 2005

2004 Actual Y7D 2005 2005 $ Budoet % Budoot
Total Actual Budoet Romainino Remainina

REVENUE
124-FRONTAGE $21,902 $49,245.20 $99,500 ($50,254.80) -51%
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES $103,414 549,416.30 $100,000 ($50,583.70) -51%
560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE $4,993
570-INSURANCE PROCEEDS $8,833 $959.80 $959.80
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS $424,909 $423714.00 $423,714

110-WAGES & SALARIES
• 132-BENEFITS

• 136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
ISO-ISOLATION COSTS
21 I-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
2 14-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
215-FREIGHT
217-TELEPHONE
221-ADVERTISING
232-LEGAL
233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION
251 -BRIDGE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
255-VEHICLE REPAIR
259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS. SEWERS, WA
262-BUILDING & LAND RENTAL
263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTA
266-COMMUNICATIONS
267-AVL MAINTENANCE
278-LICENSES & PERMITS
272-DAMAGE CLAIMS
274-INSURANCE
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
521-FUEL&OIL
531-CHEMICALS/SALT
532-DUST CONTROL
533-GRADER BLADES
534-GRAVEL
535-GRAVEL RECLAMATION COST
543-NATURAL GAS
544-ELECTRICAL POWER
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE
764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE
13 I-INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT
832-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT ______________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUE $564,051 $523,335.30 $623,214 (599,578.70) -16%

$I26Z853 $727,972.49 $8,347,200 $619,227.51 46%
$873,325 $ I 17,652,57 $237,600 $119,947.43 50%

$15,132 $85,920.30 $27,425 $11,504.70 42%
$7,200 $7,200.00 100%

$24,084 $1h24469 $86,500 $5,255.31 32%
$2,395 $837.00 $2,000 $1,163.00 58%

$84,268 $6,362.76 $8,000 $1,637.24 200%
$26,610 $16,576.68 $23,500 $6,923.32 29%

$6,380 $6,691.28 $5500 ($1,191.28) -22%
$5,959 $345.83 $5000 $4,654.17 93%

$40460 $11,871.17 $50,000 $38,121.83 76%
$443,835 $200,237.15 $462,000 $261,762.15 57%

$10,662 $4,027.47 $10500 $6,472.53 62%
$8,600 $12,000 $12,000.00 100%

$22,949 . $9,226.16 $13,200 $3,973.84 30%
$86,950 $40281.38 $84,000 543.711,69 52%
$22,642 $12,015.10 $38000 $18,914.90 61%

$201,168 $141,394.10 5199.600 $51,205.90 26%
$50 $11,000 $18,000.00 100%

$12,141 $1,382.70 $82,500 $11,117.30 89%
$10,553 $7,265.89 $8,330 $1,064.11 13%
$31,682 $35,131.25 $38,500 $3368.75 9%

$3,381 $314.00 $3,000 $2,686.00 90%
$298 $5,000 $5,000.00 100%

$64,493 $40804.28 $67,000 $26,195.72 39%
$838,888 $81,834.91 5131.500 $49,665.09 38%
$289,565 $177,707.49 $216,000 $38,292.51 18%

$33,824 $14,739.44 $40,000 $25,260.56 63%
$269,280 5852.335.74 5256,900 $804,564.26 41%

$48,707 $36,278.94 $37,000 $721.06 2%
$984,898 $559,348.75 $1,300,000 $740,651.25 57%

$39,528 $75,000 $75,000.00 100%
$12,946 $7,510.56 $9,250 $1,739.44 19%
$75,850 $37,495.15 $69,500 $32,004.85 46%

$180,523 $282,400 $282400.00 I00’/.
53,658,085 52.434,502.00 $2,434,502

$25,000
$171,301 $178,299 $171299.00 100%
$285,644 $340,550 $340,550.00 100%

$8,634,622 $4,916,391.16 $8,065,456 $3,149,064.84 39%

(58.070.563) (54.393.055,16) ($7,442,242) $3,049,186.14 -41%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

9

67
9



MD of Mackenzie
33-Airport
July31, 2005

2004 Actual Y77) 2005 2005 $ BI4’30t % Bcajget
Total Actual Bu~t Remain/no Remalnlr.~

211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WA
263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTA
274-INSURANCE
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
531-CHEMICALS/SALT
543-NATURAL GAS
544-ELECTRICAL POWER
110-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

$29,130 $16,630.00 $25,000 ($1,370.00) -33%
SLob $1,500 (58.500.00) -100%

$500
$900
$500

$1,000
$1,500
$5,000
$2,500

$11,200
$2,000
$4,000
$3,300
$4,800

$42,000
$10,000

$89,200

$500.00 I0o’/.
($100.00) -11%
$500.00 100%
$760.00 76%

$1,260.00 84%
$3,978.26 80%
$2,500.00 100%

$10,398.07 93%
$L036.20 52%
$2j25.00 63%
$1,192.46 36%
$2,219.33 46%

$33,373.86 79%
$10,000.00 100%

SURPLUS ($45,835) ($2,427.52) ($55,700) $53,272.41 -96%

10

REVENUE
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

$33,500 ($16,870.00) -50%$30,130

$727
$7,814

$872
$240

$11,259
$3,613

$3,804
$4,928

$42,708

$75,965

$16,630.00

$1,000.00

$240.00
$240.00

$1,021.74

$801.93
$963.80

$1,475.00
$2,107.54
$2,580.67
$8,626.84

$19,057.52TOTAL EXPENDITURES $70,142.48 79%

68
10



MD of Mackenzie
41-Water Services

July31, 2005

2004 Actual ‘Y7V 2005 2005 $ Bl4oet % Budqet
Total Actual Budoet Remaining Remaining

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1067400

SURPLUS ($62,158) ($620.580.2~) ($1.1 12431) $491,850.75 -44%

II

69

$1,005,242

$241,796
$32,535
$3,566
$9,859

$12927
$740

$31,875
$18,185

$2,008

$8,797
$16,727

$8673
$13,227
$32,710
$11,176

$104,588
$3,088

$28

$803,708.72

$150,661.56
$24,601.72

$4,795.27
$8,284.62

$12,739.85
$185.19

$20,162.57
$9,777.82
$6,371.91

$3,906.07
$7,302.70
$6,931.10

$22,584.32
$6,960.81

$48113.15
$1,826.44

REVENUE
124-FRONTAGE $80,914 $75,908.95 $84,550 ($8,641.05) -10%
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES $12,020 $5,732.33 $11,465 ($5,732.67) -50%
421-SALE OFWATER-METERED $585,081 $457,455.34 $722,177 ($264,721.66) -37%
422-SALE OFWATER-BULK $303,923 $193,378.80 $341,173 ($147,794.20) 43%
51 I-PENALTIES ONAR& UTILITIES $22,951 $13,485.75 $16,000 ($2,514.25) -16%
521-OFFSITE LEVY for WATER &/OR SEWAGE $57,747.55 $57,747,55
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS . $353

TOTALREVENUE ($371,656.28) ‘32%

E3G’ENDII’URE

I ID-WAGES & SALARIES $89,498.44 37%
132-BENEFITS $18,991.28 44%
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS $350073 42%
ISO-ISOLATION COSTS $7,715.38 48%
21 l-TRAVEL& SUBSISTENCE $5,860.15 32%
2I4-MEMBERSHIPICONFERENCE FEES $I464.8I 89%
215-FREIGHT $14,337.4) 42%
217-TELEPHONE $5,222.18 35%
221’ADVERTISING ($4,871.91) -325%
223-SUBSCRiPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS $200.00 100%
232-LEGAL $1,000.00 100%
233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING $1 1,000.00 100%
235-PROFESSIONALFEES $15,693.93 80%
239-TRAININO& EDUCATION $219730 23%
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $3,068.90 31%
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR ($3,884.32) ‘21%
255’VEHICLE REPAIR $3,039.19 30%
259-STRUCTURAL RAM (ROADS, SEWERS, WA $65,886.85 58%
266-COMMUNICATIONS $1,273.56 41%
271 -LICENSES & PERMITS $200.00 100%
272-DAMAGE CLAIMS $5,000.00 100%
274-INSURANCE $19,467 $9,953.54 $14,546.46 59%
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES $51,016 $20318.32 $46,981.68 70%
521-FUEL& OIL . $16,459 $11,846.01 $14,201.99 55%
531-CHEMICALSISALT $73,482 $38,785.27 $42,214.73 52%
543-NATURAL GAS $35,976 $20,’ 30,97 $17,819.03 47%
544-ELECTRICAL POWER $112,921 $57,676.86 $85,823.14 60%
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL $36,125 $86,500.00 100%
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE $599357,00
831-INTEREST-LONGTERM DEBT $54,942 $111,498.78 $101,665.22 49%
832-PRiNCIPAL- LONGTERM DEBT $110,998 $211,908.42 $191,462.58 48%
921-BAD DEBTEXPENSE $3,503 $608.70 $1,891.30 76%

$I,175,365

$240,160
$43,600
$8,296

$16,000
$18,600

$1,650
$34,500
$15,000

$1,500
$200

$1,000
$11,000
$19,600

$9,500
$10,000
$18,700
$10,000

$114,000
$3,100

$200
$5,000

$24,500
$67,300
$26,048
$81,000
$37,950

$143,500
$86,500

$599,357
$220,164
$417,371

$2,500

$2,287,796$1,424,288.97 $863,507.03 38%

11



MD of Mackenzie
42-Sewer Services

July31, 2005

2004 Actual YID 2005 2005 $ Bixiqet % Budoet
Total Actual Budoet Reniainino Romain/na

REVENUE
124-FRONTAGE
421-SALE OF WATER -METERED

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS
l36-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
217-TELEPHONE
23 2-LEGAL
233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WA
274-INSURANCE
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
531 -CHEMICALS/SALT
543-NATURAL GAS
544-ELECTRICAL POWER
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL
131-INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT
132-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

$100,343
$13,343

$2,111
$1,315

($11l,519.18) -36%

$102,451.25 70%
$11734.13 72%

SURPLUS ($10,711) $43,535.50 ($317,979) $361,465.50, -114%

12

$47,857 $41,189.39 $50,915 ($9,025.61) -18%
$259210 $159,106.43 $262,300 ($102,493.57) -39%

$307,067 $201,695.82 $313,215

$43,426.75 $145,815
$7,390.87 $26,125

$838.96 $1,370 $53104 39%
$50.40 $1,500 $1,449.60 97%

$9,573 $7,889.06 $6,800 ($1,019.06) -16%
$174.99 $600 $425.01 71%

$1,227 $2,800 $2,800.00 100%
$6,280 $11,012.43 $7,000 ($4,012.43) -57%

$24,140 $17,766.41 $19,000 $1,233.59 6%
$5,039 $Z187,12 $5,000 $2,112.88 42%
$6,306 $t047,19 $8,500 $7,452.81 88%
$3,723 $2,l 10,00 $5,000 $2,890.00 58%
$3,123 $2,200.61 $4,400 ‘$2,199.39 50%

$14,990 $1,921.49 $14,120 $5,898.51 40%
$85,543 $272,000 $272,000.00 100%
$39,413 $19,862.14 $33,026 $13,163.86 40%
$71,108 $32,581.90 . $77,319 $44,737.10 58%

$387,785 $158,160.32 $631,145 . $472,984.68 75%

‘12



MD ofMackenzie
43-Solid Waste Disposal

July31, 2005

2004 Actual VII) 2005 2005 S Budget % BuDaet
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remaining

REVENUE
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES $8335 $5245.70 $8,500 ($3254.30) -38%

TOTAL REVENUE $8335 $5245.70 $8500 ($3,254.30) -38%

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS
136-WCB CONTRIBUtONS
21 l-TRAVEL& SUBSISTENCE
221-ADVERTISING
232-LEGAL
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
239-TRAINING& EDUCATION
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
259-STRUCrURAL REM (ROADS, SEWERS, WA
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
544-ELECrRICAL POWER
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

$11,230 $14,981 $1498100 100%
$1383 $2685 $268500 100%

$220 $191.82 $332 $14018 42%
$1,000 $1,000.00 100%

$500 5500.00 100%
$364.16 $500 $135.84 27%

$263634 $100528.71 $276,500 $175,971.29 64%
$301 $500.00 $500

$2,297 $496.12 $2300 $1,803.88 78%
$4998 $1,053.91 $4,800 $3,746.09 78%

$340.00 $22,150 $21,810.00 98%
$1,845 $1,128.83 $3,400 $2,271.17 67%
$5,807 $2,945.30 $5,700 $2,754.70 48%

$41,585

$333,301 $107,548.85 $335,348 $227,799.15 68%

($324,966) ($102,303.15) ($326,848) $224344.85 -69%

71



MD of Mackenzie
51-Familly & Community Sent’ices

July 31, 2005

2004 Actual YID 2005 2005 $ Bud~t % Budaet
Total Actual Bt~et Remaining Remaining

REVENUE
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS
920-CONTRIBUTED FROM CAPITAL RESERVE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

255-VEHICLE REPAIR
274-INSURANCE
710-ORANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
735-ORAI4TS TO OTHER OROANIZATIONS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

$207,926 $162786.00 $213,462 ($50677.00) -24%
$60000 ($60,000.00) -100%

$207,926 $162785.00 $273,462 ($110,677.00) -40%

$180 $281.60 $750 $468.40 62%
$209 $1,041.93 $1,000 ($41.93) -4%

$22,906 $22,906.00 $22,906
$386,408 $738579.00 $761,478 $22,899.00 3%

$409,703 $762808.53 $786,134 $23,325.47 3%

($201,777) ($600,023.53) ($g~72 ($87,351.53) 17%

14 72
14



MD of Mackenzie
61-Planning & Development

July31, 2005

2004 Actual YTO 2005 2005 $ Budget % Budget
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remaining

$1,000 ($30.00) -3%

$8,530.00 $17,000 ($8,170.00) 48%
$988.9! $988.91

$176,704.45 $200,000 ($23,295.55) -12%
$55,140.00 $100,000 ($44,860.00) -45%
$2,098.11 $2,500 ($401.89) -16%

$14,039.50 $16,000 ($1,960.50) -12%

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

$225,465 $258,770.97 $336,500 ($77,729.03) ‘23%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $413,502

SURPLUS . ($188,036) ($28,249.63) ($300,787) $272,537.37 ‘91%

15 73

REVENUE
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
424-SALE OF LAND
520-LTCENSES & PERMITS
522-MUNICIPAL RESERVE REVENUE
526-SAFETY CODE PERMITS
525-SUBDIVISION FEES
531-SAFETY CODE COUNCIL
560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE

$970.00$889
$215

$14,329
$3,650

$56,583
$127,909

$358
$21,533

I 10-WAGES & SALARIES $202,888 $182,853.02 $345,685 $162,831.98 47%
132-BENEFITS $3L910 $30,354.77 $60,050 $29,695.23 49%
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS $2,885 $3,759.50 $6,452 $2,692.50 42%
151-HONORARIA $4,500 $4,275.00 $1,500 ($2,775.00) -185%
21 I-WAVEL& SUBSISTENCE $11,156 $4,860.30 $12,000 $7,139.70 59%
214-MEMBERSEUP/CONFERENCEFEES $2,220 $1,239.00 $3,000 $1,761.00 59%
217-TELEPHONE $2,281 $1,960.54 $2,500 $539.46 22%
221-ADVERTISING $20,441 $9,860.14 $25,000 $15,139.16 61%
232-LEGAL $35.58! $576.18 $10,000 $9,423.82 94%
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES $63,206 $26,914.24 $45000 $18,085.76 40%
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION $2,990 $2,511.00 $12,000 $9,489.00 79%
255-VEHICLE REPAIR $2,704 $2,159.04 $3,000 $840.96 28%
267’AVLMAINTENANCE $2,740 $3,013.65 $4400 $1,386.35 32%
274-INSURANCE $3,110 $1,678.30 $3,200 $1,521.70 48%
SI I-GOODS AND SUPPLIES $13,035 $4,178.27 $10,000 $5,821.73 58%
52I-FUEL& OIL $8,206 $6,827.65 $9,000 $2,172.35 24%
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL $84,500 $84,500.00 100%
764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE $3,650

$287,020.60 $637,287 $350,266.40 55%

15



MD of Mackenzie
63-Agriculture

July 31, 2005

2004 Actual WV 2005 2005 $ Budget % Budget
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remain/tn

REVENUE
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
560-RENTAL& LEASE REVENUE
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

$2,250 ($2,250.00) -100%
$6,897 $339.50 $7,500 ($7,160.50) -95%

$49,473 $56,900.00 $49,000 $7S00.00 16%

$56,370 $57,239.50 $58,750 ($L5l0.50) -3%

I 10-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
151-HONORARIA
211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
217-TELEPHONE
221-ADVERTISING
233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
255-VEHICLE REPAIR
259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WA
262-BUILDING & LAND RENTAL
263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTA
266-COMMUNICATIONS
274-INSURANCE
SI I-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
521-FUEL& OIL
531-CHEMICALS/SALT
735-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE

$81,994 $46,545.60
$10388 $7,034.07

$1,430 $1,227.59
$4j25 $2,125.00
$5$77 $2,283.89
$t200 $3,635.00
$1,072 $544.53
$1,238 $974.74

$52,922 $24,941.16
$1,078 $160.00
$2,646 $1,115.68
$1,524 $2,157.41

$296,948 $66,403.40
$200.00

$3,633 $136.71
$842 $535.47

$8,921 $4,890.22
$7,860 $4,588.99

$12,013 $7,465.31
$23,988 $31,236.76
$30,200 $30,000.00

$150,000 $250000.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $699999 $488,201.53 $854,517 $366,315.47 43%

SURPLUS ($643,622) ($430,962.03) ($795,767) $364,104.97 -46%

16 74

$101,804 $55,258.40 54%
$11,655 $4,620.93 4WA

$2,133 . $905.41 42%
$7,000 $4,875.00 70%
$9,300 $7,016.11 75%
$1,500 ($2,135.00) -142%

$800 $255.47 32%
$ljOO $525.26 35%

$45,000 $20,058.84 45%
$2,000 $L840.00 92%
$2,000 $814.32 44%
$3,000 $842.59 28%

$315,000 $248,596.60 79%
$500 $300.00 60%

$2,700 82,563.29 95%
$1,000 $464.53 46%
$9000 $4j09,78 46%
$8,750 $4,161.01 48%

$14,375 $6,909.69 48%
$35,000 $3,763.24 I 1%
$30,500 $500.00 2%

$250,000

16



MD of Mackenzie
64-Veterinasy Ser.’ice

July31, 2005

2004 Actual Y7V 2005 2005 $ Bezioet % Sudaet
Total Actual Bud~t Remaining Remaining

REVENUE _________________________________________________________________________

EXPENifiTURE

151-HONORARIA $750 $750.00 100%
21 l-TRAVEL& SUBSISTENCE $20 $74.58 $300 $225.42 75%
235-PROFESSIONALFEES $103,717 $28500.00 $94500 $66000.00 70%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $103,736 $21,574.58 $95,550 $66,975.42 70%

SURPLUS ($103,736) (521.574.51) ($95,550) $66,975.42 -70%

17 75
17



MD of Macken2le
66-Subdivision

July31, 2005

2004 Actual YTO 2005 2005 $ B~t % Budaet
Total Actual Bud00t RsmaThing RemaThTho

REVENUE
424-SALE OF LAND
597-OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

$21,390 $93,517.50 $19,100 $74,417.50 390%
$2,000

$23390 $93,517.50 $19,100 $74,417.50 390%

221-ADVERI1SING
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE
764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE
992-COST OF LAND SOLD

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

$663 $1,000 $1,000.00 100%
$2,500 $2,500.00 100%

$92.1 00.00 ($92.1 00.00)
$17,135 $3,600 $3,600.00 100%

$5,591 $12,000 $12000.00 100’%

$23,390 $92,100.00 $19,100 ($73,000.00) -382%

$1,417.50 $1,417.50

1876

18



MD of Mackenzie
71-Recreation Boards

July 31, 2005

2004 Actual VU) 2005 2005 $ Budoet % 8400t
Total Actual Bt~ot Remaining Remaining

REVENUE
920-CONTRIBU1ED FROM CAPITAL RESERVE $79597

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDUTJRE

710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
735-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE

TOTAL EXPENOrrURES

SURPLUS

$79,597

$99,904 $99,904.00 $99,904
$575065 $375,734.57 $608,257 5232,522.43 38%

$55,663

$730,632 $475,638.57 $708,161 $232,522.43 33%

($651,035) (5475.638.57) ($708,161) $232,522.43 -33%

19

77
19



MD of Mackenzie
72-Parks & Playgrounds

July 31, 2005

2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 $ Budget % Budget
Total Actual Budoet Remainhn Remaining

REVENUE
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS $65,674.00 $65,674.00

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

$65,674.00 . $65674.00

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
511 -GOODS AND SUPPLIES
52l-FUEL&OIL
764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

$20,454.45 $57,530 $37,075.55 64%
$8190 $8190.00 100%

$19516.33 $34000 $14,483.67 43%
$2,213.23 $2500 5286.77 11%
$9,237.66 $6,500 ($2,737.66) -42%

$3,450 $3,450.00 100%
$25,000.00 52&000

$76,421.67 $137,170 $60,748.33 44%

($10,747.67) ($137,170) $126,422.33 -92%

20 78

20



MD of Mackenzie
73-Tourism
July31, 2005

2004Actual ~D 2005 2005 $Sa~qet % B4get
Total Actual Bu~et Rernaming Remain/na

REVENUE
930-CONTRIBU’IION FROM OPERATING RESE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

2l4-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
221-ADVERTISING
SI I-GOODS AND SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

$10,913

$10,913

$9,579 $12,108.75 $11,974 ($134.75) ‘1%
$28 $500 $500.00 100%

$15,795 $2,140.00 $10,000 $7,860.00 79%

$25,402 $14,248.75 $2Z474 $1,225.25 37%

($14,419) ($14,248.75) ($22,474) $8,225.25 -37%

21

21

79



MD of Mackenzie
74-Library Service

July31, 2005

2004 Actual WO 2005 2005 $ 8u~ot % Btthet
Total Actual Budzet Remaini00 Remaini00

REVENUE

• EXPENDffURB

710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
735-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

TOTAL EXPENDF~URES

SURPLUS

$7165 $7,165.00 $7,165
$115,000 $ ‘26.50000 SI 26,500

• $122,165 $133,665.00 $133,665

($122165] ($133665.00)

22

22



MD of Mackenzie
85-Requisitions

July31, 2005

2004 Actual Y7D 2005 2005 $ Budget % Budget
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remainlin

REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

747-SCHOOL FOUNDATION PROGRAMS
750-SENIORS FOUNDATION

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

$6,581,738 $3,361,438.72 $6,722,877 $3,361,438.28 50%
$325,093 $162,877.26 $325,575 $162697.74 50’A

$6,906,831 $3,524,315.98 $7,048,452 $3,524,136.02 50%

($690683 I] ($3,524,315.98) ($7,048,452) $3,524,136.02 -50%

23

81
23



MD ofMackenzie
97-Other Transfers

July31, 2005

2004 Actual YID 201)5 2005 $ Budget % Bu~t
Total Actual Bud~t Remaininc Remainina

REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE
764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

$170,429
$170,429

$340,859

($340859)

— 24 82

24



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE MONTHLY CAPITAL PROJECT REPORT

Grant Estimated
eligible Variance Variance Eatlmated % of completion

Department amount Total budget Actual coat-to-date $ % completion date Comment
Adminiutration
PC’s, Peripherals& Equip. 15,000 15001 (I) 0% 100% 15-Jun-05 Completed
NT Server, Computer hardware and software 15,100 4,06 I I 1,039 73% 50% 31 -Dec-05 Ordered

Furniture & Equipment (was 2.000) 9,300 5,194 4,106 44% 50% 3 1-Jul-05 Purchased some shelving for records management room, purchased two book casts and tiling cabinet.
Medical clinic 800,000 800,000 100%
R.E.D.l. 30,897 28,053 2,844 9% 100% 9-Apr-05 Completed
ZamaTrailer 75,000 75,000 ‘00% Getting quotes

Total $945,297 $52,310 $815,143 86%

Fire Services - —

La Crete Fire Dep - Paine MCI Unit 4,500 4,500 100’,’. Scheduled for painting
Fort Vermilion Fire Hall Menanine 10,000 19.709 197% We are meeting with FV Fire Depautment to discuss design and conetruceion
Zama Rescue Vehicle 225,000 19,709 9% Unit ordered
Training Lot Development 9,709 9.709 100% Mel with Zama Fire Department, will proceed with work in September,

Fire Trailer and Storage Shed 4,635 4,635 100% 90% 15-Sep’05 Purchased some additional hand tools, near completion

Total $253,844 $0 $58,262 23%

Ambulance Services
LC Ambulance Capital - 56,033 56,033 100% Municipal ambulance review is undes-way
Evacuation Sidewalk- EC 7,282 251 7,031 97% Advertising she lenders
Concrete Psd Replacement - LC Amb 6,334 6,334 100% Advertising the lenders

Total $56,033 $251 $56,033 100%

Enforcement
Office Renovations $2,075 1,980 95 5% 100% Completed

Total $2,075 $1,980 $95 5%

Transportation
GIS hardware/Software 30,000 9,038 20.962 70% 30% 31-Dec’05 Purchased more licensing agreementt, more AVL equipment work in progress,

Gravel Exploraeion 50,000 11,932 38.068 76% 10% On going Continuing with emphasis on FV and HE; recently found new source for Fort Vermilion area
In Progrett; actual funds paid out include fisndraising portion; budget shown representa only Mo’s

La Crete WalkingTrailt 20,000 30,309 (10,309) .52% 5% 30-Sep-OS contribution to skis project
Zama WalkingTrails 20,000 20,000 100% Not Started
Street Lighting (all hamlets) (was $30,000) 85,000 15.000 100% 5% Finalizing the locaeion ofligjtla

Office Furniture 13,500 1t863 1,631 12% In progresaahrough Plausning& Emergency servicca
Run-offpond for the FV salt storage area 15,000 15,000 100% 30-Oct-OS Obtaining quotes for material supply
Envirotanlcs for the FV shop 12,500 1,501 10,999 88% - Cancelled, we got a tank from our current ft,eI supplier under the fuel contract
IV shop upgrade 22,400 16,257 6,143 27% 50% In Progress
IV oil & fuel storage at the work yard 5,000 5.000 100% Deferred

FV yard renovations 15,000 8.788 6.212 41% 85% IS-Sep-OS Straight Stud Carpentsy was hired to do the work, the project is approximately 85% complete.

Alternative k2 for Ike Hv,~r 697 & 88 connector - 50,000 50.000 100% Received response from Minister ofTransporaation
LC 98th Avenue and 113th SIred subdivision 52,991 52,991 100% 5% Waiting for contractor to begin
GraderReplacement 280,000 258.435 21,565 8% 100% 31-Mar-OS Completed
3 Tnzcka& $30,000 and I tnsck& $29,300 119,300 125,881 (6,581) .6% 100% 31-Mar-05 Completed
2 Trucks for Safety Code officers 64,000 28,330 35,670 56% Purchased one truck
I Truckfor DireetorofOperations 32,000 33,817 (1,817) -6% 100% Completed
Milsor Small Equipment 30,000 17,378 12,622 42% 60% Some small equipment has been purthased, in progress
Two Skid Steers 80,000 80,645 (645) .1% 100% 31-Mar.05 Completed

• Snow blower attachment 85,000 18,323 (3,323) -22% 100% 30-Apr-05 Completed
Waler Tank 11,000 10.1 I I 889 8% 100% 31 -May-05 Completed
ServiceUlilityTrailer 20,000 19.443 557 3% 100% 1-Feb’05 Completed
H~ulic Windrow Eliminator System 18,000 8,580 9,420 52% 50% lS’•Sep’05 In progress
St1eet,Sweeper 112,000 163,000 174,420 (11,420) -7% 100% 1-Mar-05 Completed



Contractor is ordering the meteringchamber, it will take several weeks to arrive, isolation valves have been
100% installed

Adminiatation will receive results ott August 16/OS

Grant Estimated
eligible Variance Variance Eseimated % of eompletioa

Department amount Total budget Actual cost-to-date S % completion date Comment
Patrol Vehicle 8,475 6.613 1.862 22% 100% 30-Apr’05 Completed
Shoulder Pulls 98,000 66,674 31,326 32% 100% 3 I-Jul-OS Completed
Assumption Bypaas 1,017,000 2,120,888 61.176 2.059.712 97% 5% The Clearing for the Assumption Bypass has been put on hold
O4Avenue East Paving 364,036 1,006,493 377,585 628,909 62% 90% Awailing final inspection
TWP 109.0 at RR 16-I 39,000 39.000 100% Not Started
Savage Prairie Road from 14.4 to 14-5 78,000 4,909 73,091 94% 15% 30-Sep45 Looking into obtaining easements

/2 mileNE l4-105-l6-WS, RR 16-I (Comie Fehr
Reconstruction - non-compliant road) 39,000 4,466 34,534 89% 15% 30-Sep’05 Waiting for equipment to begin construction

Prairie Point road - culvert repair 33,600 2,193 31,407 93% Not Started
Access to NW t a-I 04.-IS W5M Peter Peters 67,000 62,120 4.880 7% 100% 31 -Jul.05 Completed
Access to NW 8-l07-l4-W5M Hensy Dyck 67,000 18,725 48,275 72% 15% 30-Sep.05 Waiting for equipment to begin construction
Access toNW I5-104.-I6WSM Bill Wall 47,000 44,658 2,342 5% 100% 31-Jul.05 Completed
Access ro SW 21-I l0’IS-WSM Shawn O’Shea . - - 0% 15% 30-Sep.05 Cancelled, surveying invoice reallocated to operating expenditures.

LC private developer-road widening - 109th street 31,000 31,000 100% Not Started
BF 75877 - bridge repairs 80,000 100,000 3,505 96,496 96% 5% Received conformation from AT for additional funding
BF 76738 - bridge repairs - I 5.000 25,000 25,000 100% Setting up a meeting with engineers
BF 813368 -bridgerepairs 220,000 250,000 250,000 100% Not Started
LC 101 AveCurb, Gutter, Sidewalk 122,340 334,102 12.433 321.669 96% 10% l5-Sep.0S Storm sewer and catch basins are being installed
LC 101 St. & 100th Ave. Overlay 161,648 5,767 155.881 96% 2% 15-Sep.05 Contractawarded to Knelsen Ssnd& Gravel
LC 05 and 98 Ave Cold Mix 25,000 131 24,869 99% 2% I5’Sep-OS Contract awarded to Knelsen Sand & Gravel

lOOeo lOt Street Cold Mix Asphalt- Lane Block 2&3 61,480 1.628 59,852 97% 2% 15-Sep-05 Contract awarded toKnelsen Sand & Gravel
50th Se from 43rd Ave to River Road 52260 301.773 9.284 292,489 97% 10% 15-Sep.-05 Catch basins are installed, concrete restoration to be completed Aug 22/05

FV4Sth Street/Sidewalk Improvements 381,597 9,884 371,713 97% 35% 15-Sep-OS Slonn sewers and catch basins are in place, sidewslkare beingpoured and will becomplete by Aug22105

SsltShed -Zama 19,417 4,805 14,612 75% NotStseted
LC 94th Avenue Sesvicing 85,000 587,672 5.141 582,531 99% 90% Working with the contractor regardingtrench settlements as they are presenting themselves.
Bear River Bridge SF 74852 4,863 5,963 733 5230 88% 100% 12’Mar-OS Complete
Ligjiter Curve at RL Road Eastteo Curve 44,640 1,240 43.401 97% 91% 15-Sep.05 Grading and minor clean up and top soiling required
Waterline repl.& St. work-SO Ave FV 10,797 6,900 3,897 36% 98% 15-Sep-05 In Progress; ditch grsding and cop soling required
Waterline repl.& St~work’ Mack. Housing 66,205 66,205 100% 80% 15-Sep-05 In Progress; ditch grading outstanding

. Laterals are to be installed after harvest. The Telus utility line has to be buried, a center line culvert is to be

Rosenberger Drainage 74,810 74,810 19,625 55.185 74% 99% installed and the project is to be seeded to grass
BridgeRepairs 97,554 240,308 116.781 123.518 51% 100% t5-Apr-05 Completed

Total $7,479,551 $1,712,027 $5,767,524 77%

Airport Transportatien
Regional Airport Study $22,500 8,664 13,836 61% REDI

Total $22,500 . $8,664 $13,836 61%

Waeer Sen’iees
La Crete Water System Upgrade 2,638.024 2,638,024 1,910.618 727,406 28% 70% Is on achedule, water is pumping, upgrades to existing plane underway
Zasna Water Study 2,0i6 1,467 568 28% Completed pilot study phase one, CF from 2004
Cathodic Protection Program tS,000 15.000 100% 90% 31-Oct’05 In Progress

Waiting for the results from pilot study two to confirm the sizing and type ofwster treatmens rystem

WsterTreatment Pisntzsma 2,514,292 3,591,845 15,285 3,576,560 100% 5% 1-Oct-06 Preliminsny design isunderway

Zama source ofwater study 30,000 3,000 27,000 90% 1% 5-Dec-OS In Progress; literature review underway. Newsupply well must be installed priorto any work on the ground.

Hydrant replacement progrant 10,000 205 9,795 98% Not Started
SCADA assistance at FV WTP study 12,000 12,000 100% Not Started

Remote meter reader 12,500 12,500 100% Not Started

Mobile home park metering chasnber 25,000 73
Zama Membrane Nonofiltration Pilot 22,000 5,066

24,927 5% l5’Sep-OS

16,934 77% 99% 30-Aug’05



Grant Estimated
eligible Variance Variance Estimated % of completion

Department amount Total budget Actual cost-tn-date $ ¾ completion date Comment

La Crete 98th Ave Water 124,700 New capital project addition, Motion 05-350, June 30105. funding from the General Capital Reserve

Total 56,483,1051 $1,935,714 $4,422,691 68%

Sewer Services

Evaporative Cell - Zama 47,850 63,800 1,007 62,793 98% Not Staeled

Upgrade FV Main Lift station 70,000 70.000 100% Waiting for a reply from GPEC regarding tenders

Video inspection program 15,000 15.000 100% Not Sinned

Zama lift stall on upgra4 25,000 25,000 - 100% Not Started

DeslugoFV lagoon 50,000 2.302 47,698 95% 100% 31-Jul-05 Completed

Gravity sewer line - 98th Ave E & 99th St N 402,400 8,586 393,815 98% Tendered

Mobile home park sewer redirection. LC 111,067 2.519 108.548 98% 5% Tendered

Approved April 12th - motion 05-177, AS Wastewater program and $58,750 to be funded from General
Zama wastewater system upgrade - Phase I 176.250 235,000 9.455 225,545 96% Capital Reserve. Site selection ongoing waiting for soil teats.

LC 105th Avenue gravity sewer main replacement 42,600 1,334 41,266 97% approved April 12th - part ofZOOS budget revision RFD - funding coming from operating fund

Total $673,467 $25,202 $660,061 98%

Waite Disposal Services

Regional Landfill- FIwyIS Con-Fes.Study 23,013 23,013 100% Not Started

Waste transfer station upgrade - Zams 15,000 15,000 1 5.000 00% Have received word from Tire Recycling Alberta thatihey will fund one additional aite

Waste transfer station upgrade- Blumenod 15.000 15,000 15.000 100% Have received word from Tire Recycling Alberta that they will fund one additional site

Watte transfer station upgrade - Rocky Lane 15,000 15,000 15,000 100% Have rtceivcd word from Tire Recycling Alberta that they will fund one additional aite

Waste transfer station upgrade - Blue Hills 15,000 15,000 ‘5,000 100% Have received word from Tire Recycling Alberta that they will fund one additional site

Total $60,000 $0 $60,000 100%

Planning & Development -

Office fumilure 4,500 4,500 100% 30-Sep.05 Ordering fumiture

LC community development plan 30,000 27,300 2,700 9% 90% I 5-Sep-OS Near completion

LC office building 50,000 50.000 100% - tn Negotialiont

FV & Zania community development plan 48,000 15,000 33,000 69% 35% 3 I-Oct-oS Zams at 50% completion ant FV atarted

Total $132,500 $42,300 $90,200 68%

Agricolinral Services

Blumenorl Drainage 30,000 30.000 100% Not started

Fort Vermilion South 88 Drainage 200,000 15,034 1 84.967 92% EXH Engineering has completed a preliminary design, subject to review from the ASS.
Construction completed, clean up by June 15th. phase It: culvert installation on eht Child Lake road are
scheduled for August 05th. This work should take approximately two working days to complete. Upon

High Level East Drainage 195,858 336,807 221.200 108.607 32% completion, final tiniah work and grass seeding will be completed

Rosenberger Drainage - Line 3&4 75,000 75.000 100% In Progress, waiting for an approval from AS Eovironmtnt.

Total 5641,807 $243,233 $398,574 62%

Parks & Playgrounds -

LC Hill Park Renovaeions 20,000 19.771 229 1% 100% 15Jun.05 Completed

Machesis Lake Campground 7,800 7,015 (15) 0% 100% 30-Jun.05 Completed

Mackenzie Housing Playground 7,013 Not Started, CF from 2004

LC 108th Street Park Playground 7,500 7.500 100% 10% 30-Aug.05 Finished landscaping
LC Skate board park 65,674 65,248 426 1% 100% 30-Aug.05 Completed

Total $107,187 $92,034 $8,140 8%

GrandTotal $16,857,367 54,113,715 $12,350,559 73%

co
Cr



86



IsI M.D 23 -

MUIICIPAL 115111Cr Of IUCKEg!~j

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
Request for Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

We recently approved a road into a subdivision classified as a field access. The
problems encountered were inadequate drainage as a culvert could not be installed due
to minimum ditch depth and the road can not be maintained properly due to lack of
proper ditches or slopes.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Upon reviewing Policy PW023 — Rural Road Specifications a field access poses as a
problem because of improper road top and ditches resulting in drainage, culvert and
maintenance issues.
Our recommendation is that the “field access” specifications be removed from Policy
PW023.

See attached Policy with amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That amended Policy PW023 — Rural Road Specification be adopted as presented.

I Author C. Friesen I Reviewed: P. DrieØ~er ~ C.A.O.: I

87~

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services

Title: Policy PW023 — Rural Road Specification

Agenda Item No:



88



8/1212005 10:55AM
ROAD SPECIFICATION - RURAL

I I I I PARTOFPOLICYPWO23. I I I

SecondaryUnitof Low VolumePaved Highway Collector Local Road Farm Access Forestry RoadMeasure Equivalent

Blue Hills Rd
West La Crete Rd

Heliport Rd
88 Connector Rocky Lane RdExamples Zama Access 27th Baseline

Wilson Prairie
Ed Lizotte Loop
Machesis Rd

Short
Description of

Roadway

Road top width meter 9 meter initial 12 8 8 8 7

Average meter N/A 1.0 mm 1.0 mm 0.9 0.6 0.3 mm
Height of Fill

Normal Side 4:1 5:1 5:1 4:1 4:1 3:1Slope

Normal Ditch meter 3 3 3 3 V-ditchupto3Width meters

• Normal 4:1 4:1 4:1 4:1 4:1 3:1Backslope

93%; one 93%Compaction @ % of Standard 100% 100% packer on SP; no packer on 93%
Construction Proctor Density no packer on Constr.

Constr.

Moisture % of StandardContent @ 100% 100% 95% 95% 93% 93%Proctor DensityConstruction

• 150m3/mile at
initial

Rate of N/A 500m3/mile for 300m3 I mile for 200m3/mile 200m3Imile construction,Regravelhng 3 yrs first 3 yrs then as

needed

Private
Approach m 15 15 15 15 15 15

Radius

Crown Rate 3% 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%

89
G/Operational Services/Roads/Policies/Road Speciflcations/PW023 Road Specification-Repair and Rehab . Rural xis Page 1 of 1



2005-08-16 9:02 AM

ROAD SPECIFICATION - RURAL

~ I I I PARTOFPOLICYPWO23 I

Unit of Secondary Low VolumePaved Highway Collector Local Road Farm AccessMeasure Equivalent

Blue Hills Rd
West La Crete Rd

Heliport Rd
88 Connector Rocky Lane RdExamples Zama Access 27th Baseline

Wilson Prairie
Ed Lizotte Loop

Machesis Rd

Short
Description of

Roadway

Road top width meter 9 meter initial 12 8 8 8

Average Height meter N/A 1.0 mm i.o mm 0.9 0.6
of Fill

Normal Side 4:1 5:1 5:1 4:1 4:1
Slope

Normal Ditch meter 3 3 3 3 3Width

Normal 4:1 4:1 4:1 4:1 4:1
Backslope

93%; one 93%
Compaction ~ % of Standard 100% 100% 95% packer on SP; no packer on
Construction Proctor Density no packer on Consfr.

Constr.

Moisture % of Standard 100% 100% 95% 95% 93%Content @ Proctor DensityConstrucUon

Rate of 500m3/mile for 300m3 / mile forN/A 200m3/mile 200m3/mile
Regravelling 3 yrs firstS yrs

Private
Approach m 15 15 15 15 15

Radius

Crown Rate 3% 4% 4% 4% 4%

90

i zz
~~1

*

!H~!l~F

n ~rV~ t~:~i::p:~ I

H

!~. i~~r4 ~jiroi’y,

Forestry Road

7

0.3 mm

3:1

V-ditch up to 3
meters

3:1

93%

93%

I 50m3/mile at
initial

construction,
then as needed

15

4%

G/Oparational ServicesfRoads/Policles/Road SpecificationsiPWiJ2s Road Specification-Repair and Rehab- Rural xis Paga I of I



j -‘c~gy L. M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

~ _____ Request For DecisionM.D.23 ‘ -

aaasz wnsct M

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services

Title: Fort Vermilion Street Improvement Projects Budget
Amendment

Agenda Item No: 9 . b)

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The 45 Street Improvements and the 50 Street Improvements Projects in Fort
Vermilion are approved in the 2005 Capital Budget. During the course of the
projects, some items that were not considered in the original budget have come up
and Administration anticipates the need to increase the project budgets.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

The items for the requested additional funding for the 50 Street Project are as
follows:

1) Construct para ramps at the Fort Vermilion Public School
for an accessible crosswalk location $6,800

2) additional concrete restoration of curbs and Sidewalks as
well as saw cuts due to continued deterioration since the
initial estimate, and the construction joints not being of full
depth $12,800

The additional funding for the 45 Street Project is for the following items:

1) Granular fill for the base to build up the base of the sidewalk
as the consultant underestimated the amount of seasonal
contraction $2,600

2) Retaining wall at the front of the Municipal District office as
the initial estimate did not include the necessary

91



retaining wall $12,000
3) initially $20,000 was budgeted for relocating utilities.

a) cost to relocate 5 poles on River Road and the
north end of 45 Street $5,000
b) cost to relocate three Telus one cable pedestals
$5,000
c) cost to move streetlights to the back of walk with
Cobra standards necessary to provide adequate
light to the road and sidewalk $52,000 $42,000

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The approved budget for the 50th Street Improvements Project (6-32-30-41) is
$301,773 and it is projected that an additional $19,600 is required from the General
Capital Reserve. $381,597 is approved for the 45 Street Improvements & Sidewalk
Project (6-32-30-43) and it is projected that an additional $66,600 is required to
complete this project. We recommend that funding come from the General Capital
Reserve.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the 2005 Capital Budget be amended as follows:

Project Approved 2005 Additional Amended Source of
Budget Funding 2005 Budget Additional

Required Funding
45 Street $381,597 $56,000 $438,. 197 General Capital
6-32-3043 Reserve
50 Street $301,773 $19,600 $321,373 General Capital
6-32-3041 Reserve

92



It~ii~H M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

________ Request For Decision
MUNICIPAL NITRiC! OF MACKENZII

Meeting: Regular council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services

Title: Tire Marshalling Areas at Waste Transfer Stations

Agenda Item No: 9 c~j)

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

In the summer of 2004, Tire Recycling Alberta (TRA) offered a grant program for tire
collectors to construct Tire Marshalling Areas (TMA). The purpose of the program
was to ensure that collectors were able to provide accessible, free, and neat public
collection points that meet fire regulations. TRA was offering grants for one TMA to
municipalities and landfills. Due to the size of the Municipal District of Mackenzie
administration was able to convince TRA to fund the construction of two TMA’s (La
Crete and Fort Vermilion).

This has been a notable improvement to the appearance, functionality, and safety of
these sites so administration requested funding to construct four more over two
years. Council directed administration to approach TRA to fund these projects as
well. The case was made to TRA for additional funding and they have committed to
fund the construction of one additional site.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

The 2005 Capital Budget lists four waste transfer stations as projects contingent
upon receiving grant funding. Since TRA will provide funding for only one area the
Municipal District must prioritize one transfer station to receive a TMA in 2005. As
the existing TMA sites are in the Hamlets of Fort Vermilion and La Crete it is
reasonable that the next location for TMA construction should be the hamlet of
Zama.

Future consideration should be given to constructing TMA’s at the Rockly Lane,
Blumenort and Bluehills transfer stations as well.

93



COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Administration will submit a cost estimate and proposal to TRA and expects to
receive grant funding for the project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That a proposal be submitted to
marshalling area at the Zama
grant funding.

Tire Recycling Alberta for the construction of a tire
Waste Transfer Station at a cost not to exceed the

94



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

~ Request For Decision
L~D._23 -

MUNICIPAL DI~TIICT 01 MACkENZiE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services

Title: Highway 697 and 88 Connector Intersection

Agenda Item No:

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

At the March 8 Council meeting, Council requested that a letter be sent to the
Minister of Transportation outlining the costs of the construction of Alternative A.2 for
the Highway 697 and 88 Connector Intersection and the Municipal District of
Mackenzie’s contribution of 25% to a maximum of $50,000 to the project.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Attached is the Minister of Transportations response. The response indicates that
Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation (AlT) is not interested in reconstructing the
intersection as Council requests and suggests that the Municipal District of
Mackenzie construct Alternative A.2 at their own cost on a trial basis. After a trial
period of one year, AlT would assess the success of the alternative and if not
successful, the municipality would be required to restore the original configuration.

Administration has received a quote from a contractor to construct the subgrade for
Alternative A.2 at an estimated cost of $25,000 - $30,000, which would than require
gravel and eventually asphalt.

AlT has previously approved the implementation of a lighting package and proper
signage at the intersection but this has not been done yet. Administration
recommends that a letter be sent to AlT emphasizing the importance of getting the
lighting package and signage constructed and placed as soon as possible, prior to
winter arriving, along with ensuring that the proper pavement marking are in place as
well.

Author: M. Driedger Reviewed: C.A.O.:



COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Option I
A letter is sent to Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation emphasizing the
importance of getting the previously approved lighting and sign package in place
prior to winter and ensuring that proper pavement markings are in place.

This would be no cost to the Municipality.

Option 2
That Alternative A.2 for the intersection is constructed at Municipal cost. Based on
an estimate provided by EXH Engineering, the cost to construct Alternative A.2 with
a gravel finish is as follows:

Subgrade $30,000
Signage (Based on Provincial Standards) $10,000
Gravel $5,000
Utilities and Right of Way (If Required) $10,000
Engineering and Design $18,000
Pavement (Transitional Right Turn Lane) $55,000
Contingencies (15%) $19,200
Total $147,200

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For Discussion

Author: M. Driedger Reviewed: C.A.O.: I

cuQ



EXH LA CRETE CFFICE NO. 079 P. 1AUG. 23. 2005 1:53AM
TO:M0 of MACKENZIE

ServicesEXliii EngineeringLtd1

Municipal District of Mackenzie No.. 23
P.O. Sax 1690
La Crete1 AS TOH 2H0

Attention: Maw Jane Driedger

LA CRETE
Box 349

La Crete, Alberta TOH 2H0
Telephone: (780) 928-4481

Fax: (780) 9284465
Email: iacrete~~exheng,cotn

RE: Intersection of Secondary Highway 697 and the Highway 88 connector Road

Further to our recent conversations EXH EngIneering Services Ltd. is providing the Municipal
District of Mackenzie No, 23 (MD) the following esumates: Engineering costs for the design,
survey layout and construction supervision of the “Northbound Right Turn Geometric
Improvements” as proposed by Hamilton-Finn

Also, provided for your review are the estimated construction costs, for the installation of signs,
gravel surfacing, and the minimum required asphalt surfacing. The MD has obtained a quotation
from a local Contractor to provide the necessary earth works to complete this project which will
be included in this estimate.

The following are the estimated
project:

construction and engineering costs for the above mentioned

HEAD OFFICE: 7710 Edgar industilal Court, Red Deer. Alberta T4P 4E2
Telephone: (403) 342-7650 Fax:(403) 342-7691 Toll Free: 1-800-463-6394

Email; reddeer@exheng.com Website: www.exheng.com

August 23, 2005
EXH File:

Prehminary Cost Estimates
~estr1ptiOfl. ‘ , . ~QrM*d Oats . ‘ .‘

All Earthworks (Through Lane ‘ $30,000 Provided from the MD (the Removal of
Construction) the Right Turn Lane Included)
~. sio,ooo Estimated from Provincial Averages.~..ignag Lump sum estimate.

$55,000 Transitional - Right Turn Lane Required
Pavement (AC.P) for approximately 300m (Includes BaseCourse)
Gravel Surfacing . $5,000 Based on 200m3 of 4-20 Road Crush.

. $10,000 Relocation of existing utibties if any and

Utit’ $ and ROW . . the purchase of additional R.O~W ifii e . required. Further information is required
to verify.

EngIneering Detailed Design I $5,500
Preliminary Surveying $2500

$10,000 Includes Survey Layout, As ponstructed
Construction Supervision (Survey DrawIngs, Compaction Testing and Cr1-
Layout and Quality Control) site Project Management (Based on 7

days of Construction).
ContingencieS (15%) $19,200
Total $147,200

AUG 23 2005 14:23 97 17809284465 PAGE. 01



EXH Pile:

AUG. 23. 2005 1:53AM EXH LA CRETE OFFICE NO. 019 P. 2

Municipal District Of Mackenzie No. 23
August 23, 2005
Page2of2

Prior to scheduJing construction of these improvements, Alberta Infrastructure and
Transportation (INFTRA) should be contacted and approve all designs.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at (780) 928-4461.

Simcerely, ~

ston CET.
Area Manager
Enclosure(s)

cc: Randall Trites, EXH Red Deer
Reiner Buchsdrucker, EXH Grande Prairie

98
AUG 23 2005 14:23 17809264465 PAGE. 02



6~ 66

rY .LN3L’URAOHdId’II OIèLL3VIO3D
NHflI .LHDIS ~NflO8H1HON :s9 SHflOIJ

NNH-NO±]IIEWF-1

L

L
L

L

L~

1,
I
L~
L
L
L.
L

ii
NOI.LVIHOdSNVHJ. VLW3S1V ‘NOIO9H 9OV3d
M3IA3U A1]JVS NOIID9SH9INI ‘HO.LOdNNOO 88 AVMHOIH QNV L69 AVMHOII-I



ALBERTA
MINISTER OF INFRASTRUCTURE

AND TRANSPORTATION
AR21463

June 24, 2005

Mr. Bill Neufeld
Reeve
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P0 Box 640
Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOH INO

Dear Reeve Neufeld:

Thank you for your letter regarding the Highway 697 and Highway 88 connector intersection.

I appreciate your cost share offer of $50,000 toward the construction of Alternative A2 based on
the intersection safety review report prepared by Hamilton-Finn Road Safety Consultants Ltd. in
2004.

I would like to emphasize that while this alternative was reviewed by the safety consultant, it
was not recommended for implementation for safety reasons. If the municipality wishes to go
ahead and construct this local road connector, then it will be responsible for 100% of the cost.
Also, I agree that this alternative be put in place for a one year trial basis. After the trial, the
department will assess the success of the configuration. Ifmy department determines that the
connector has not been successful, it reserves the right to require the municipality to restore the
original configuration.

I thank you for taking the time to write to me about this intersection.

p-u
~JUL 20 2005

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

M.D. - FORT VERMILUON

Yours truly,

Minister

cc: Mr. Frank Oberle, MLA
Peace River

Alberta Centennial

408 Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta TSK 2B6 Telephone 780/427-2080 Fax 780/422-2722

C) Printed on recycled paper j o 0



MAI.1t2OtS 1:20AM
TO:MO of MACKtNZI€ -

Engineering

EXH~r

£XH U CRETE. Of f ICE NO.581 t I

• LACRETE
EoxS4

La Crete, !dberti T0H 2110
• Telephont (Th0) 928-44tt

Fec (780) 928-4465
Ernst lacrete~nhenQ.com

• . March 10,2005

Munidpal District of Mackenzie No. ~
P.O. sox 1690 -

La Crete, AS Toll 2HQ

Attentloir Mary Jane Krahn

E~l fl~

As per your requett. EXH Engineerir~g Services Ltd. Is providing the Municipal Olebictol
Mackenzie No. 23 (MD) wth two (2)—Type A’ — preliminary costestirnates. The cost estimates
are for me consfruction of a tapered deôclcration lane from Ski. 697 end projecting east for
approximatelY 950 m JoIning the 88 Connector Road (refer to sketdO. •.

Base Course ______________

—?‘ ________________ ___________________Pavement A.’-. __________________

•~~sceRiqhtTurn;nr __________________ $20,000

Notn

585.000 525.000
Lane 520,000

$5000 . $5000’

‘. sased on an RAU— 107 Standstd (one lane flffic).
2. Gravel Surface option requires a. tapered lane and a transition constructed of tess

and Pavement.for approximately 300m. •• :• .

3. Estimates are based on a per kilometer estiniati. . .

~riorto any planning regarding the improvemeriti of this intersection, Alberta Infrastructure and
Transportaticfl (PJ.T.) should be notified. • . :. ••

HEAØ OFflCt 7710 Edgar Industrial Court, Red Deer, Aibefli T4P 4E2
Telephone: (403) 342.7650 Fat (403) 342.7691 Tom Fret 1-500-463-6%4

Emalt reddeer~e~heng.com Webslte:wW*.eXheflgxOfl%

101
27

RE: intersedflOll 61 Secondary Hlghwa)i 697 and the Highway $8 Connector Road

• The following are the estimated constn.Jction cost for the above merltlohed projed

I e A _prelifl’iflerv Cost fstimate~ .•~:

- 590,000 ••. $90.000 I
$115••000_

Utilities
~enn10%

530,000

_________ 1

~;nencieflh0%

$31,500

534.650

S 17.000

C 204
T P%Ji?I.

I-

-I

• siS~7oo .

i.~r • $205,700 I

-— — 178ø3~446S



102



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

_________ Request For Decision
M.D. 23 ‘

MVNICINL DI5~RICt Cf flCIIJ1I~

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services

Title: La Crete Walking Trails

Agenda Item No: -

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

In February 2005, administration assisted the La Crete Walking Trails Committee as
a sponsor for their grant application to the Persons with Developmental Disabilities
Community Capacity Grant for upgrades to the Walking Trails.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

The application was approved and a deposit was made directly to the Municipality in
the amount of $26,807.00. The MD of Mackenzie currently holds an account on
behalf of the La Crete Walking Trails to which the funds were deposited as part of
the La Crete Walking Trails fundraising. As the sponsor of the grant, the
Municipality will be accountable for the project and will be required to provide a
financial statement within ninety days of project completion.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

There is no cost to the Municipal District of Mackenzie.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the La Crete Walking Trails update be received for information.

In
I Author: M. Driedger I Reviewed: ~, I ~1 } — I C.A.Q.: ~

103



104



Dear Maureen:

Re: Community Capacity Building Initiative: La Crete Walking Trails

LI 3.-
#203, junction Point Village

9815 - 97th Street
Grancie Prairie, AB

T8V 8B9
Phbne: 780-S38-5 115

Fax: 780-538-6123
Web: wwwpdd.org/Northwest

Box 344
Fort Vermilion, AB
TOH INO
Ph: 780-927-2458
Fax: 780-927-2456

Box 849
High Prairie, AB
TOG I E0
Ph: 780-523-6674
Fax: 780-523-6709

Thank you for your proposal offering to be a part of our Community Capacity Building
Initiatives. The Northwest PDD Community Capacity Building Funding Review
Committee has approved Twenty-Six Thousand Eight Hundred and Seven Dollars
($26,807.00) in support of your initiative to improve and enhance the accessibility of the
La Crete walking trails. I look forward to contacting you in the near ffiture to develop the
required contract. Until then, if you have questions about this you may call me at 538-
5158.

Sincerely,

Box 70
Slave Lake, AB
TOG 2A0
Ph: 780-849-7354
Fax: 780-849-7356

Municipal District of Mackenzie

People with developmental ~ab~5ti~ as leaders and partners in a world without barriers.

( Persons with Developmental Discthilities
~ Northwest Alberta Communi(y Board

Bag 900-27
9603 - 90 Avenue
Peace River, AB
T8S 1T4
Ph: 780-624-6225
Fax: 780-624-6122

June 7, .2005

Maureen Borges
Secretary
La Crete Wailcing Trails Committee
Box 1690
La Crete, Alberta
TOH2HO

JUN 1O2G1~6
MUNICIPAL DIsTriti

OF MACKENZIE NQ;~.
M.D. - LACAE]W

i ony Bonise, RSW
ProgramlConfract Specialist
Grande Prairie Office

cc. file



106



I~i~k M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

_________ Request For Decision
M.D. 23 ______

M~1(ItIFAL hUlK! OF MACkENZIE I

Meeting: Regular Council

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger, Director
Planning, Enforcement and Emergency Services

Title: Bylaw 515/05 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment.
To Rezone Pt. SE 01-1l0-20-W5
From Agricultural District I “Al” To Direct Control
District 3 “DC3”

Agenda Item No: j~

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The application to rezone Pt. SE 01-l10-20-W5 from Agricultural District I “Al” to
Direct Control District 3 “DC3” is to bring the Regional landfill up to date with the MD
of Mackenzie’s Land Use Bylaw.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The Mackenzie Regional Waste landfill was created in 1984 prior to the new Land
Use bylaw revised March 01, 2004 Bylaw 462-04, it was therefore grandfathered
until such time of any new development. To date the current site has been used and
accepted by the general public for the past 20 years and has approval from Alberta
Environment till February 2014.

The Regional Waste Management Commissions has requested to construct a new
“cell” to accommodate the next stage in the waste management plan. Should the
new cell not be constructed the current operating cell will be full this winter and no
further waste will be accepted.

MD of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw

7.6 DIRECT CONTROL DISTRICT 3 “DC3”

The general purpose of this district is to accommodate the development of forest
based industries and related land uses.

109



A. PERMITTED USES

(1) Forest-based industry

B. DISCRETIONARY USES

(1) Ancillary building or use.
(1) Extensive agriculture
(2) Farm buildings
(4) Industrial plant
(5) Natural resource extraction industry
(6) Operations and facilities required to support the forest-based

industrial operation
(7) Petroleum facility
(8) Regional landfill
(9) Security suite

C. DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

Council, at their discretion, will determine development standards
required for the development of the specific forest-based industry.

D. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

(1) The design, character and appearance of buildings shall be at
the discretion of Council.

(2) Council may require a buffer between the forest-based industry
and surrounding properties.

(3) Council may request additional information required to evaluate
a forest-based industrial proposal.

E. LANDSCAPING

In accordance to Section 4.23 of this Bylaw.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:



N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That first reading be given to Bylaw 515/05, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to
rezone SE 01-1 10-20-W5 from Agricultural District I “Al” to Direct Control District 3
“DC3”.

111



112



BYLAW NO. 515105

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has adopted the Municipal
District of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal
Plan adopted in 1995, and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the
Province of Alberta, has deemed it desirable to amend the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 Land Use Bylaw to accommodate a Regional Landfill.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the land use designation of the subject parcel known as Part of
SE 01-11 O-20-W5M, in the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 be
amended from Agricultural District I “Al” to Direct Control District 3
“DC3”, as outlined in Schedule “A”.

First Reading given on the day of ________________, 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the day of ________________,2005.

113



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 - Bylaw No. 515/05 Page 2 of 2

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the ______ day of _____________, 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

114



BYLAW No. 515105

SCHEDULE “A”

1. That the land use designation of the following property known as:

From:

To:

Part of SE 01-11 O-20-W5M in MD of Mackenzie be amended from
Agricultural District I “Al” to Direct Control District 3 “DC3”.

Agricultural District 1 “Al”

Direct Control District 3 “DC3”

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

EFFECTIVE THIS

Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

DAY OF ,2005.

115



LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION

APPLICATION NO. 5/5/Vr
__________________________________________ COMPLETE IF DIFfERENT FROM APPLICANT
NAME OF APPLICANT

~ Rv.n1-er
ADDRESS

gsls•-,o~9.
TOWN

HIc~Li Level
POSTAL CODE PB ONE (RES.) BUS.

TOM 120

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFfECTED BY THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT

QTRJLS. SEC. TWP. RANGE M~ OR PLAN
I ulo ____

LAND USE CLASSIFICATION AMENDMENT PROPOSED:

FROM:____________________________________ ____

REASONS SUPPORTING PROPOSED AMENDMENT:

It appears the appropriate zoning has never been assigned to the Mackenzie

Regional Landfill site located 2km west of High Level and in order to carry on
with regular operations the zoning requires changing.
We are proposing to use the land to continue with Landfill operations as we have
been doing since 1984. We are not proposing any location change at this time.
Our operations consist of excavating a designed trench, filling/compacting waste
in the trench and covering the waste with soil.

• The site has been approved and used as a Landfill for the past 20 years. The
public accepts this location as a landfill. The site has been approved by Alberta
Environment. Currently we have an approval from Alberta Environment for the
site to Feb 2014.

• If the approval is not granted the landfill current cell will be full this winter and
no further waste will be accepted from individuals, companies, towns and the
municipality.

JI~E HAVE ENCLOSED TIlE REQUIRED APPLICATION FEE OF S__________________ RECEIPT NO._______________

APPLIt1_1,/e~jK~ DATE

NOTE: RZG1~IE~’OWNER’S sIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT.

REGISTERED OWNER

S

DATE

TO: flfrec$ ~ ~

sic ~

NAME OF REGiSTER OWNER

tIacke.~zi~ Reci ~t,icJ 12c.t#e ~ ..,..~ ~
ADDRESS

qgj~ - ,~ Sfveej
TOWN

141s& Leuc I
POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS.

TO~ izo

I —

116



Jui 28 2eø~ 14:02 FR ND OF p1~CKENZIE 7809283536 lU ~ I —~

Development Permit Application

APPUCANT INFORM ION

I/Wv hereby mac zpp~Ofl under the pzqvisiocs of the Land Use 3ftw for a De dcpmait Perm~ in accordance with the
• suppos*ig inionnadon subnüted which wili form pm of this appliatica

3/We ondcsflnd that tESs .pplicat3oz~ ~U not be accepted without the foUot4n~ (a) appropzatt devdopuzent inSotmtdoq
. (1) Applicsdot feet

I $25 (residential, farm, public innimdon)• 4so (cOerlmern4 industrial. hone based bush

Name ofApplicant Mailing Address Poiltil Code PhóhtNninber I

[~i4tA~t1rer F I ic~ ~+ M~L Letii 1To14 120] I 730 V&-,9~Xi I
\

• ~e~Isrered Landowner - Mailing Address Postal Code Phaze Nuniber

Fhc.Lt~~z1c ~ L.~c-s4& I [ 1 I
~ ~ )4~ L~lj i ~OH lao I j7~O

q’rm/L.S. SEC TWP KG M PLANNO. ELk LOT Size of Parcel

[~E I i jHoISok~eI I)&)~cri
iii

~,ti.th~Pt~ttct1d7Sdh0~ Pe~ic~tc.~

m~ ~ropo~ed development is for Qcoinma~si inaustrisa~ pca~entisa flF.rmØ Home Occupaku COther

D~Ollorpopoi~opment [Canck~t.c# c’~ ~ C~ t~ CeJ~

m4ropcsty is i*a tot ~Thxima~ ~lghway Q secondary I~avny Q iac.~ ltpad QNo Road

Proposed coinmencem~t and comc4edou ofdcvdoPmencSt*rtbfltl ~ ;Jos 1~Dt j 1s~. 3~/CC I
~q0~nfooøgcofPtvdcpCCfltI l4.oOO~’ ~?osedbufl6ogsiZtL &~.4 frdthl ALI•
~~onsttcdonn3fl(iftPpUflMfl$ I 76 000

DECLARStON _______________ ________

I e here eclair tint the Informadon on this appliadon is~ to the best of ow!our linowledee. Scruil and con~,

i#~≤ xoci mnc~ ~~ i~
tine o Appbcaut Date zgnaturt of La

NOTE: The signatine of the Registered Land Owner is required if ~hc appliatni is not the registered landowner. The signing of thi
applicadon, by the applicant and or rc&stcred landowner, grants permission for necessary intpecãons of the property to be
condticted by ,othodzcd persons of the Municipal Ditict of Mackenzie Non

For Adnilnistradve Use Only.

I IpeveloPmeflt Permit Application No: _________________________ Date Received I_____________
Land Use Classltlcatlon________________________ Tax Roll No: ____________________

proposed Use of land or Building:

Development Application Fee Enclosed: _____ Yes ______ No Amount S___________ Receipt No: _____

La Crete Office: P.O. Box 1690 La Crete ~5 TON 2ND Phoner (780) 928-3983 Fax: (7*0) 928-3636
ZmsIIr jkrahnfI~1fldl3.ab~.. echmdtezndlsab.ci

Fort Venniflaii Office: P0. Bar 640 Fort Vennilion AD TON INO Pb~nti (780) 92t373$ Fair (7t0) fl7-cSG
Email; lIarnbCttt~)mdz3.al~.fl

117



I I I
I

.2:

L

i

— —

I

I
I

I
I
I
I

~1

a —

I

I I •I I
I I l~ I
I •I I I
I I I I
r — — — — — - — is — L.. L. — — —

I •I.. I
I I I I
I. I

I4tTCH

I
I
I

I

—

-I
I

— — — —

Creek

1 I
I

i: I
I
I

— — — ~!, r I_I — — — a

I I
WATT

I MOUFflAIN

I I
I. I

I I

— — — — r —

I
I

.1
I
I
I

— — — — - — — — —

I
I
I
I

— — —

• 1%
I HIGH

FOITN
SETTLE

I
I

I
I

eL

I,
I
I
•1

.1

— a. a, —

piver

— —
I

I I
I.
r — — — — — r
I I
I

I
I

j

I,

I

I

~‘loa&

fl

Creek

— •_ — — —

I. I 1
I, 1 --I
A . - Ore .

I, I I
I -I .

— — — — — ~‘• — — ,_,

I I ••‘ I
I - I
I I.r — — — — — r — — — — — r — — — —

I. I I
I I I
I I

I .0,.

I ~

I,,

I:
——

I
I

1

‘C

r
I,

— r — — — — —

I
I
I
I

— —r —~

I
I
II

— 5 — —

L -
• ‘K-’



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23lh~Vth
j~D.23 -

0% JdTICT DY II~MlE

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The current Appointment Director of Disaster Services Bylaw (420/04) appoints the
Chief Administrative Officer as the Director of Disaster Services and the Director of
Emergency Services designate the position of Deputy Director of Disaster Services.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Due to the Director of Emergency Services dealing with many of the administrative
duties, the Appointment of Director of Disaster Services bylaw should be changed so
the that Director of Emergency Services be the Director of Disaster Services and the
Chief Administrative Officer be the Deputy Director of Disaster Services.

Please see the attached bylaw with’the suggested change (page 1) to reflect the
change appointments of Director and Deputy Director of Disaster Services

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion I
That first reading be given to Bylaw 516/05, being a bylaw appointing the Director
and Deputy Director of Disaster Services.

Author: Reviewed: C.A.O.:
~‘ V

— ~ 119

Request For Decision

Meeting:

Meeting Date:

Presented By:

Title:

Agenda Item No:

Regular Council

August 31, 2005

Paul Driedger
Director of Planning, Enforcement & Emergency Services

Bylaw 516105
Appointment of Director of Disaster Services Bylaw

iC~b)



Motion 2
That second reading be given to Bylaw 516/05, being a bylaw appointing the
Director and Deputy Director of Disaster Services.

Motion 3
That consideration be given to go to third reading for Bylaw 516/05, being a bylaw
appointing the Director and Deputy Director of Disaster Services.

Motion 4
That third reading be given to Bylaw 516/05, being a bylaw appointing the Director
and Deputy Director of Disaster Services.

— 120



“S

BYLAW NO. 516105

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO ESTABLISH THE POSITION OF
DIRECTOR OF DISASTER SERVICES AND

TO ESTABLISH THE POSITION OF
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF DISASTER SERVICES

WHEREAS the Council for the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 is responsible for the
direction and control of its emergency response and is required, under the Disaster
Services Act to appoint a director of the municipal disaster services agency; now

THEREFORE the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province of
Alberta, duly assembled, enacts as follows:

Appointments:

1. That the Director of Emergency Services be appointed to the position of Director of
Disaster Services.

2. That the Chief Administrative Officer be appointed to the position of Deputy Director of
Disaster Services.

Duties:

3. The Director of Disaster Services shall:

a) prepare and co-ordinate the Municipal Emergency Plan and related plans and
programs for the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23.

b) act as director of emergency operations on behalf of the Municipal Disaster
Services Agency,

c) co-ordinate all emergency services and other resources used in an emergency,
and

d) perform other duties as prescribed by the Council for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23.

121



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
BYLAW NO. 516105
Page 2

4. The Deputy Director of Disaster Services shall:

a) assist the Director of Disaster Services in all areas of preparation and/or
execution of section

b) 3.a), b), c), and d) inclusive.

5. In the event that the Director of Disaster Services is unavailable to perform the duties
of his position, the Deputy Director of Disaster Services shall:

a) prepare and co-ordinate the Municipal Emergency Plan and related plans and
programs for the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23.

b) act as director of emergency operations on behalf of the Municipal Disaster
Services Agency,

c) co-ordinate all emergency services and other resources used in an emergency,
and

d) perform other duties as prescribed by the Council for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23.

6. This bylaw shall take effect on the date of the third and final reading thereof.

First Reading given on the ______ day of__________________ 20

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the _____ day of 20

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

Third Reading and Assent given on

Barbara Spurgeon,
Executive Assistant

day of_______________ 20

Barbara Spurgeon,
Executive Assistant

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

122



BYLAW NO. 420104

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO ESTABLISH THE POSITION OF
DIRECTOR OF DISASTER SERVICES AND

TO ESTABLISH THE POSITION OF
DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF DISASTER SERVICES

WHEREAS the Council for the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 is responsible for the
direction and control of its emergency response and is required, under the Disaster
Services Act to appoint a director of the municipal disaster services agency; now

THEREFORE the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province of
Alberta, duly assembled, enacts as follows:

Appointments:

1. That the Chief Administrative Officer be appointed to the position of Director of
Disaster Services.

2. That the Director of Emergency Services designate the position of Deputy Director of
Disaster Services.

Duties:

3. The Director of Disaster Services shall:

a) prepare and co-ordinate the Municipal Emergency Plan and related plans and
programs for the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23.

b) act as director of emergency operations on behalf of the Municipal Disaster
Services Agency,

c) co-ordinate all emergency services and other resources used in an emergency,
and

d) perform other duties as prescribed by the Council for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23.

4. The Deputy Director of Disaster Services shall:

123



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
BYLAW NO. 420/04
Page 2

a) assist the Director of Disaster Services in all areas of preparation andlor
execution of section

b) 3.a), b), c), and d) inclusive.

5. In the event that the Director of Disaster Services is unavailable to perform the duties
of his position, the Deputy Director of Disaster Services shall:

a) prepare and co-ordinate the Municipal Emergency Plan and related plans and
programs for the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23.

b) act as director of emergency operations on behalf of the Municipal Disaster
Services Agency,

c) co-ordinate all emergency services and other resources used in an emergency,
and

d) perform other duties as prescribed by the Council for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23.

6. This bylaw shall take effect on the date of the third and final reading thereof.

First Reading given on the 6th day of April 2004.

‘B. Neufeld’ (signed) ‘B. Srurgeon’ (signed)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the 6th day of April 2004.

‘B. Neufeld’ (signed) ‘B. Spurgeon’ (signed)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon,

Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on 6th day of April2004..

‘B. Neufeld’ (signed) ‘B. Spurgeon’ (signed)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon,

Executive Assistant

124



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23I~≥:~JV

M.D.23 -

ISOIM puma ~ iwazii

Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The MD of Mackenzie entered into a Memorandum of Agreement with Husky Oil
Operations Ltd. on January 15, 2005 to enforce provincial and federal statutes on
Husky Oil’s oilfield roads. The term of this agreement was from January 17, 2005 to
April 8, 2005 with enforcement being done a few times a month throughout the
summer.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES;

The provision of enforcement services worked very well with no incidents on the
roads and a number of violation tickets distributed to provide for a safer road to
travel. As Council is aware, Husky Oil originally requested that the fine revenue for
enforcement on Husky Oil roads be refunded to the community of Rainbow Lake as
there was no cost to the MD of Mackenzie for the provision of the services. Council
requested that this be brought back to a meeting after we were finished with the
agreement season. In discussion with Husky Oil they have requested that the fine
revenue be forwarded to the Rainbow Lake Community Health Council for use in the
community.

Husky has also indicated that they would like to continue with the provision of full-
time enforcement services again through the construction season.

Attached find a breakdown of the total number of tickets written, potential month
fines and the total fines paid for the months of January to April.

Meeting:

Meeting Date:

Regular Council

Presented By:

August 31, 2005

Title:

Paul Driedger
Director of Planning, Enforcement & Emergency Services

Agenda Item No:

Husky Oil Enforcement Services

125



COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

NIA

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION I
That the fine revenue received from the Husky Oil Enforcement Services contract be
forwarded to the Rainbow Lake community groups.

MOTION 2
That administration enter into a contract with Husky Energy for enforcement services
on their License Of Occupation roads and that Husky Energy be charged for all
costs associated with the contract including a 20% administration fee.



HUSKY 01K ENFORCEMENT SERVICES CONTRACT
MONTHLY REPORT

2005

Fines paid as of June 30, 2005.

127

January
k.~IoI Ean~ncy N4tn*a

..• MTD nb REVENUE TO THE M~23 MW ~ H

Total Number of Charges 6 6 PotentIal Current Month Fines 748 748
WrittenNerbal Wamings 0 0 Pines Paid 156 156
Provincial 6 6
Municipal 0 0

February
ENFORCEMENT MTD YTD REVENUE TO THE MD#23 MTD ‘nD

Total Number of Charges 36 42 Potential Current Month Fines 5,348 6,096
WrittenNerbal Warnings 0 0 Fines Paid 1,507 1,663
Provincial 36 42
Municipal 0 0

March
ENFORCEMENT MTD YTD REVENUE TO THE MD#23 MTD YTD

Total Number of Charges 9 51 Potential Current Month Fines 1,462 7,558
WrittenlVerbal WarnIngs 0 0 Fines Paid 0 1,663
Provincial 9 51
Municipal 0 0

April
ENFORCEMENT MTD YTD REVENUE TO THE MD#23 MTD YTD

Total Number of Charges 0 51 Potential Current Month Fines 0 7,558
WrittenNerbal Warnings 0 0 Fines Paid 0 1,663
Provincial 0 51
Municipal 0 0



128



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
1 _________ Request for Decision

I M.D. 23~ - -

~1 W!kMSTWT) iwsm I

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

July 19, 2005 I met with the CAO of Rainbow Lake Grant Dixon, the Director of Planning
for the Town of High Level Dean Krause and the Senior Officer (Partnerships) for Safety
Services Alberta Municipal Affairs Chris Contenti to discuss the Safety Services
throughout the region.

Rainbow Lake is not accredited to administer Safety Codes for their municipality so they
currently are serviced by the province. Rainbow Lake would like to pursue the option of
utilizing regional services rather than relying on the province to provide the services.

July 27, 2005 Council authorized administration enter into negotiations with the Town of
Rainbow Lake for the provision of Safety Services.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Rainbow Lake Council has agreed to pursue a Commission with the MD of Mackenzie
for the provision of safety services.

Once the commission has been approved by the province bylaws will be established
establishing the commission and the operations of the commission.

The province requires Council members to be Directors on the Commission and also
requires alternates Directors for the commission.

The province will also be assisting with administration and funding towards the
establishment of a commission.

Meeting:

Meeting Date:

Regular Council

Presented By:

August 31, 2005

Title:

Paul Driedger, Director
Planning, Emergency and Enforcement Services

Agenda Item No:

Regional Safety Services Commission

iOcU

129



FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

No additional costs for MD of Mackenzie.
Will negotiate with the Town of Rainbow Lake for the provision of Safety Services in
their municipality.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION I
That Municipal District of Mackenzie apply for a Commission in conjunction with the
Town of Rainbow Lake for the provision of Regional Safety Services.

MOTION 2
That _____________________ and _____________________ be appointed as Directors
of the Commission and the _________________ and __________________ be
appointed as alternate Directors of the Commission.

130



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

p.. Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The MD of Mackenzie applied for a $9,000.00 grant from Emergency Management
Alberta for the Emergency Management Course. This course will provide
participants with the skills and knowledge required to carry out emergency
responsibilities as a member of an emergency site or emergency operations centre
team.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Since the grant must be used by March 31, 2006, a date must be set that will also be
able to accommodate Council to attend the course before the March 31, 2006
deadline.

The Instructor’ schedule is completely open in January, February and March except
for the week of January 16-20.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Grant

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Emergency Management Course be scheduled for

Meeting:

Meeting Date:

Regular Council

Presented By:

August 31, 2005

Title:

Paul Driedger
Director of Planning, Emergency & Enforcement Services

Agenda Item No:

Emergency Management Course
(3 Days)

LQe~

131



132



EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT EXERCISES & TRAINING-ZOOS

Chapter 11. Emergency Management
Course

This chapter outlines the repirements for the Emergency Management course. The trainer’s lesson plan
must be based on the information contained in this chapter.

Section 1. Course Overview
INTENT OF THE COURSE

The litcot of this advanced level cowse is to provide parficipants with the
knowledge aid *Ils requfred to cany out their eme#gency responsihaties as a
mentor of Si emergency site or emergency operations cent. ten

COURSE OBJECTIVE
This course provides an opportunity for people who would work together in a disaster situation to learn
and practice together. At the end of the course, participants will be able to:

1. Apply the principles of the Emergency Site Management System to provide a coordinated multi-
service!juasdictronal response at an emergency site,

2. Apply emergency operations centre management principles and concepts,
3. Demonstrate teamwork in emergency site and emergency operations centre situations,
4. Contribute to the decisions required for site management and emergency operations centre actions,
5. Implement best practices for the management of information and its communication (e.g.

collecting, evaluattng, documenting and disseminating ink’rmatton to the emergency site and
emergency operations centre teams and informing the public via the media).

NOTE~ The En.icrgencySfteManaganentsystesn is the emergnlcymanagema2t oywtem ofchoice for the
majosiiy ofAlbefla munio)rth~iea Trainers requested to teach ICS/Unifled Commandmust consult with
the EMit Dishict Officer its advance ofconthicting the course. ICSnsust be taught accordnagto the
Canath~n Interagency Parest Fire Centir standards

EVALUATION
Learners will have an opportunity to assess their success in light of the information presented to them,
discussions, learning activities and the feedback they receive from the course trainer(s), Emergency
Management Alberta (EMA) staff, and peers.

TRAINING METHOD
A variety of instructional methods will be incoipotated (e.g. content presentations, class discussions) to
achieve the desired learning outcomes. As well, exettises are an essential element of the Emergency
Management Course and at least three exercises will be included to provide learners with an opportunity to practice
and apply their knowledge and skills. (Instnzctionai Note The rth gf the EMA Disida Officer sb~ki be
empbafl~yd th,wØad tbe xn)

CHAPTER 11. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COUnt il-i

133



EMERGENCY MA NAGEM ENT EXERCISES & TRAINING-ZOOS

ThIe

1) Disaster Services Act
~ Sample Declaration of a State of

3) Sample public announcement
following the Declaration of a State
ofLocal Emergency

4) TerminationofDeclazationofaState
of Local Emergency

5) RenewalofDeclarationofaStateof

6) Alberta Emergency Public Warning
System

~?) Emergency Site Management System:
A Study Guide, CEPC

8) Checklists and forms

9) Planning and Conducting Exercises
10) Fact Sheets
i1~) E&nen/4A OiieStop Shoppitgfor Disaster

Assistaswe,Awjist24O, 1987
OTHER
To assist municipalities in recnziting participants,
Manapnent Ccwre b(oimation Sbee4 Page 11-33.

Source

h://i.mwir~gctth.caJexr&
Model Municipal Emergency Plan, Emergency
Management Alberta (EMA)

Model Municipal Emergency Plan, Emergency
Management Alberta (EMA)

Model Municipal Emergency Plan, Emergency

Model Municipal Emergency Plan, Emergency
Management Alberta (EMA)

/jr.~wicipáifr~~.gpvab.caJexnz/epws.çf41~
(EPWS Pa~blet at a Sh~gk Shed Hanás# -2 sides)

EMA Training

Model Municipal Emergency Plan
Insrn,v&onaJNote: Dwdns e’cvnic~ truinns are e4x#cdto
prmidepanidpants wiLb tbe 4flda/e theckffjls cmdjbrms contained
in the host c&mr,ni4y’sM SalEmergetp Pita Ra&in& to
assistpastdpantr ñzpe~mvhzg their rvle in the c~tthe arid to
favftepmt’~ath n~h thdrMmWdpalEmet~eng Plan.
Appendix E
Appendix D
Training Programs, EMA

CHAtTER 11. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COURSE. 11-2

TARGET AUDIENCE
Members of the Disaster Services Agency and other individuals who are assigned a role at the municipal
emergency operations centre or the emergency site. Emergency Public Information Managers or
designates should also attend.

COURSE PREREQUISITE
Prior completion of the Basic Emergency Preparedness (REP) Course is strongly recommended to
prepare participants for this advancedlevel course. A self-study version of the BEP course is available
from EMS.

COURSE LENGTH AND LOADING
A minimum of 18 hours is required to achieve the course objectives. A minimum of25 participants from
a cross-section of services and disciplines is requited so that evaluation exercises will be as realistic as
possible. Efforts should be made to include a minimum of 3 participants from police, 3 from fire and 3
from emergency medical services. As well, there should be representatives from public works and
transportation, municipal administration, disaster social services, health care, public health, school(s), utfli~
companies and industry.

HANDOUTS
These documents are to be included in the learner manual. As well, the trainer may want to provide the
host/sponsoring municipality with pre-course reading material for distribution to participants prior to the
course.

the trainer may wish to provide them with Emer~eng

134



I-

I~
IM.D.23 -

~9 MIJIICIPAL DISTRICT 0! AULEfIZIE

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

According to MGA, Part 6, Section 213, cheques must be signed or authorized by
the chief elected official and by designated officer.

A signature may be printed, lithographed or otherwise reproduced if so authorized by
council.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Review electronic signatures policy F1N024.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That Policy F1N024 be approved as attached.

i~wrn

Meeting:

Meeting Date:

Presented By:

Title:

Agenda Item No:

Regular Council Meeting

August 31, 2005

Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services

Financial policy FIND24 — Electronic Signatures

)L~)

137



138



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

I Title Electronic signatures Policy No: I F1N024

~ Legislation Reference Municipal Government Act, Part 6, Section 213 I
Purpose

To provide a clear understanding regarding the usage of electronic signature signing software.

Policy Statement and Guidelines

Under section 213, cheques must be signed or authorized by the chief elected official and by a
designated officer. A signature may be printed, lithographed or otherwise reproduced if so authorized
by council.

Guide Ii neslP roced U res:

1. The following persons shall have signing authorities for the cheques:

o Reeve
o Deputy Reeve
o Chief Administrative Officer
o Director of Corporate Services

2. Administration shall provide a list of cheques to be printed for review and approval to the Reeve,
and in his absence to the Deputy Reeve. The list shall contain a vendor number, a vendor name, a
payment amount, and a total dollar amount of the cheques to be printed. The list shall be
communicated by fax or through email.

3. The Reeve, or in his absence the Deputy Reeve, shall review, sign and date every page of the
cheque list received, and fax or email it back to administration. This process shall authorize
administration to print electronic signatures on the reviewed and approved cheques.

4. The electronic signatures shall be stored on one USB device. The USB device shall be stored in a
safe that is accessible only by CAO and Director of Corporate Services. Immediately following the
cheque printing procedure, the USB key must be removed from a computer and locked in the safe.

5. Cheques shall be printed in the presence of one of the personnel authorized in 6 below. In the
event that these individuals are not available, a designate will be appointed at that time by the CAO
or Director of Corporate Services.

6. For additional security, the cheque signing software shall be unlocked by entering two passwords.
Both the primary and secondary passwords are required to activate the cheque signing software.
The following persons shall be authorized to carry the primary cheque signing software passwords:

o CAO
o Director of Corporate Services
o Finance Officer

7. The following persons shall be authorized to carry the secondary cheque signing software
passwords:

o Accounts Payable Clerk
o Payroll Clerk — as a back up

139



Policy F1N024
Page 2

8. The cheque signing software to be installed on three workstations:

o Accounts Payable workstation
o Finance Officer workstation — as a back up
o Payroll Clerk — as a back up

9. All blank cheques must be stored in the central vault except during the cheque printing and signing
process.

10. All void cheques shall be kept on file for form number control.

11. The primary and secondary passwords for the cheque signing software shall.be changed should
there be any change in personnel for the positions authorized to operate the cheque signing
software.

12. All other general security settings within the accounting software and maintenance of such shall
apply.

Date Resolution Number
Approved
Amended
Amended

140



MD. of Mackenzie No. 23

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Request For Decision

During the 2005 budget deliberations, Administration brought forward a
recommendation to change the water rate due to the MD’s water department
operating at a deficit. The bylaw 472-04 was approved with a change to the
previous rate structure.

Due to numerous complaints received regarding the increase in water bills,
Administration was asked to undertake a review, as well as provide a comparative
analysis of the water charges in other neighboring municipalities.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Administration has undertaken a review of the water and sewer charges. The water
and sewer services have been charged to the residents as approved by the bylaw
472-04. As well, there are no discrepancies found in ATCO meter readings.
We prepared some illustrative graphs to show effects of the implemented rate on a
monthly water charge to the various user groups in comparison to 2004 rates (see
graphs 1,2 & 3). In additions, we have obtained copies of the water/sewer bylaws
from the neighboring municipalities. The comparison of the MD rates is included on
the attached analysis (see comparative tables — water charges and water/sewer
charges). Graphs 4, 5 & 6 demonstrate variances in water charges for metered
users (5/8”, 1”, 1.5” meters) vs. card lock users.

Also attached for your review are MD’s year-to-date income statements for water
and sewer departments. Even with the current rate, we are far from a break-even
point, as discussed during the 2005 budget review. In the past years, Council, along
with Administration, worked towards bringing MD’s water operational system to the
break-even point. We have a five-year capital plan for the water/wastewater system

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31,2005

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services

Title: Water/Sewer Rates

Agenda Item No: -

141



that addresses some of the near future needs. More detailed review of the municipal
infrastructure is required in order to build a long-term plan (possibly a 25-year plan)
for the MD’s water and wastewater system. A possibility of implementing a water
rate using the utility method should be explored as well. The utility method
addresses the gross and net values of utility assets and capitalization, service life of
utility plant, and sources of capital funding and capital structure. It is the method
currently employed by the Energy and Utilities Board for determining rates for
investor-owned utilities and municipal utilities providing service beyond municipal
boundaries. There are number of Alberta municipalities who are moving towards
using the utility method already.

In January 2004, AB Environment has initiated the process of establishing a full cost
reporting requirement for approved municipal water works systems. A draft of Full
Cost Accounting Reporting Instructions was prepared for preliminary stakeholder
review. As identified in the draft, the need for this full cost accounting framework
arises in part from the review inquiries of the Walkerton and North Battleford water
contamination incidents. Recommendations from those reviews included the need
for waterworks systems to develop financial plans that would demonstrate how
infrastructure and operations would be sustained so as to ensure the provision of
safe drinking water. A future condition of an Alberta Environment waterworks system
approval may require a submission of a financial plan that addresses sustaining the
systems’ assets and operations. The Utility Approach is the reporting requirement
approach recommended by Alberta Environment. In the utility approach, the system
owner is provided with funding to cover the cost of operating and maintaining the
water system plus recovery of assets that are consumed in providing water service
and a return on any capital provided to support the water system. As of today, the
instructions have not been finalized yet. Full Cost Accounting Educational material is
attached to this RFD for your information. It introduces various water issues Alberta
municipalities are facing already, or may be facing in a near future. It discusses the
need to educate the general public so that the relationship between the value of safe
drinking water and the price paid for it can be better understood.

Administration suggests two options:

Option 1:

Review water/sewer rate methodology during 2006 budget preparation. As part of
the long4erm planning, undertake a review of current water/wastewater system
infrastructure and implement a capital asset replacement schedule for the MD’s
water/wastewater systems.

142



Option 2:

Amend schedule A of water/sewer bylaw 472-04 as follows:

Users with 5/8” meters and 34” meters (residential in Zama) to pay $26.42 monthly
fixed fee and $.7086/m3 on monthly consumption as was originally proposed by the
Administration during the 2005 Budget review (see Graph 7 and calculation of the
revenue deficits for water and wastewater departments).

AND

Review water/sewer rate methodology during 2006 budget preparation. As part of
the long-term planning, undertake a review of current water/wastewater system
infrastructure and implement a capital asset replacement schedule for the MD’s
water/wastewater systems.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

If Council chooses the Option 2 as a preferred action, and should MD find it self in a
deficit at the year-end due to the amendment to bylaw 472-04 as described above in
the Option 2, an amount equal to the revenue shortage shall be funded from the
General Operating Reserve. The revenue shortage will be calculated based on the
actual consumption during the September — December/2005 period by the affected
users.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the water/sewer rate methodology be reviewed during 2006 budget
preparation. That as part of the long-term plans, current water/wastewater system
infrastructure be reviewed and the long-range capital asset replacement schedule
for the MD’s water/wastewater systems be implemented.

[thor: Reviewed: C.A.O.:

143



144



)ate: 8/23/2005 10:53:09 AN MD of Mackenzie Page: 1
Jser: joulia Utility Service History Summary Service Code

ai. Accounts All Journal Sources / ,

ai Customers From Service Code wsc to wzria — 7 03
U.l Classes Active/New/Final/Inactive/xnactive-pB
ai Routes

~ervice Consumption Consumption Levy Levy Number
ode Description Total Average Total Average of Units Count

160 Water LC Raw 7588.00000 44.63529 $11,277.98 $66.34 170 170
lCD Water CARDLOCK WV 0.00000 0.00000 $0.00 $0.00 3,735 3735
l~DI. Water Ci~RDLOCK LC 0.00000 0.00000 $0.00 $0.00 308 308
ICDZ Water CARDLOCK ZANA 0.00000 0.00000 $0.00 $0.00 8 8
IFVB Water WV 1” 1035.00000 73.92857 $1,978.47 $141.31 14 14
IFVD Water WV 1.5’ 3229.00000 189.94118 $5,426.07 $319.18 17 17
IFVE Water WV 2” 3064.00000 87.54286 $5,882.77 $168.07 35 35
IFVG Water WV 4” 10690.00000 1527.14286 $18,571.70 $2,653.10 7 7
11(2 Water WV KEYLOCK 356.00000 5.65079 $450.33 $7.14 63 63
~LCA Water LC 3/4” 2443.00000 56.81395 $4,025.51 $93.61 43 43
lTflB Water LC 1” 4552.00000 41.76147 $9,937.35 $91.16 109 109
ILCD Water LC 1.5” 7576.00000 176.18605 $13,743.82 $319.62 43 43
ILCE WaterLC 2” 2176.00000 55.79487 $6,051.50 $155.16 39 39
ITCR Water TALL ~REE 3851.00000 550.14286 $16,251.22 $2,321.60 7 7
IW1S Water LC 5/8” 96286.00000 16.40586 $228,597.28 $38.94 5,869 5869
IW2S Water WV 5/8” 42440.00000 20.03777 $88,903.46 $41.97 2,118 2118
IW3S Water ZANA 3/4” RESIDENTIAL 6886.00000 15,75744 $15,949.85 $36.49 437 437
IWZS Water ZANA 1.5” IMPERIAL 39.97000 5.71000 $436.00 $62.28 7 7
~ZMA Water ZANA 3/4” 6400.00000 30.62201 $14,090.25 $67.41 209 209
~ZME Water ZAMA 1” 5115.00000 118.95349 $5,223.80 $121.48 43 43
~ZMD Water ZANA 1.5” 3170.00000 117.40741 $7,055.02 $261.29 27 27
~ZME WATER ZANA 2” 6900.00000 575.00000 $10,726.08 $893.84 12 12
~ZMR Water Zama 5/8” 3657.00000 18.37688 $5,963.68 $29.96 199 199

217453.97000 3727.81161 $470,542.14 $7,890.06

*** END OF REPORT ***

145



User: joulia Utility Service History Suiruuary Service Code
Date: 8/23/2005 10:58:28 AM MD of Mackenzie Page: 1

All Accounts
All Customers
IUl Classes
All Routes 0tco4’

All Journal Sources
From Service Code W60 to WZMR
Active/New/Final/Inactive/Inactive-PB

Levy Number
Average of Units

Service Consumption Consumption Levy
Code Description Total Average Total

W60 Water LC Raw 3626.00000 34.53333 $3,988.60
WCD Water C1~RDLOCK LV 0.00000 0.00000 $0.00
WCDL Water CARDLOCK LC 0.00000 0.00000 $0.00.
WCDZ Water CARDLOCK ZAMA d.ooooo 0.00000 $0.00
WFVB Water FV 1” 1019.00000 72.78571 $1,530.93
WFVD. Water LV 1.5” 3559.00000 254.21429 $4,170.02
WFVE Water LV 2” 3301.00000 94.31429 $11,364.67
WFVO Water FV 4” 9040.00000 1291.42857 $12,756.68
WK2 Water LV I~YL0CK 543.00000 8.22727 $597.30
WLCA Water LC 3/4” 2820.00000 80.57143 $2,947.48
WLCB Water LC 1” 3399.00000 36.54839 $8,172.30
WLCD Water LC 1.5” 9052.00000 177.49020 $12,493.07
WLCE Water LC 2” 2206.00000 55.15000 $12,090.99
WT~R Water TALL CaSE 3828.00000 546.85714 $16,154.16
WW1S Water LC 5/8” 95169.00000 18.26660 $155,720.89
WW2S Water LV 5/8” 43139.00000 20.94126 $64,753.63
WW3S Water ZAMA 3/4” RESIDENTIAL 7286.00000 17.34762 $12,438.74
WWZS Water ZAMA 1.5” IMPERIAL 9.36000 1.33714 $1,071.25
WZMA Water ZAMA 3/4” 7774.00000 40.70157 $11,611.88
WZMB Water ZAMA 1” 8286.00000 180.13043 $3,048.25
WZMD Water ZAMA 1.5” 5730.00000 197.58621 $7,545.13
WZME WATER ZAMA 2” 4246.00000 606.57143 $4,326.53
WZMR Water Zama 5/8’ 4130.00000 20.85859 $6,291.66

$37.98
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$109.35
$297.85
$324.70

$1,822.38
$9.05

$84.21
$87.87

$244. 96
$302 .27

$2,307.73
$29 .88
$31.43
$29.61

$153.03
$60.79
$66.26

$260.17
$618.07
$31.77

105
3, 221

311
7

14
14
35

7
66
35
93
51
40

7
5,210
2,060

420
7

191
46
29

7
198

Count

105
3221

311
7

14
14
35

7
66
35
93
51
40

7
5210
2060

420
7

191
46
29

7
198

218162.36000 3755.86147 $353,074.16 $6,909.46

*** END OF REPORT ***

146



Users with 518” or 314” residential (Zama) meters (total aver 1.100 users within MD)

10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
2004 Rate $26 $30 $31 $37 $43 $49 $54 $60 $66 $72 $77
Current Rate $33 $47 $51 $70 $89 $108 $126 $145 $164 $182 $201

* - this is art average consumption

Monthly water charges comparison, users with 518” or 3/4” residential (Zama) meters GRAPH I

$250

$200

9
~ $150

$100

$50

Consumption, m3
$0

10 17.65* 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

2004 Rate Current Rate

Users with 1” meters (20 users within MD)

Consumption, m3 50 60 70 90 100 150 200
2004 Rate $96 $102 $108 $112 $119 $125 $154 $182
Current Rate $108 $126 $145 $160 $182 $201 $295 $388

Monthly water charges comparison, users with 1” meters GRAPH 2

$450

$400

$350
a)
~‘ $300

~ $250

$200

~ $150
2

$100

$50
Consumption, m~

$0
90 100

‘*2004 Rate Current Rate



C

0

0



Users with LS” meters 114 users within MDI

$500

$450

$400

$250

$200

5 $150

$100

$50

$0

Comparing of MD of Mackenzie to the neighboring municipalities - water charges - residential users

Consumption. m3
MD of Mackenzie
Town of High Level
Town of Manning
Town of Peace River
Town of Rainbow Lake
MD of Mackenzie - bulk
Town of High Level - bulk
Town of Rainbow Lake - bulk
Town of Peace River - bulk

23.39 32.78 40.29
39.50 39.50 39.50

27.75
21.28

30.00 30.00 30.00
9.39 18.78 26.29

15.00 30.00 42.00
31.25 62.50 87.50
10.95 21.90 30.66

Comparing of MD of Mackenzie to the neighboring municipalities - water & sewer charges - residential users

Consumption, m3
MD of Mackenzie
Town of High Level
Town of Manning
Town of Peace River
Town of Rainbow Lake

5 10 14 18 22
31.23 43.76 53.79 63.82 73.85
47.00 47.00 47.00 53.00 60.00
28.50 30.32 38.25 46.18 54.11
15.55 31.10 43.54 55.85 64.61
36.00 36.00 36.00 36.00 36.00

26 30 40 50
83.88 93.90 118.98 144.05
67.00 74.00 91.50 109.00
62.04 69.97 89.79 109.62
73.37 82.13 104.03 125.93
36.00 36.00 36.00 53.40

Consumption, m3 100
2004 Rate $210
Current Rate $201

120 150 180 200 220 240
$221 $238 $245 $255 $267 $278 $290
$238 $295 $315 $351 $388 $425 $463

nthly water charges comparison, users with 1.5’ meters GRAPH 3

150 200

‘2004 Rate

100 120

Consumption, m3

Current Rate

220

18.00
7.60

19.82
15.20

5 10 14 18 22
47.80 55.32
45.50 52.50
35.68 43.61
27.36 33.44
30.00 30.00
33.80 41.32
54.00 66.00

112.50 137.50
39.42 48.18

26 30 40
62.83 70.34 89.12
59.50 66.50 84.00
51.54 59.47 79.29
39.52 45.60 60.80
30.00 30.00 30.00
48.83 56.34 75.12
78.00 90.00 120.00

162.50 187.50 250.00
56.94 65.70 87.60

50
107.90
101.50
99.12
76.00
44.50
93.90

150.00
312.50
109.50

In addition, Town of High Level charges $5.00 monthly flat fee to their residents as a pool surcharge (is not included in this comparison)



C

0

0



ComDarinp MD rates - metered (518” meters or 314” residential) vs. cardlock users
10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

Metered user, current rate 32.78 42.17 51.56 60.95 70.34 79.73 89.12 98.51 107.90
Cardlock user, current rate 18.78 28.17 37.56 46.95 56.34 65.73 75.12 84.51 93.90
Metered user, 2004 rate 25.73 28.59 31.45 34.32 37.18 40.04 42.91 45.77 48.64
Cardlock user. 2004 rate 17.00 25.50 34.00 42.50 51.00 59.50 68.00 76.50 85.00

CComparing MD water rates - metered vs. cardlock users - treated water GRAPH 4

$80

I
~ $60
a

$40

C~amplio.i, IllS

10 20 35 40

——Metered user, current rate Cardlock user, current rate Metered user, 2004 rate Cardlock user, 2004 rate

Users with 1” meters (20 users within MD)
50 60 70 * 90 100 150 200

Metered user, currentrate $108 $127 $145 $161 $183 $202 $296 $390
Cardlockuser,currentrate $94 $113 $131 $147 $169 $188 $282 $376
Metered user 2004 rate $96 $102 $108 $112 $119 $125 $154 $182
Cardlock user, 2004 rate $85 $102 $119 $133 $153 $170 $255 $340

Comparing MD water rates - metered vs. cardlock users - treated water GRAPH 5

$450

$400

~ $350
4)

$300

~j $250
0,

$150

$100

$50

$0 Consumption, m
50 60 70 78.21* 90 100 150

~Metered user current rate ——Cardlock user, current rate Metered user 2004 rate Cardlock user, 2004 rate



C

0

0



Users with 1.5” meters (14 users within MD)
100 120 150 180 200 220 240

Metered user, current rate $202 $239 $296 $317 $352 $390 $427 $465
Cardlock user, current rate $188 $225 $282 $303 $338 $376 $413 $451
Metered user, 2004 rate $210 $221 $238 $245 $255 $267 $278 $290
Cardlock user, 2004 rate $170 $204 $255 $274 $306 $340 $374 $408

Comparing MD water rates - metered vs. cardlock users - treated water GRAPH 6

$500

$450

$400

~ $350
0

$300

~ $250
CU
.5

$200

~ $150

$100
Consumption, m3

$50

$0
100 120 150 161.18* 180 200 220 240

Metered user, current rate “*Cardlock user, current rate Metered user 2004 rate Cardlock user 2004 rate



C

0

0



Users with 518” or 314” residential (Zama) meters (total over 1.100 users within MD)

10 17.65* 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
Metered user - 2004 Rate $26 $30 $31 $37 $43 $49 $54 $60 $66 $72 $77
Metered user -2005 Proposed I $34 $39 $41 $48 $65 $62 $69 $76 $83 $90 $97
Metered user - current Rate $33 $47 $51 $70 $89 $108 $126 $145 $164 $182 $201
Cardlock user-current rate $19 $33 $38 $56 $75 $94 $113 $131 $150 $169 $188

* - this is an averge consurntion

Monthly water charges - users with 518” or 314” resIdential (Zama) meters GRAPH 7

$250

$200
a)
9

$150

f $100
=
0

$50

Consumption, m3
$0

10 17.65* 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Metered user - 2004 Rate —Metered user - 2005 Proposed Rate
Metered user - current Rate Cardlock user- current rate

Revenue requirements - residential users with 518” and 3/4 residential (Zama) meters

Estimated consumption September - Decemberlo5 - based on total consumption January - JulyIOS

85,312 m3
Water revenue at current rate Sewer revenue at current rate

$221,816 $74,308 @33-5~

Water revenue at 2005 proposed rate Sewer revenue at current rate

$176,704 $59,196 @33-5~

Revenue deficit Revenue deficit

$45,112 $15112



C

0

0



MD ofMackenzie
41-Water SerAces

July31, 2006

2004 Actual YID 2005 2005 S Budoet % &x~t
Total Actual BiOxt Remaffl Ren,aita

TOTALREVENUE $1,005,242 $303,708.72 $1,175,365 ($371,656.23) -32%

EXPENDHVRE.

$241,796 $150,661.56 $240,160 $89,498.44 37%
$32,535 $24,601.72 $43,600 $18,998.23 44%

$3,566 $4,795.27 $8,296 $3,500.73 42%
$9,859 $8,284.62 $16,000 $7,715.38 48%

$12,927 $12,739.85 $18,600 $5,860.15 32%
$740 $185.19 $1,650 $1,464.81 89%

$31,875 $20,162.57 $34,500 $14,337.43 42%
$18,185 $9,777.82’ $15,000 $5,222.18 35%

$2,008 $6,371.91 $1,500 ($4,871.91) .325%
$200 $200.00 100%

$1,000 $1,000.00 800%
$8,797 $11,000 $11,000.00 800%

$16,727 $3,906.07 $19,600 $15,693.93 80%
$8,673 $7,302.70 $9,500 $2,197.30 23%

$13,227 $6,931.10 $10,000 $3,068.90 31%
$32,710 $22,584.32 $18,700 ($3,884.32) .21%
$11,176 $6,960.81 $10,000 $3,039.19 30%

$104,588 $48.1 13.15 $114,000 $65,886.85 58%
$3,088 $1,826.44 $3,100 $1,273.56 41%

$28 $200 $200.00 .100%
$5,000 $5,000.0d 800%

$19,467 $9,953.54 $24,500 $14,546.46 59%
$51,016 $20,318.32 $67,300 $46,981.68. 70%
$16,459 $11,846.01 $26,048 $14,201.99 55%
$73,482 $38,785.27 $81,000 $42,214.73 52%
$35,976 $20,130.97 $37,950 $17,819.03 47%

$112,928 $57,676.86 $143,500 $85,823.14 60%
$36,125 . $86,500 $86,500.00 800%

$599,357.00 $599,357
$54,942 $111,498.78: . $220,164 $108,665.22 49%

$110,998 $218,908.42 $417,371 $198,462.58 48%
$3,503 $608.70 $2,500 $1,891.30 76%

$1,067,400 $1,424,288.97 $1,287,796 $863,507.03 38%

($62,158) ($620,580.25] ($1,112,431) $491,850.75 ‘44%

124-FRONTAGE
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
421-SALE OF WATER ‘METERED
422’SALE OF WATER’BULK
51 l’PENALTIES ON ARk UTILITIES
521’OFFSITE LEVY for WATER &JOR SEWAGE
840.PROVINcIAL GRANTS

$80,914 $75,908.95 $84,550 ($8,641.05) ‘10%
$12,020 $5,732.33 $11,465 ($5,732.67) ‘50%

$585,081 $457,455.34 $722,177 ($264,721.66) -37%
$303,923 $193,378.80 $341,173 ($147,794.20) ‘43%
$22,951 $13,485.75 $86,000 . ($2,514.25) ‘16%

$57,747.55 $57,747.55
$353

810-WAGES & SALARIES
132’BENEFITS
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
I 50-ISOLATION COSTS
21 I-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
21 4-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
215-FREIGHT
21 7-TELEPHONE
221-ADVERTISING
223-SUBSCRImONS & PUBLICATIONS
232-LEGAL
233’ENGINEERING CONSULTING
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
239’TRAINING & EDUCATION
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
255’VEHICLE REPAIR
259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WA
266-COMMUNICATIONS
271-LICENSES & PERMITS
272-DAMAGE CLAIMS
274-INSURANCE
SI I-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
52I-FUEL&OIL
53 I’CIIEMICALSISALT
543’NATURAL GAS
544-ELECTRICAL POWER
762.CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE
83 I-INI’EREST-LONG TERM DEBT
832-PRINCIPAL ‘LONG TERM DEBT
921-BAD DEBT EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENDHURES

SURPLUS

147
II

11



REVENUE
124-FRONTAGE
421-SALE OF WATER -METERED

TOTAL REVENUE

EW4DITURE

l10-WAGES&SALARIES
132-BENEFITS
I36-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
21 7-TELEPHONE
232-LEGAL
233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
259.STRUCrURAL R&M (ROADS. SEWERS, WA
274-INSURANCE
SI I’GOODS AND SUPPLIES
53 I-CHEMICALS/SALT
$43-NATURAL GAS
544-ELECrRIcAL POWER
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPiTAL
831-INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT
832-PRINCIPAL- LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL E)G’ENDFTURES

MD of Mackenzie
42-Sewer Services

July31, 2005

2004 Acluet VIZ) 2005 2005 $ Bud~t % Buctet
Total Actuaf B,4oet Remali*n Ra~ata

$100343
$13,343

$2,181
$1385

$102,458.25 70%
$18,734.13 72%

$47,857 $41,839.39 $50,935 ($9,025.61) -18%
$259,210 $159,306.43 $262,300 ($102493.53) -39%

$307067 $201,695.82 ($111,519.18) -36%$313,215

$145,885
$26. 125

$9,573

$43,426.75
$7,390.87

$838.96
$50.40

$7,889.06
$174.99

SURPLUS

$3,370 $533.04 39%
$3,500 $1449.60 97%
$6,800 ($1089.06) -36%

$600 $425.01 71%
$1,227 $2,800 $2,800.00 300%
$6,280 $11,012.43 $7,000 ($4,012.43) -57%

$24,140 $17,766.41 $39,000 $1,233.59 6%
$5,039 $2,887.12 $5,000 $2,112.88 42%
$6,306 $1,047.19 $8,500 $7,452.83 88%
$3,723 $2.31 0.00 $5,000 $2,890.00 58%
$3,123 $2,200.61 $4400 $2199.39 50%

$14,990 $8,921.49 $14,820 $5,898.53 40%
$85,543 $272,000 $272,000.00 300%
$39,483 $19,862.14 $33,026 $33,163.86 40%
$71,108 $32,581.90 $77,319 $44,737.10 58%

$387,785 $158,360.32 $633,345 $472,984.68 75%

($80738) $43,535.50 ($317.93p) $363,465.50 .114%

12 1 48
12



NEW WATER RATES FOR THE TOWN OF HIGH LEVEL
EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 1, 2004

The Town Council has approved an increase to the Water Rates only effective February 1, 2004.
The last increase was over 10 years ago in January 1993. The increase is to fund the new water
treatment plant loan. The. plant has increased our water treatment capacity, improved our water
quality and will allow us to meet the latest regulations of the Ministry of Environment.

Residential customers can expect an increase between $14.50 and $17.00 per month
I’ Nan-residential customers can expect an increase between $14.00 and $40.00 per month
~ Large non-residential customers can expect an increase between $100.00 to $165.00 per

month
The swimming pool debt surcharge, which will be paid off in 2007, is now on a separate line instead
of included in the minimum water rate. This was a 15 year loan to build the pool.
The recycling charge of $1.50 per residence is eliminated with the ending of the recycling program
due to our long distance from the markets.
The sewer and garbage rates remain unchanged.

Residential
Non.residential
Footner Line
Bulk water
Account transfer or new
account
Construction water:

small quantity
large quantity

Renter deposit:
residential
non-residential

curb stop turn off

$ 15.00

5 15.00

5 25.00

5 50.00
5 100.00

5 100.00
5 200.00
5 50.00

month
month
month
per m3

per change

month
month

per unit
per unit
per use

14
32
14

5 24.50
5 64.00
S 35.00

5 1.75
5 2.00
$ 2.50
5 3.00

5 5.00

— — fliw
Customer Flat Rate Charge .:M(r~!Ii~Um~~cIiargn

Residential $ 7.50 month 7.50
Non-residential $20.00 minimum charge (59 m3) or 0.495 times the volume of water consumed if -$~: 20.00
Lagoon dumping:

single axle $ 25.00 per use . 25:00
dual axle $ 50.00 per use ..-. sax
larger units $ 100.00 per use .100.00

4~B~~
Customer Flat Rate Charge . .: Mir?imum

~ Charges
Residential collection $ 12.50 per month 12.50
Residential tipping $ 2.50 per month . . .2.50

Adopted by Council Resolution #30-04 on January 26, .2004

Customer Flat Rate charge
Minimum consumption

m3 $

Additional charges

perm3
Pool Sur
charge

curb stop turn on $ 50.00 per use

149



08-12-05 08:52 TOWN OF MANNING ID=17808353570 P02/02

Town of Manning
836-3606.

Water

Meter Deposit $ 90.00 Reconnect fee $10.00 + GST
Rate Charged $ 9.00/1000 Gallons with a minimum of 2000 gallons or $18.00

•t VSYm3 ~oo°~ptt 9.#tSøi 3

Bulk Water (Truck Fill)
CostperGallon $ .0185

Gas
to~O’b

Rate Charged $ SØIMCF + $ 15.00 Service Charge + GST
Gas Line Installation $ 4.00/foot + GET ($200.00 Minimum Charge)
Meter Deposit $250.00 (no OST) Service Charge $ 10.00
Reconnect fee $10.00

Meter Moving/Testing at Consumers Request

Meter moved at Consumers Request $20.00/hr +Materials + GST
Meter Testing at Consumers Request As per Government Charge

Sewer

Properties that are directly or indirectly connected to the sewage system shall pay monthly to the
Town of Manning sewer service charges at the following rates per month:

Single Family Dwelling $ 10.50
Apartments (per unit) $ 10.50
Garages, Halls, Theatre $14.50
Schools (per room) $ 7.50
Sr. Citizens Lodge (per room) $ 4.50
Motor Inn, Hillcrest, Aurora, Garden Court (per roem) $ 2.00
Motor Inn, Hillcrest, Aurora, Garden Court (per bar) $27.00
Motor Inn, rnlk~est, Aurora, Garden Court (per restaurant) $12.00

Coin Laundries $35.00
Car Wash $50.00
Stores and Offices $10.50
Hospitals (per bed) $ 5.50

A non-occupied residence will be charged the minimum (10.50) per month sewer rate for
maintenance.

Garbage

• Currently under contract with Manning Disposals.

Residential Pickup $ 9.00/month (Tuesday Pickup 8am — 12pm)
Residential No Pickup $ 9.00/month (Maintenance Fee)
Commercial (Monday/Thursday) Pickup $ 9.50/month (Maintenance Fee)

Recycling
A monthly fee of $2.00 is charged for every household/business.
Recycling bih~ are located across the street from the ATCO Power Building.

150



@8/12/2005 08:46 780—624—4664 TUWN OF PEACE PIUER PAGE 62

.

.

TOWN OF PEACE RIVER
BYLAWNO.17’21

A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF PEACE RIVER IN ThE PROVINCE OF
ALBERTA TO AMEND BYLAW NO. 1639, BEING THE CURRENT WATER
RATE BYLAW

Paqel

WHEREAS the Council of the Town of Peace River has adopted Bylaw No.
1639, being the bylaw to establish rates, charges, tolls, fares and rents for the
operation and maintenance of a water distilbutiori system in the Town of
Peace River; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Town of Peace River deems It advisable to
amend Bylaw No. 1639

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Council of the Town of Peace River, duly
assembled, enacts as fellows:

1, That SectIon 2. b) of Bylaw No. 1639 be replaced with the following:

b) Rates for all water consumed

2. That Section 2.0) of Bylaw No. 16?9 be replaced with the following:

c) Bulk or tank water rates:

i) First 50,000 Imperial gallons $9.98/thousand (0t, q
All additional water $8.82fthousand (,i, q 3 .,,

3. This bylaw shall take affect upon the date of June 15, 2002.

4. That Bylaw No. 1664 is..hereby repealed.

REAl) a first and second time in Council on this :27th day of May, 2002.

Mayor Lome Mann

CAO Kelly Bunn

0 Cu metres to 227 cu metres $1 .52/cu meter
(0 gallons to 50,000 gellons) ($6.91/thousand gallons)
228 Cu metres,tp 4~4.cu metres $i .SBIcu metre
(50,001 gallon&~o iOO~O00 gallons) ($6.26! thousand gallons)
All adaltional ~ S1,00!cu metre

. . -. ($4.50/thousand gallons)

151



88/12/2005 E8:4€ 760-624—4664 TOWN OF PEACE RIUER F~GE 03

TOWN OF PEACE RIVER
BYLAW NO. 1122

A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF PEACE RIVER IN THE PROVINCE OF
ALBERTA TO AMEND SEWER RATE BYLAW No. 1217.

Pagol

WHEREAS the Council of the Town of PeSce River, In the Province of
Alberta, deems It advisable arid necessary to aniend the utility sewer rates for
the Town of Peace River:

WHEREAS the Council of the Town of Peace River deems it advisable to
amend Bylaw No. 1217

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Cbuncii of the Town of Peace River, duly
assembled, enacts as follows:

1, That Section 1 of the enactment of Bylaw No. 1217 Is amended to
read as follows:

AU user charge~ shall be 42% of the water charges.

Maximum sewer charges for resIdential users shall be charged as
follows on a monthly basis:

-Slri~1e1amiIy dwelling $16.43
‘DUplex $32.86a c.

2. That thi~ byiawshali take affect upon the.date of June 15,2002.

3. That Bylaw No, 1637 is hereby ru~eaIed.’.

READ a first and second time in Council on this 27th day of May, 2002.

Mayor Lome Mann

CAO Kelly Burn

152



Page 19
Town ofRainbow Lake

Utility Bylaw No. 01-02

SCHEDULE “A”

A. Water Service Charges to be levied on a monthly basis to all persons connected by a meter
to the Town’s Water System:

0 to 40 m3 $30.00 Flat rate

Consumption exceeding 40 m3 shall be charged at $1.45 per cubic meter or portion
thereof.

B. Water Service Charges to be levied on a monthly basis to all persons connected to the
Town’s Water System whose water consumption is not being metered:

Single family dwellings 40.00
Multi-family dwellings 40.00 Per suite/unit
Board Houses 40.00 Base fee

plus 6.25 Per room available for rent
Jndustrial Camps 40.00 Base fee

Plus 4.75 Per bed
Recreational Vehicle Park 40.00 Base fee

Plus 6.00 Per stall

C. Treated bulk water for trucking from the water pumphouse in accordance with Section 40:

$6.67m3

D. Sewer Service Charges to be levied on a monthly basis to all persons connected to the
Town’s Water System shall be 20% of the metered or flat rate water charges.

F. Garbage and refuse collection pursuant to Section 30- $15.00 per household.

CL Fee per Gas riser pursuant to Section 29- $15.00.

H. Fee for verification and testing of meters:

i. Water meter bench test in accordance with Section 9.o - $75.00.
ii. Gas meter in accordance with Section 22.g -$150.00.

Fee for connection, reconnection, or disconnection of services:

i. in accordance with Section 32.a.i. - $100.00 per service to be reconnected.
ii. in accordance with Section 25.d. -$50.00 per service to be connected or reconnected.
iii. $75.00 for the placement of a gas meter on connection of an account at a location that

does not have a gas meter already in place.
iv. $25.00 for the removal of a gas meter upon disconnection of an account that requires

the physical removal of the gas meter.

I
I ~J ~_)



154



61/22/2804 12:24 788—644—4955 ENV—~IM<It43 WATER P~ 26/33

Alberta Environment

Drinking Water Branch

Full Cost Accounting

Educational Materials

January 15, 2004

155



B1/22/2~e4 12:24
PA~ 27/33

Full Cost Accountjn9 Reporting Instructions

Table of Contents
1. Water for Life .... .. — .........n...........~.. 2

.... ~ •—.....fl.... ~4
Regulated Systems ...s..... ~ .... 4

2. ImprovIng Knowledge of Approved Systems..... ...... 5
Full Cost Reporting ...n .._.fl~ 5
Facility Assessrnente ....— ....., ........_ ..__.•_•..~•_

Sustalnabiiity Reponmg ....................... ....~. ..........

Alberta Envfromnez~ 1

156



61/22/2064 12:24 786—644—4955 EHV—t*~IWIl43 W6T~ P~ 28/33

Full Cost Accounting Educational Materials

I Water for Life

in Alberta, our quality of

life, and life itself,
depends on having a
healthy and sustainable
water supply for the
environment, for our
communities arid for our
economic well-being.

The Govemmej~~ of Alberta is committed to the
wise management of Alberta’s water quantity and
qua rthebenuflt risrisnowandinme
future.

In the past1 Alberta has been able to manage our
water while maintaining a healthy aquatic
environment becauà there has been a relatively
abundant clean supply to meet the needs of
communWas and the economy.

However, fluctuating and unpredictable water
supply in recent years has stressed the need to
make some major shifts in our epproøch to
managing this renewable, but finite, resource.

Some water Issues and vuinerabllities Include:

• Health risks to 600.000 rural Albertans —20 per cent of the provinc&a populaflon
-- who receive their drinking water from private or unregulated watersysteme.

• Health risks over the safety and operation of small municipal water treatment
plants.

• Potential limitation to economic development due to extensive water use —

especially In the southern part of the province.

a Potential risk to the health of aquatic ecosystems from over allocation and water
quality degradation.

• L.oss of economic opportunity .resulting from contamination of the province’s
surface and groundwater resources.

• Effects of climate change on water supply.

• Deterioration and aging of Alberta’s existing public water management
infrastructure.

Alberta En’iironment 2 157



r
61/2272084 12:24 790-S44—4955 v—~ItKJ~ NAT~ P~ 29/33

Full Cost Accounting Educational Materials

Water for Life: Alberta’s Strategy for Sustalnabllfty is the Government of AJbertWe new
water management approach, and outlines specific strategies and actions to address
these issues.

Alberta’s Water for Life strategy focuses on four specific areas:

• Sale, secure thinking water supply

• Healthy aquatic ecosystems

• Reliable, quality water supplies for a sustainable economy

• Knowledge to make effective water management decisions

Some of the principles that serve as a foundation for the strategy and its
recommendations include:

• All Aibertans must recognize there are limits to the available water supply.

- Citizens, communities, indust,y and government must share responsibility for
water management in Alberta, and work together to improve conditions wlthln
their local watershed.

• Knowledge of Alberta’s water supply and quality Is the foundation for effective
decision-making.

Eight key strategic directions are outlined by the water strategy.

Adopt a watershed approach to management and decision-making.

• Involve all Albertans in managing provincial water supplies and resources.

• Increase our knowledge and understanding about Alberta’s water resources.

• Increase water conservation activities.

• Allocate water resources snore effectively.

• Protect Alberta’s aquatic ecosystems.

• Protect Alberta’s surfaoe and ground water quality.

• Ensure all Aibertans have safe and secure drinking water.

Each key direction is supported by a series of strategies. Additional details and

Alberta Environment s158



01/22/2064 12:24 780—644—4955 ay—~~j<j~ ~jrj~ i’~ ao,sa

Full Cost Accounting Educational Materials

explanations of the drinking water strategies related to regulated water systems Is
oufflried below:

Drinking Water

Objective - Ensure all Aibertans have safe and secure drinking water

Drinking water safety depends on a number of key elements:

- Good water supply and treatment systems,

- Patper operation and maintenance of waterworks systems.

• Comprehensive monitoring for drinking water quality.

• Appropriate steps for correction and enforcement

Alberta’s current drinking water program addresses all of these elements.

In fact, Alberta’s treatment performance etasidarrjs are among the most stingent In
Canada. ApproxImately 2.5 rnlHlon Albertans receive their drinking water from municipal
systems approved by Alberta Environment, while another 600,000 receive their water
from private systems (e.g. wells, dugouts, cisterns), or systems operated by First
Nations. increasing population, developrr.ent, and costs are challenges facing providers
of safe drinking water. Small and private water systems will face the largest challenges
relating to operational expertise and economios of scale.

Regulated Systems

Aging infrastructure must be maintained, upgraded to meet new standards, or replaced.
Full cost accounting for the delivery of safe drinking water is needed to ensure that
adequate resources are available to sustain the source ftnd the infrastruoturo required to
deliver safe drinking water. Full cost accounting Is an effective tool for understanding the
resources needed to provide long-term, Sustainable, quality service. Additional benefits
include:

‘ Knowledge of the full cost of treatment, testing, monitoring and distribution will
promote consumer awareness of the true value of drinking water.

Alberta Envfromnent 4 159



81/22/2884 12:24 788-644-4955 ENV—t~fl14<fl43 WATER PA~ 31/33

A Full Cost Accounting Educational Materials

• Consumer awareness will enhance conseivation initiatives.

• Increased awareness and understanding of asset value and condition will assist
operators with planning for future upgrades and replacements.

Require waterworks system owners in Alberta to prepare a financial plan to account for
the full cost of providing safe drinking water.

2. Improving Knowledge of Approved Systems
Alberta Environment is in the process of increasing knowledge of approved water
systems. Knowledge will be Increased in three areas;

• Understanding of the full cost of providing safe drinking water.

• Understanding of the condition of water system infrastructure.

• Determining the ability of water systems to sustain the operating and capital
requirements of providing safe drinking water.

Alberta Environment envisions gathering of this information between 2004 and 2007.
The following •diagram illustrates Information steps and tirneframes. Each information.
gathering step is doscrbed thereafter.

Full Cost Reporting

The implementation. of a Provincial water strategy requires evaluation of what is in place;
a plan for what Is needed and the establishment of mechanisms to monitor plan
implementation progress. At present greater knowledge is required If overall water
system Improvements are to be wisely managed. Full Cost reporting is fundamental to

Alberta Environment 5160



e1~c.22/2ee4 12:24 788—544—4955 -ENV—0R1140193 WATER P~ 32/33

Full Cost Accounting Educational Materials

ensuring that the knowledge that is gathered and shared Is both appropriat~ and
consistent Alberta Environment wiui commence full cost reporting in 2004 based upon
2003 year-end results.

The following are some of the benefits that will be achieved Through full coat reporting:

• Systems owners and Alberta Environment will be provided with an understanding
of the cost of the vailous actIvities end facilities associated with providing safe
drinking water.

Reporting information can assist systems ownerá and Alberta Environment in
making future water management and investment allocation decisions.

• Reporting Information can provide systems owners with ~priclng” signals
regarding economIc self sustainability of their water systems.

• The general public can better understand the relationship between the value of
safe drinking water, the price paid for it and the underlying costs of providing a
safe drinking water seMce.

• Provide systems owners and Alberta Environment with benchmark references.

• Assist systems owners and Alberta Environment with future infrastructure and
water system forecasting requirements.

Facility Assessments

Having approved water system condition and service information is essential for good
decision-making. While some knowledge and Information about approved water
systems already exists, there are still gaps in this system information. An inventory of all
regulated water systems and facility assessment studies will be required in order to
provide decision makers with information regardIng the overall and lndMduai approved
water system Infrastructure condition. The process of gathering facility assessments will
commence In 2004. It Is anticipated that all system infrastructure condItion information
gathering will be completed by 2006.

Sustalnablifty Reporting

The cost at regulatory compliance needs to be addressed as part of the overall system
approval I accreditation process. Selfsufficient water systems are better able to plan

Alberta Environment 6 161



162



I j~~fr M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

________ Request For Decision
MUNICIPIL PifliCi 01 MAcKINIIE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services

Title: Sewer Water Distribution Upgrades

Agenda Item No: .

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

At the June 30, 2005 regular council meeting, Council was presented with the tender
results for La Crete sanitary sewer mains and water distribution system upgrades.
Based on these results, Council approved an amendment to the 2005 Capital budget
by Motion 05-350:

That the 2005 capital budget be amended as follows:

Project Approved Additional Funding Amended 2005
2005 Budget required Budget

6-42-40-06
Mobile Park. $70,000 $41,067 $111,067
Sewer
6-41-40-07
Mobile Park Water 25,000 0 25,000
6-42-40-05
98th Ave. Sewer .370,000 32,400 402,400

6-42-40-09 .

105 Ave. Sewer 42,000 600 42,600

98 Ave. Water 124,700 124,700

TOTAL $507,000 $198,767 $705,767

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Council was informed that additional $198,767 funds will be taken out from General
Capital Reserve. This statement was not included in the Motion 05-350.

163



COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

General Capital Reserve.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the 2005 capital budget be amended to include additional $1 98,767 funding
from General Capital Reserve:

Project Approved Additional Funding Amended 2005
2005 Budget required — from Budget

. General Capital
Reserve

6-42-40-06
Mobile Park $70,000 $41,067 $111,067
Sewer
6-41-40-07
Mobile Park Water 25,000 0 25,000
6-42-40-05
98th Ave. Sewer 370,000 32,400 402,400
6-42-40-09
105 Ave. Sewer 42,000 600 42,600

98 Ave. Water 124,700 124,700

TOTAL $507,000 $198,767 $705,767

Author: Reviewed: C.A.Q’I

164



I i~i~e~b M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

I~ Request For Decision
JM.D.23 - -
—••••~ MUNICIPAL DISTRICT Of MACKENZIE.

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: June 30, 2005
Originated By: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services
Title: Write ofçrax Arrears on Tax Forfeiture Property
AgendaltemNo: H~ c~

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 became the owner of Plan 2777RS, Block
1, Lot 6 land on September 25, 2000 under s. 424(1) of the Municipal Government Act.
Arrears at the time the property was taken over were $16,438.77. Section 347 of the
Municipal Government Act allows Council to cancel or reduce tax arrears, and because
of s. 180(1) of the Municipal Government Act, it can do so only by resolution or bylaw.
As per Section 425(1) A municipality that becomes the owner of a parcel of land
pursuant to section 424 may dispose of the parcel

(a) by selling it at a price that is reasonably possible to the market value of the
parcel, or

(b) by depositing in the account referred to in section 427(1 )(a) an amount of money
equal to the price at which the municipality would be willing to sell the parcel
under clause (a).

The assessed value of the land was $15,100 in 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, and $27,190
in 2004. The assessed value of the land was less than the outstanding taxes when the
MD took it over.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The MD currently pays the annual local improvement charge of $1,292.13 which will be
paid out in 2019. There is no water or access to the property making it unattractive to
sell for cost recovery.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2005 Budget Write-Offs and Bad Debt

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That arrears for tax roIl 106138 in the amount of $16,438.77 be written off as per sec.
180 (1) of the Municipal Government Act.

Review: Dept. C.A2~

165



166



1927

9
962 0961

3

9
2204
.2

4357 MC

A

7 NY

Co.H.B.
7A
Cd?

892 1752

167



168



lt~&i~ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
___ Request For Decision

MUNICIPAL bIflRICT O MACKENIIN

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2004

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services

Title: Correspondence from La Crete community Members

AgendaltemNo: I I .~
BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:
The Province recently announced funding under the new Alberta Municipal
Infrastructure Program to supplement normal capital infrastructure funding. This
was to enable municipalities to complete projects that have been delayed or
deferred due to lack of funding.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:
A proposal was received from the La Crete Community concerning the Infrastructure
funding. The proposal was reviewed in light of the guidelines set out by the Province
and does not meet the criteria.

The Province specifically designated the funding for capital projects. They have
divided the projects into two groups:

Core Infrastructure Other Infrastructure
• Roads & bridges • solid waste management
• water/wastewater systems & • municipal buildings & municipal

storm sewer drainage systems physical infrastructure
• emergency services facilities and

vehicles

* “Other” Infrastructure projects may only be funded if the municipality can verify that

their core infrastructure is in good condition.

169



COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That a response be sent to the. La Crete Community members advising that the
Municipal District will be examining existing infrastructure needs under the
guidelines set by the province; and, any new or additional projects will be assessed
according to the available funds and priority.

Author: K. McNeil Reviewed: C.A.O.;

170



To the M.D. 23 Finance Committee

A proposal forwarded for your consideration in regards to the $900.00 per capita finding
from the government for the purpose of infrastructure in the municipality.

As community members we recognize that the M.D. has many ongoing infrastructure
projects that will benefit from the additional finding. We ask that the M.D. Council
recognize the work done by non-profit organizations to build infrastructure within the
communities. There are several organizations throughout the municipality that have
worked many volunteer hours and flindraised local dollars to improve community
infrastructure for the betterment of the community. These organizations remain
committed to the projects but would benefit greatly from some secure finding to meet the

• 5 year plans.
Definition ofinfrastructure: - permanent physical structUre

- benefit the whole or large portion of community
- adds value to community, enhances lifestyle for residents

We ask that the Council recognize organizations that have proven their committinent and
ability to fbndraise for and construct infrastructure. Organizations that have a proven
track record of good work, fiscal management, and local fündraising.

A group of such organizations met and have a proposal for your consideration that may
be a feasible and workable way for the identified local non-profit organizations and
Council to work together for the betterment of communities..

La Crete proposal:
The criteria for the following organizations to be linked to this plan is that they

are already in business, have done frmndraising for construction of infrastructure, have 5
year plans for continued construction or have incuned dept for construction that they are
committed to paying with fundraising.

List ofparticipating groups:
- La Crete Municipal Nursing Association
- La Crete Agricultural Society
-Rodeo Club
- Walking Trails
- Polar Cats Snowmobile Club

Our suggestion is that $50.00 per capita, based on community population numberi, for
the next 5 years be given to the community organizations for the construction of
infrastructure projects. The identified community organizations would form a committee.
and they would agree to and manage the assigning of the money. This committee would
develop basic policies and procedures to work within.

Examples of this maybe:
- to qualify for additional dollars the individual organization must have used and
reported on the use of the past years fi.inds.
- all dollats must be used for construction cost, no operating cost would be
covered.

171



- the organization must continue to meet a portion of its budget needs through
fhndraising.

In order for the M.D. Council to be assured that the money is used fir the intended
purpose the committee would provide a 5 year pian for the dispersement of the money
and each organization would provide a 5 year construction and operational plan, financial
statements and Board information. Annually the committee would submit a report on the
dispersement of the money and each organization would include a report on the use their
money and the plans for the next year finds..
The committee would govern itself and be responsible for its decisions,. to support
community based decision making but all information would be available to the Council
so as to assure that there was no misunderstanding or lack of accountability for the finds.
The organizations involved in this finding would not ask for additional finding from the
Council for the duration of this finding plan.
We believe that this model could possibly work in all communities in the municipality.

There is still work to be done on this proposal if the M.D. Council is interested in
considering this option. The committee formed to put forward this proposal look forward
to meeting with the Finance Committee to discuss this proposal and/or other possible
options.

The work of non-profit organizations and community volunteers is crucial to the health of
the communities, therefore we ask for your support in helping committed local volunteers
do work for the benefit of the community.

List of people that met to put together this proposal

Helen Braun La Crete Agricultural Society
Liesa Peters La Crete Agricultural Society
George Friesen La Crete Municipal Nursing Association
Martha Froese La Crete Walking Trails
Mureen Borges La Crete Walking Trails
Willy Neudorf La Crete Rodeo Club
Brent Hollick Polar Cats Snowmobile Club

Submitted by Helen Braun, please contact me at 841-1524

172



April 13, 2005

ALBERTA
MINISTER OF INFRASThUCTURE

AND TRANSPORTATION
AR2 1404

Mr. Bill Neufeld
Reeve
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P0 Box640
Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOH INO.

Dear Reeve Neufeld:

I APR25 2005
I MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
I Or MACKENZIE NO. 23
[ED; - FORT VERMILLION

We are pleased to advise your touncil of the government grant funding that will be provided
through the Department of Infrastructure and Transportation, under the new Alberta Municipal
Infrastructure Program.

Under this five-year $3,000,000,000 program, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 will
receive $1,857,336 each year for three years, based on population estimates for 2006.
Allocations for the subsequent two years of the program will be adjusted according to the census
numbers available in 2007.

Together with our colleagues, Honourable Pearl Calahasen, MLA, Lesser Slave Lake and
Mr. Frank Oberle, MLA, Peace River, we are pleased to be able to offer this support to Alberta
municipalities, which is unparallcled elsewhere in Canada.

Staff from Alberta Infrastructure, and Transportation will contact your administration shortly to
make the necessary agreement and other anangements for processing the financial assistance for
this grant. Please contact either of our offices if you have any questions.

cc: Hondurable Pearl Calahasen, MLA
Lesser Slave Lake

Mr. Frank Oberle, MLA.
Peace River
408 Legislature Building, Edmonton,

•Rob Rennór
Minister of Municipal. Affairs

Dr. Lyle
Minister ≥1T1~astructure
and Trinsjortàtion

Albert. Centennial

Alberta TSK 2B6 Telephone 780/427-2080 Fax 780/422-2722

() Printed on recycled paper 1 7 3



174



Alberta Municipal Infrastructure Program (AMIP)

Questions & Answers
(Updated: April14, 2005)

Why is the program being initiated?

The Alberta Municipal Infrastructure Program (AMIP) was introduced as an acknowledgement
that all communities in Alberta face increasing infrastructure pressures, including the need to
address their current infrastructure debt and longer term infrastructure requirements.

Will the existing Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation municipal grant programs
continue?

Yes, the existing allocation based programs, as well as many of the project specific programs,
will continue at their current funding levels.

What determines infrastructure backlog or debt?

Infrastructure debt is the backlog of necessary capital infrastructure projects that the municipality
has identified as required, but have had to delay or defer due to the lack of municipal funding.
Municipalities should address the backlog/debt with the development of an Infrastructure
Management Plan.

How soon will AMIP funds be available?

The development of the grant trust agreement is in the final stages and should be available in
mid-May. Payment of the first grant allocation can proceed soon after the agreement is signed
by the municipality and returned to the department.

Over how many years will municipalities get Alberta Municipal Infrastructure Program
funding?

Funding will be provided over a five year period, beginning fiscal 2005/06, but can be used by
the municipality anytime within ten years to complete projects initiated under the program.

Is any cost-sharing required to access AMIP funding?

No municipal cost-sharing is required on this program; however, municipalities will be expected
to maintain their current level of spending on infrastructure.

—1—

175



What do you mean when you say municipalities must maintain their current level of
spending?

The AMIP funds are intended to assist municipalities in reducing the backlog of necessary
capital municipal infrastructure projects that have been deferred, delayed, or are beyond the
municipality’s current funding abilities. The new funding provided under AMIP is intended to
supplement the municipalities “normal” capital infrastructure spending. The municipality will be
expected to maintain this normalized annual capital expenditure level when utilizing funds
available under this program.

Can AMIP funding be used as the municipalities share under other Alberta Infrastructure
and Transportation grant programs?

Yes. AMIP funding may be used as the municipal share of new projects under other Alberta
Infrastructure and Transportation municipal support programs (except ICAP), provided the
municipality continues to invest the same amount in capital infrastructure as it did before the
introduction of the new AMIP program. Any municipality wishing to follow this approach
should first consult with Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation.

What types of projects are eligible for funding under AMIP?

Project eligibility will be similar to other existing grant programs. Only capital project costs are
eligible. Capital projects have been divided into two groups, “Core Infrastructure” and “Other
Infrastructure”. An Infrastructure Management Plan should be developed by the second year of
the program to identi& the multi-year needs for each category.

Examples of Core Infrastructure are roadways and bridges, public transit, water supply and
treatment systems, wastewater treatment systems, storm sewer drainage systems and facilities,
emergency service facilities and vehicles, etc.

Examples of Other Infrastructure include environmental energy improvements, solid waste
management, other municipal buildings, other municipal physical infrastructure. Other
Infrastructure projects may be funded only after the municipality has certified that their core
infrastructure is in good condition as defined in the Administrative Procedures. See our website
for further details (www.trans.gov.ab.ca/MunicipalPgms/Grant.asp).

Are projects already in progress eligible for funding?

Yes. Excepting for existing project-specific grant agreements, projects that are currently
underway and meet eligibility criteria would be considered for funding through AMIP. It is
recognised that some municipalities may have started eligible projects, in anticipation of a
program announcement. Contact your local Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation regional
office to discuss project details and confirmation of proiect approval.

-2-

176



Where can I get details on the AMW program?

Some preliminary details are now posted on the Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation
website. Project eligibility is similar to existing department grant programs. Only capital costs
are eligible. Most capital municipal infrastructure projects (water, wastewater, storm drainage,
roads, transit, recreation facilities) are eligible.

See www.trans.gov.ab.calMunicipalPgms/Grant.asp for further details, including reporting
requirements.

Are there any reporting requirements for the municipalities?

Yes. Reporting procedures for the new program are under development. It is proposed that new
reporting procedures be introduced that are simple and become uniform for Alberta
Infrastructure and Transportation grantprograms. Details will be posted to the website once
developed.

How will the funds be provided?

The funds will be advanced following the signing of trust agreements, similar to existing grant
programs, and can be expended over the next 10 years according to local planning needs and
priorities. This will give the municipality early access to the funding needed to commence work
on their highest priority projects. This also gives the municipality the opportunity to accumulate
funds in order to construct major projects requiring more than one year’s funding allocation.

How will interest earned on trusted funds be handled?

Revenue earned through the investment of trusted AMIP funds shall be accounted for and be
used towards capital project costs. Municipalities requiring more information on interest policy
should refer to the Administrative Procedures or contact Alberta Infrastructure and
Transportation.

What does the allocation of funding look like?

Allocation of funds is essentially per capita, with a base allocation of $50,000 plus per capita
funding, to Summer Villages, and a minimum allocation of $500,000 to all other municipalities,
over five years. The grant allocation for the first three years will be based on population
estimates for 2006. That means municipalities will receive approximately $900 per capita over
the duration of the program. Allocations for the subsequent two years of the program will be
adjusted according to the census numbers available in 2007. Distribution of funding by
population, about 99% of the $3 billion, treats all municipalities fairly and equitably, whether
they are large metropolitan areas, medium-sized cities or small towns.

In addition to the “base” and “minimum” allocations, are there other non- population
based components of the funding allocation?

No. There are no other components to the fbnding allocation, excepting for a “base” or
“minimum” allocation for smaller municipalities.

-3-

177



How will the program funding allocations be reconciled with future populations?

Based on their estimated 2006 census population, each municipality will receive an initial grant
allocation of approximately $180 per capita per year for the first three years of the program.
When the census data becomes available in 2007, it will be incorporated into Municipal Affairs’
2007 Official Population List. The actual per capita rate will then be determined based on a
program cap of $3 billion and the total 2007 Official Population. Updated information will then
be used to calculate the maximum grant allocation to each municipality and the payment
increments for the following two years will be adjusted accordingly.

What constitutes an Infrastructure Management Plan?

Infrastructure Management Plans will vary with the size and complexity of the infrastructure in
the municipality. The main feature of any plan will be that an assessment of all municipally
owned infrastructure is included and the costs and relative importance of repairs, replacements
and upgrades are determined.

Alberta MIMS is an Alberta made infrastructure management system for Alberta municipalities,
which may be used for that purpose. Information on MIMS is available at
www.albertamims.org.

Why is the program not “unconditional”?

The intent of the program is to address municipal infrastructure debt, backlog, and future needs,
therefore, it is specific to capital infrastructure projects, and is directed to “Core Infrastructure”
before “Other Infrastructure” can be funded. However, the program is flexible enough so that
each municipality can allocate funding to best meet local needs and priorities. AMIP fUnding is
for capital infrastructure projects and contributions to operating expenses are not eligible.
Further details can be found on our website www.trans.gOv.ab.calMunicipalPRms/Grant.asp.

-4-

178



Program Descriptions Page 1 of 2

~ Infrastructure and Transportation ;conta
Mbn Ce*enni& r

ALBERTA MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM
(AMIP)

Program Description (2005 to 2015)

Overview

The Alberta Municipal Infrastructure Program is a new program commencing in 2005 to assist municipalities
in addressing their municipal capital infrastructure needs.

Benefits of AMIP

This program provides financial assistance to municipalities to develop capital municipal infrastructure to
maintain or enhance economic, social and cultural opportunity and well being, while protecting and
Improving the quality of our environment upon which people and economies Alberta depend.

Funding under this program supports the deveiopment, enhancement and rehabilitation of first priority core
capital infrastructure projects, such as municipal roads, bridges, public transit vehicles and facilities, water
and wastewater systems and facilities, storm drainage systems and facilities, emergency service vehicles
and facilities and infrastructure management system software.

Included In the list of eligible projects are design and engineering services, construction and rehabilitation,
vehicle purchase, and land acquisition. In addition, the program may include barrier-free transportation
initiatives to improve accessibility for seniors and persons with disabilities.

Where the core capital infrastructure needs have been addressed, the available funds may also include
secondary priority capital projects, such as cultural and recreational facilities, community environmentai
and energy systems and facilities, sohd waste management systems and facilities, municipal buiidlngs and
other municipal physical infrastructure.

For specific details refer to the Administrative Procedures for this program.

Funding Policy

Grants under this program wfli be paid to each eligible municipality in annual increments over the first S
years of the program up to their maximum allocation. Following the first five year period, municipalities will
have an additional five years to compiete the projects initiated under the program.

Based on their estimated 2006 census population, each municipality will receive a grant allocation of
approximately $180 per capita per year for the first three years of the program. When the census data
becomes available in 2007 it will be incorporated into the 2007 Official Population. The actual per capita
rate will be determined in 2007 based on a program cap of three billion dollars and the total 2007 Official
Population. The updated Information will then be used to calculate the maximum grant allocation to eaàh
municipality and the payment increments for the foll~wing two years will be adjusted accordingly.

The program provides conditional grants for capitai-reiated projects which meet program eligibility
criteria. There is no requirement for a municipal funding contribution to projects accepted under this
program.

The funding provided under this program is in addition to the municipality’s normalized annual expenditures
on capital municipal infrastructure. The municipality will be required to maintain this normalized annuai
capital expenditure before utilizing the funds available under this program.

179

http ://www.trans.gov.ab.ca/Content/doctype3 60/production/AMIP-Descript.htm 4/20/2005



Program Descriptions Page 2 of 2

jj~fr~structure and Transportation Home I Search I Contact Us I Privacy Statement

The user agrees to the terms and conditions set out in the CoDvriQht and Disclaimer statement.

© 2005 Government of Alberta

Allrni
Id*A$T*)CTU~MD

180

http:/fwww.trans.gov.ab.Ca/COfltefltJdOGtYPe36O/ProdUCtiOfl/AMIP-DeSCriPt.btm 4/20/2005



I -~v H M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

L::::,~ - - Request For Decision
MU~IOPAL bI~RICT OF MACkENZIE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2004

Presented By: Ray Coad, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: Fort Vermilion Recreation Board — Bridge campsite

Agenda Item No: ( .c)
BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

In 2005, the Fort Vermilion Recreation Board received a grant of $3100.14 for
operation and maintenance of the Bridge Campsite, seen in the attached document
provided by the FVRB.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

A letter was received from the FVRB, requesting funding for roof repairs on the
Kitchen Shelter at the Bridge Campsite, as well as water pump replacement.

As seen in the attached excerpt from the 2005 approved budget, the Fort Vermilion
Recreation Board received $200,656 in funding for the operation and maintenance
oftheirfacilities. As previously mentioned, they have designated $3100.14 of this
money for the operation and maintenance of the Bridge Campsite.

Recreation Boards have access to matching grants for capital repairs to MD facilities
that they manage; however, the Fort Vermilion Bridge Campsite does not fall into
this category. The Fort Vermilion Recreation Board holds the provincial lease for the
maintenance and operation of the Bridge Campsite, and therefore is responsible for
all maintenance and up-keep of the facility. The Provincial Government has assured
us that the Fort Vermilion Bridge Campsite is considered a self revenue-generating
campground, and therefore does not allocate any funding to the Rec Board in the•
lease agreement. If Capital funds are required for maintenance and upkeep of the
campground, the Rec. Board should apply to the Provincial Government for the
funding. If the campsite was owned by the municipality, the responsibility may then
fall on us.

183



COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

No cost estimate was provided for the requested projects.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That a letter be written to the Fort Vermilion Recreation Board advising that the
Municipal District of Mackenzie will not be providing funding for the maintenance of
the Bridge Campsite at this time; furthermore that they should procure the necessary
funding from the Provincial Government.

184

Author: K. McNeil Reviewed:



~nmhtL~ut ~Rsc~atton ~oa~J P.O. Box 115
FORT VERMILION, ALBERTA
TOH1NO

Tel.: (780) 927 — 4222
FAX.: (780) 927 — 4226

July 25, 2005 IL~~U~7T~I?1L?
The Manager and Council JUL 2 8 2005
M.D. of Mackenzie #23 I
Box 640 MUNICIppj. DISTH~cj-
FORT VERMILION, AB. TOH 1NO OF MACxENz~E Nb. ~

M.D. . FORT VERM~ur,:~

Dear Sirs/Madam:

Re: Fort Vermilion ‘Bridge Campsite’

The shingles on the roof of the Kitchen/Shelter at the Bridge Campsite are in
poor condition and should be replaced.

The hand pump and water cistern are very old and should be replaced.
The Health Inspector told us he has never seen an old pump like this in his life!
We are also concerned about the possibility of groundwater seeping into this cistern.

Would the M.D. ofMackenzie have any finds that could be used for these items?
Ifpossible, we would like to do these improvements this fall, so the campsite would
be ready to open early next spring.

Thank you very much.

Yours truly

Mâarten Braat
President

cc: Jim Thompson
Walter Sarapuk
Greg Newman

185



MD ofMackenzie

2005 Budget - Recreational boards program -

2005 budget
approved

@3 % increase in basic 2004- paid to Page
Recreational: operating 2005 request date 2004 Budget 2003 2002 2001 Code Number

FV Recreation Society Capital 27.000 27,000 * 27,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 02-71-735

FVRecreation Society Operating-basic 120,156 118,650 116,656 $ 116,656 $ 132,000 $ 120,000 $ 120,000

Operating - utilities 75,000 78,600 68,924 $ 79,600
Operating - insurance 5,500 6,000 4,400 4,400

_______ Total 200,656- 203,250 189,980 $ 200,656 $ 132,000 $ 120,000 $ 120,000 02-71-735 109

-s

0”

jwhittleton, MackRecBoards



FORT VERMILION RECREATION BOARD

hoposed 2005 Budget

YTD Proposed Proposed Proposed
July04 2005 M.D. Reefloard

HALL
Wages 12,867 20,000 9,000 1 i,ood
Telephone . 466 875 00 875

1,889 .4,000 2,000 2,000
• Equipment Repair 354 1,000 00 1,000

MAsc.iExpenses 00 500 00

TOTAL 15,576 26,375 11,000 : ~,375

CONCESSION

Wages 6,124 11,000 00 11,000
Food Supplies 11,236 16,000 00 16,000
Mafia &Repair 487 1,000. 00 1,000

TOTAL 17,847 28,000 . 00 28,000

BRIDGE CAMPSITE

Maint&Repafrs 500 900 00 . 900
Wood 00 00 00 00

• Water 110 200 00 200
Caretaker Contract 900 •i,~o~ 00 1,500

• GarbageRemoval 00 514 00 514

TOTAL 1,510 3,114 00 3,114

CATh1W~jG AND FUND RAISING

Wages ,008 2,000 00 2,000
Food/Serving Supplies 10,074 15,000 00 15,000
Maint&Mjse 256 300 00 300

TOTAL 11,338 17,300 • 00 17,300

1 87



188



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

_________ Request For Decision
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF flCkENZI~

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Ray Coad, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: Mackenzie Municipal Library Board

Agenda Item No: .

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The Mackenzie Municipal Library Board members are appointed by the MD Council.
The vacancy for a La Crete member has been advertised, and two letters of interest
have been received.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Attached are the resumes from David Schellenberg and Wally Schroeder to fill a
vacant position on the MMLB. The vacant position has a term of two years, expiring
September 30, 2007.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That ____________________be appointed to the Mackenzie Municipal Library Board
in the vacant position for the balance of the term expiring September 30, 2007.

Author: K. McNeil Reviewed: ~

189



190



MD of MacKenzie No. 23
P.O. Box 640
Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOH-1NO

June 24, 2005

RE: MD Library Board Position — La Crete Rep

To: Lucille Labrecque

Lucille, I am interested in representing La Crete on the MD library board.

I am a teacher at La Crete Public School. I feel that a library is very
important to a community. I see how busy the library in La Crete is and
would like to see that trend continue. A library helps meet the needs of the
community members in so many different ways.

I would be open to any further questions you may have of me.

I can be reached at:

Sincerely yours;

David Schellenberg

191



Wallv Schroeder

August 5, 2005

MD of Mackenzie #23 Library Board
Executive Assistant of the MD #23
Box 640
Fort Vermilion, Alberta
TOH 1NO

To Whom It May Concern:

In your July/August MD Image, you requested applications from individuals who would
be interested in serving as board members on the MD #23 Library Board.

I would be willing to serve as a Library Board Member for La Crete. I have extensive
background in the operation of libraries having had direct supervision responsibilities
over the Hill Crest Community School librarians and the overall responsibility for the
operation of the school library for thirteen years. I was also involved in setting policies
for the library, determining the resources required and setting the budget for the library
which averaged $6000/year.

I work well as a board member and my input would have a positive effect on the
operation of the MD #23 Library Board.

If a position becomes available, please consider me as a board member. If you renhlire

any ifirther information or wish to contact me, please call me on my home phone a
or my cell at

Sincerely yours

Wally Schroeder

192



Itt~’ia- MD. of Mackenzie No. 23

_________ Request For Decision
M.D.23 _____

MUNICIPAL bIUTRICT OF MACKENZIE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Ray Coad, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: Refund of Subdivision &
Development Appeal Fees

Agenda Item No: II . h)
BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

At the June 14, Regular Council meeting, an item was presented dealing with
Subdivision and Development Appeal Fees. A delegation came requesting that
Council refund their fee based on them winning their 2004 appeal. Council moved
that ‘the Bylaw be brought back for review and amendment.’

Upon review of Bylaw 395/03, the bylaw establishing the subdivision authority and
fees for applications, we found no specific instructions dealing with Subdivision and
Development appeal fees, or the reimbursement of the fees. The Subdivision and
Development Appeal Fees are established in the ‘Fee Schedule Bylaw, but again,
there is no indication that these fees are or are not refundable.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Attached is the June 14 RFD with the recommendation to deny the request for
refund, as well as the two Bylaws dealing with this issue.

COSTSISOURCEOF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That a letter be written to Mr. Dyck denying his request for a refund of his fees for a
Subdivision and Development Appeal.

Author: K. McNeil Reviewed: C.A.O~j

193



194



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

I~pI M.D.23 -

MUNICIPAL DIStRICT Q MACKENZIE

Title:

Request For Decision

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Mr. Dyck appealed a decision made by the Subdivision and Develop Authority last
summer. He paid the required $250.00 fee at the time of appeal.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Mr. Dyck is requesting that Council refund his appeal fee based on
won the appeal. The costs to holding an appeal are approximately
time the Subdivision and Development Appeal Board hears a case.

the fact that he
$1000.00 each

Several years ago, the fee was refundable if the client won the appeal, however
Council changed it as the costs to holding an appeal is considerably higher than the
fee. It is just the cost of doing business.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That a letter be written to Mr. Dyck denying his request for a refund of his fees for a
Subdivision and Development Appeal.

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: June 14, 2005

Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Execl

Agenda Item No:

Assistant

Reviewed:

195



196



BY-LAW NO. 503/05

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23,

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO ESTABLISH A FEE SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Municipal Government Act,
Statutes of Alberta, 1994, Chapter M-26.1, Section 8(c)(i), requires fees to be
established by bylaw.

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in
the province of Alberta, duly assembled, enacts as follows:

1. The following Service Fee Schedule be adopted:

iS~rn Amount G.S.T.

Photocopying $ 0.25/sheet Applicable
Laminating Double cost of map (mm $5) Applicable
Tax Certificates $25.00 N/A
Compliance Certificates $50.00 N/A
Land Titles $5.00 Applicable
M.D. Ownership Maps $15.00 Applicable
M.D. Ownership Map booklet -Laminated $50.00 Applicable

Individual Pages - Laminated $1 0.00 Applicable
Hamlet maps $5.00 Applicable
Aerial Photo’s $5.00 Applicable
All custom maps up to 17” x 22” $5.00 Applicable
All custom maps larger than 17” x 22” $10.00 Applicable
River map-14 Laminated Pages $25.00 Applicable
Area Structure Plan $15.00 Applicable
General Municipal Plan $25.00 Applicable
Land Use Bylaw $35.00 Applicable
Land Use Bylaw Amendment $150.00 N/A
Development Permit- $50.00 N/A

Other than commercial or industrial
Development Permit— Commercial $1 50.00 N/A
and Industrial
Development Permit after Double regular D.P. fee N/A
commencement of construction

Subdivision and Development Appeal $250.00 N/A

Subdivision Time Extension $50.00 NIA
Subdivision or Boundary Adjustment $700 + $200IIot created N/A
Application
Boardroom Rental $50.00/day Applicable
Council or other Board minutes $5.00/set Applicable
Snow Plow Flags $15.00/1/4 mile Applicable

197



Bylaw 503/05
Page 2

Dust Control
DC 100 Oil $1 5001200 linear meters,

Guaranteed for 3 years Applicable
Calcium Chloride $5001200 linear meters

per application Applicable

Dust Control for Seniors No Charge

Motorgrader $98.00/hr., mi chg.-112 hr. Applicable
Sanding Unit & Tandem Truck $110.00/hr., mi chg.-1/2 hr. Applicable

Domestic Waste Cleanup $200.00/hr. mi chg. 1 hr. Applicable
Commercialllndustrial Waste Cleanup $1,000.00/hr. mi chg. 1 hr. Applicable
Sewerage & Drainage Construction $40.00/hr.ILabour only NIA
repair and maintenance services (Materials - 10% over invoice)

Shelterbelt Tree Planter No Charge NIA
Paraplough (for deep ripping demos only) No Charge N/A
Alberta Agriculture’s Irrigation Pump/Pipe $300.00/48 hours Applicable

$1 00.00/each additional
24 hours

75 HP Tractor Mower 15’ $55.00 per hour Applicable
(minimum charge % hr.)

35 HP Tractor Mower 6’ $35.00 per hour Applicable
(minimum charge 14 hr.)

Weed Eater $20.00 per hour Applicable
(minimum charge 1/2 hr.)

2. Equipment that is not listed in this bylaw will be charged according to the
current Alberta Roadbuilders and Heavy Equipment Association
Equipment Rental Rates Guide, less 20%.

3. This bylaw revokes all previous bylaws with fees pertaining to fees in this
bylaw.

4. In the event that this bylaw is in conflict with any other bylaw, this bylaw
shall have paramountcy.

First Reading given on the 2501 day of May 2005.

“B. Neufeld” (signature on file) “B. Spurgeon” (signature on file)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the 25th day of May 2005.

“B. Neufeld” (signature on file) “B. Spurgeon” (signature on file)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the 2501 day of May 2005.

“B. Neufeld” (signature on file) “B. Spurgeon” (signature on file)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

198



BYLAW NO. 395/03

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO ESTABLISH THE SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY AND THE FEES FOR
SUBDIVISION APPLICATION AND ENDORSEMENT

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Section 623 of the Municipal Government
Act Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, being Chapter M-26.1 and amendments
thereto, a Council must by bylaw provide for a subdivision authority to exercise
subdivision powers and duties on behalf of the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23, and a Council may by bylaw establish fees for subdivision applications
and endorsement of plan or other instruments for registration.

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in
the Province of Alberta, duly assembled enacts as follows:

1. That the position of Subdivision Authority for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 is hereby established.

2. In this bylaw, unless the context otherwise requires,

a) “ACT” means the Municipal Government Act, Revised Statutes of
Alberta, 2000 and amendments thereto;

b) “COUNCIL”, means the Council of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23, duly assembled and acting as such;

c) “SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY OFFICER” means the Director of
Planning or designate.

3. Pursuant to the conditions outlined within this Bylaw, the Subdivision
Authority shall consist of the Director of Planning and the Development
Officers.

4. The Subdivision Authority is not required to hold a hearing in consideration
of an application for subdivision.

5. That the following non-refundable fees shall be charged upon submission
of an application for subdivision approval:

199



M.D. OF MACKENZIE NO.23
BYLAW 395/03
Page 2 of 3

a) $525.00 for each subdivision application plus $100.00 per proposed
lot excluding municipal reserves, environmental reserves and public
utility lots.

6. That the following non-refundable fees be charged upon submission of a
registrable instrument for endorsement:

a) $100.00 per lot endorsement fee for the total number of lots, and
$20.00 per unit of a condominium plan, excluding municipal
reserve, environmental reserve and public utility lots.

7. That the signing officer for the Subdivision Authority shall be the
Subdivision Authority Officer.

8. The Subdivision Authority Officer shall,

a. maintain and keep records with respect to the subdivision authority
proceedings;

b. ensure that statutory notices of applications and decisions of the
Subdivision Authority are provided to such persons as the Act
requires;

c. compile and provide information for Subdivision and Development
Appeal Hearings;

d. sign all orders, decisions, approvals, notices and other items given
by the Subdivision Authority.

9. Bylaw No. 029/95 is hereby repealed.

10. This bylaw comes into force on January 1, 2004.

First Reading given on the 25th day of November, 2003.

“B. Neufeld” (signed) “B. S~urgeon” (signed)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

200



M.D. OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
BYLAW 395/03
Page3of3

Second Reading given on the ~ day of November, 2003.

“B. Neufeld” (signed) “B. Snurgeon” (signed)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the 25th day of November, 2003.

“B. Neufeld” (signed) “B. Spurgeon” (signed)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

201



~2O2



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

_________ Request For Decision
M.D.23 K -

MUNICIPAL NITRIC! Of MACKENZIE

Meeting: Regular Council

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Ray Coad, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: High Level Trade Show Opening Ceremony

AgendaltemNo: ii., i.*)
BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The High Level & District Chamber of Commerce will be hosting the Spirit of the North
Trade Show on September 16 & 17 2005 at the High Level arena. The Chamber of
Commerce formally invites a representative of the Municipal District to join them for the
opening ceremonies at the Trade show on Friday, September 16 at 4:00 p.m.

We will not besetting up a booth at the trade show, as it is more fitting for the MD to
participate in the Get-to-Know-You Nights along with other local and government
agencies and non-profit organizations, rather than at the Trade Shows.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Option 1:
That Councillor(s) be authorized to attend the Opening Ceremonies of the High Level &
District Trade Show on September 19, 2003 at the High Level arena.

Option 2:
That the documentation provided on the High Level & District Trade Show be accepted
for information

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Honorariums and Expense Claims

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That Councillor(s) be authorized to attend the Opening Ceremonies of the High Level &
District Trade Show on September 16, 2005 at the High Level arena.

Author: K. McNeil Reviewed C.A.Q~~4_-
203



204



Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

HIGH LEVEL AND DISTRICT

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
10803 -96 Street HIGH LEVEL, ALBERTA TOH I ZO

TELEPHONE: (780) 926-2470 FAX: (780) 926-4017
email: hlchambr@incentre.net
www.highlevelchambercom

Re: High Level Trade Show 2005 - Opening Ceremony

The High Level & District Chamber of Commerce will be hosting the Spirit of The North Trade
Show on September 16 & 17, 2005. The Chamber of Commerce would like to formally invite a
representative of the Municipal District to attend and participate in the opening ceremonies of the
Trade Show, on Friday at 4:00 p.m., at the arena.

We also would like to take this opportunity to invite you to attend the show as an exhibitor and
include an exhibit space application form.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the Chamber office at
# 926-2470.

We are looking forward to receiving your response. Thank you.

Yours Sincerely,

Sylvia Kennedy,
Trade Show Chair.

SKJlmr

I—
JUL 262005

MUNICIpAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

M.D. - FORT VERMILLION

giG

July 22,2005

The Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P.O. Box 640
Fort Vermilion, AB
TOH 2Y0

2.05



I —~

206



I HIGH LEVEL & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE - 2005 TRADE SHOW

A Co-Sponsored By Town of High LevelFriday, September 16, 2005 - show hours: 4:00 pm to 9:00 pm
Saturday, September 17, 2005 - show hours: 10:00am 106:00 pin

EXHIBIT SPACE APPLICATION

NAME OF
ORGANIZATION:

• MAILING
ADDRESS:

GST #R1 07907669

TELEPHONE: ___________________ FAX —

TYPE OF
BUSINESS:

BOOTH
PREFERENCE: # ALTERNATE:#
(See reverse)

TRADE SHOW RULES & REGULATIONS
GENERAL RULES:
a) MI rules and regulations relative to pubic buildings a prescribed by the Fire Regula
tons for the Town of High Level will be adhered to. Mi codes pertaining to Ilquo~ health,
municipal ordinates, safet~ and electrical, both proutnolal and munld~zI, rnustbe adwed
to;
b) The exhibitor agrees to abide by all regulations and rules adopted by the H~ Level &
District Chamber of Commerce in the best Interest of the Trade Show aid agrees thu the
High Level & District Chamber of Commerce shall heve the Snal dedsiori In adopting any
rule or regulation deemed necessary prior to, during, aid dierthe show.

BOOKING SMCE:
15% deposit to reserve a booth, non-refundable star July 31, 2005. A discount fee MR
apply to all booths booked prior to August 1 • 2006. ALL BOOKINGS ARE ONA FIRST
COME FIRST SERVED BASIS. So be sire to book early Organizers reserve the dghtto
alter size of unadd booths.

TERMS OF FAYMENT:
Aler July 31,2005 payment In full, required attUne of booldng.

CANCELLATION: -

Cancellation of space must be in writing and received byt~e High Leval & District Chamber
of Convnerce 30 chys prior to the Trade Shcw, In the event ate canceiallon 30 days prior
to shout the full deposit will be refunded to the exhibitor, less a cancellation fee of $50.00
and~r 15% reservation deposit. Cancellation star 30 days, but prior talc deys of the
shov~ the exhibitor will forfeit 70% of the total contract spece cost, plus 15% reservation
deposit If applicable. If the exhlbltrcanoeiswlthln 10 days priortothe show, 100% of the
contact space cost will-be forfeited. In the event that a prepaid booth I. unocoupled~ the
Chamberof Commerce he. exdustve righatto asign booth.

WIrIVER OF LLABIIJTY AND INDEMNITY: -

The High Level & District Chamber of Commerce wit exercise reasonable precaution for
the protection of property of exhibitors Ilvough seáurlty personnel, but shall ann rio
resporsibilityfor ices and/ordamage tothe property ofthe exhibitors Maced Inextilbit ~ea
or adjacent grounds and is discharged from at responsIbilItIes.
Exhibitor shall be liable for any and all damages which be/abe may cause.
It I. understood arid agreed by the exhibitor that the High Level & District Ciwober of
Commerce may cancel said Trade Show, and may cancel this contract If, In the opInion of
the High Level & District Chamber of Coninerce, such show would be impractical and/or
Inadvisable to continue.

INSURANCE:
It Isthe responsibility of each exhibitortosupply and purchasetheirown Insurance cover
age.

We agree to abIde by the rules and regulations adopted by tfle
High Level 1 DIstrict Chamber of Commerce as stated on this fonn:

SIGNATURE: DATE:__________

HIGH LEVEL & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
10803-96 St High Level, AR. TOH 120
Tel: 780-926-2470 Fax: 780-926-4017

e-mail: hIchambr@incentr~.Aet

OFFICE USE ONLY:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:________ PAID: —

DATE RECEIVED: RECEIPTS:

ACCEPTED BY:

SPACE ASSIGNED:

CANCELLATION:
NOTICE RECEIVED DATE:

SECURIft
The High Level & District Chamber of Commerce agrees to supply 24 hour on site security
for indoor displays forthe duration of the show, beginning Thursde~ September15, 2005,
at 6:00 pm and ending Saturday, September 17, 2005, at 8:00 pm.

OUT DOOR DISPLAYS:
The High Level &DlsbictChamberofCornnercewill notbe heidresponslbieforthefollow
ing for outdoor displays: security supervision; inclement weathec ExhIbitors are asked to
consider these risks when booldng their display.

EXHIBItOR PASSES:
Two (2) exhibitor passes will be Issued per booth and must be worn at all ilmet Extra
passes available for $1.00 each from High Level & District Chamber of Commerce booth
(#1).

BOOThMANSI-IIP:
MI exhibte must remain intact throughout the Trade Shows designated exhibition hour.
The exhibitor shall maintein a responsible indMdual(s) in the lessed space at all times
during designated exhibition hours. Exhibitorshall cause all such en~oyees, agents, vlsi-
tom, or guest of the exhibitor to be fan~liar with all rules arid regulations of the Trade
Show.

MOVE IN INSTRUCTIONS:
Exhibitors will be able to move displays
3:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m.: and Friday, S
EXHIBITS MUSTBE READY BY 2:00
OF THE SHOW AT 4:00 PM.

MOVEOUTINSTRUC11ONS: JUL 2 6 2005
ExhIbli may not be dismantled Won tOO pin, Saturday, September 1~,
2005, and must be removad from I a nhlb$on a. Immediately a*erTrat
Showends. MUNICIPAl fllAi-glfl-r

OF MACKENZIE NO, 23
MO. - FORT VERMILLION

POSTAL CODE:_________

(ALL FOOD SALES MUST BE LOCATED IN FOOD FAIR)

BOOTH COST ~cmiosT~

CARPET (~TH Gal):

TOTAL

PAYMENT IS DUE AT TIME OF BOOKING AND MUST
ACCOMPANY THIS FORM. MONEY ORDER, CHEQUE,

VISA OR MASTERCARD ACCEPTED.
NOTES Early Bird discount ifpaW by August 1, ZOOS

MAKE CHEQUES PAYABLE TO:
HIGH LEVEL & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

ViSA OR MASTERCARD: __________________________
Expiry Date: ________

____________ BADGES:_________

AMOUNT REFUNDED:

Y, SEPTEMBER 6

Den
kLL
ING

207



Spirit of The North Trade Show

Booths
must be

paid
in

order
tobe

guaranteed

September 16 & I 7, 2005

BOOTH SIZES & RATES

20’ x 20’
MEMBER
NON MEMBER

10’ x 10’
MEMBER
NON MEMBER

MEMBER
NON MEMBER

REGULAR ~S.I IQIAI.

$208.95 + $14.63 = $223.58
$271.95 + $19.04 = $290.99

B~Q1ll,AE S~I TOTAL

$131.25 ÷ $9.19 = $140.44
$183.75 + $12.86 = $196.61

Your Standard display booth
includes the following:
• 8’ high backwall drape
•4’ high sidewall drape
• I - 800 watt outlet
‘2 - 150 watt flood lights
• 1 - decorated table
‘2-chairs

Your corner display booth
Includes the following:
• 8’ high backwall drape
•4’ high sidewall drape
• I - 800 watt outlet
‘2 - 150 watt flood lights
• 2 - decorated tables

4 - chairs

Your 20’ x 20’ display booth
Includes the following:
• 20’ of 8’ high backwall drape
• 2 - 800 watt outlets
.4 - 150 wattfloodlights
• 2 -8’ decorated tables
‘4-chairs

OUTSIDE BOOTHS 3OG~ 3O1~ 13p3

BOOTH RENTAL PRICES

Floor layout subject to change. Exhibitors affected will be notified immediately

REGULAR
10’ x 10’
MEMBER
NON MEMBER

$288.75 + $20.21
$348.60 + $24.40

FOOD BOOTH RENTAL PRICES

REGULAR
CORNER SOOTH
MEMBER
NON MEMBER

~sI

TOTAL

$308.96
$373.00

TOTAL

$466.25
$561.75

$435.75 +

$525.00 +

$30.50
$36.75

REGULAR TOTAL

ARENA CONCESSION: BIDS ACCEPTED. $200.00 DEPOSIT
Booths must meet Public Health roquiremen~.

Each ~od booth mug saws a dmbmnt 4~,e of dish.
Food dioice is saotisd on a 5r come. 031 sam’s basis.

$672.00 + $47.04
$789.60 4 $55.27

$719.04
$844.87

OUTDOOR DISPLAY RENTAL PRICE

BOOTH RATES DISCOUNTED TO REGISTERED MEMBERS OF THE HIGH LEVEL & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR 2005

‘15% Deposit required to reserve a booth.
Non-refundabie after July 31, 2005!

Esdi ot#siie booth appmxk’rntely3o’x Sot 2ZooOib msxhmsm weigh l~t

= ~VlM~

PRE-BOOKING DISCOUNT” 1“fl ~OFF
BOOTH MUST BE BOOKED AND PAYMENT SUBMITTED

NON4IEMBERBYAUGUST 112005 TO QUALIFY FOR PREBOOK DISCOUNT! DISCOUNT ~oFF

208



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

_________ Request For Decision
MUNICIPAL NflRICT 0! MACkENZIE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: August 31, 2004

Presented By: Kristin McNeil, Acting Executive Assistant

Title: Northwest Corridor Development Corporation
Conference & Annual General Meeting

Agenda Item No: j~

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The Northwest corridor Development Corporation 2005 Conference and Annual
General Meeting has been scheduled for October 12-14 in Jasper.

At the 2004 Organizational meeting, Reeve Neufeld was appointed as the MD
representative to the NCDC.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

The topics to be covered at the conference include rail, road, and air transportation,
socio/economic issues, utilities and pipelines.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

cost per person: $245.00
Honorariums and Expenses

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That Reeve Neufeld be authorized to attend the Northwest Corridor Development
Corporation Conference and Annual General Meeting in Jasper October 12-14,
2005.

Author: K. McNeil Reviewed: ~

209



210



The Northwest Corridor Development Corporation
Conference and Annual General Meeting

~pmentèorparotJon

JUL 2 0 2005

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

M.D. - FORT

october 12 - 14, 2005
JgSye}~, AZberta

Topics to be covered include:

. .Northwest Corridor ~

2 11 Alberta Centennial



REGIS THAT 10 N
Included is a registration form that should be mailed to:

Northwest Corridor Development Corporation
do Mrs. Brenda Zinck
Consulting and Administrative Services
P0 Box 182
jaspen Alberta T03 I EO
Ph: 1-780-852-3882 email: zinck2@telus.net

Please make cheques payable to: Northwest Corridor Development Corporation

FOR MORE INFO CONTACT: Graham Kedgley
Ph: I -250-624-NCDC (6232)
Email: kitac@hotmail.com
P0 Box 877, Prince Rupert BC V8j 3Y I

F Conference fee includes opening reception, breakfasts, lunches, and banquet

$245 per person - NCDC members OR $295 per person - non members
Spouse Fees: Breakfast (two), Lunch (two), Banquet ($25 each meal)

ACCOMMODATION
NCDC has negotiated conference rates withThe Fairmont jasper Park Lodge and
has set aside rooms under Northwest Corridor Development Corporation
Conference” (please quote when making your reservations). Rates are as follows:

Fairmont Rooms (suitable fortwo adults) $117
Deluxe with Sitting Area (su[table for families) $157
junior Suite - Lake View $197
junior Suite - Fireplace - $237
Lakefront Suite $287

For reservations call: 1-780-852-3301 or 1-800-441 - 1414

*** Please note these rooms must be booked
prior to Sep. 12,2005

Other accommodation in jasper is available but would require
transportation as they are 15 minutes away by vehicle.

The Sawridge Inn and Conference Centre
Ph: 1-780-852-511 I or 1-800-661-6427

Mountain Park Lodges
Ph: 1-780-852-3394 or 1-888-852-7737

212



NCDC has arranged a special conference rate on the Rocky Mountaineer train.

October 9th - Arrive Vancouver at your leisure. Accommodation at a
Vancouver hotel is arranged. The train departsVancouver early in the morning of
October 10th and travels to Kamloops. The evening of the 10th is spent in
Kamloops where one can enjoy theTwo River junction Dinner and Musical
Review (please reserve this when booking). On the 11th the train will travel

from Kamloops to jasper arriving late afternoon. The costs below include 2 breakfasts, 2 lunches and the one-night
accommodation in both Vancouver and Kamloops. Note that there are two levels of service - the Redleaf and the
more deluxe Goidleaf Service.

Redleaf Service: Single $959 Double $779
Goldleaf Service: Single $1,799 Double $1,549

To reserve please call Helen McGregor at I -800-665-7245 and advise her you are part of the NCDC Conference.

Note: The train is from Vancouver to Jaspei i.e. one way.
Depending upon demand NCDC will charter bus service to and
from Edmonton and Prince George. (See information below).

VIA Rail has a train departing
Vancouver at 5:30 pm on Tuesday
October 11th and arriving in
jasper at I 1:00 am on Wednesday
October I 2th. The return trip

would depart jasper on Saturday October 15th at 3:30 pm and
arrive Vancouver on Sunday October 16th at 7:50 am. Note a
night is spent on the train in both directions.

The rate for the return trip is $1,705.58 in private bedroom
accommodation.

NCDC has arranged (subject to
numbers) buses to and from
EdmontOn and Prince George.
The buses would depart both locations on October I 2th around noon and arrive
in jasper around 5:00 pm. The return would leave jasper on the 14th around
2:00 pm and arrive in Edmonton 6:00 pm and Prince George around 5:00 pm.
(You gain an hour).

The round-trip cost is $195; one-way is $125. Please indicate, on your registration form, if you desire
to reserve a seat on the charter. As numbers and commitment are essential to determine a go
ahead, if you indicate you are interested in a seat, you will be obliged to pay for it.

‘213



REGISTRATION FORM
The Northwest Corridor Development Corporation

Conference and Annual General Meeting

Northwest october 12 - 14, 2005
/0 FatrJnont jasper park LodiJe

jasper, Alberta

Name:

Title:

Organization:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:

Email:
Conference fee includes opening reception, breakfasts, lunches, and banquet

$245 per person - NCDC members! $295 per person - non members
Spouse Fees: Breakfast (two), Lunch (two), Banquet — $25 each meal

Conference fee (includes GST) $

Spouse breakfast 1 (includes GST) $______________________

Spouse breakfast 2 (includes GST) $

Spouse lunch 1 (includes GST) $_____________________

Spouse lunch 2 (includes GST) $_____________________

Spouse banquet (includes GST) $_____________________

Bus Charter (GST extra) $_______________________

Prince George Return $

Edmonton Return $_______________________

jasper/Prince George $_______________________

jasper/Edmonton $_____________________

TOTAL ENCLOSED $

MAIL TO: Northwest Corridor Development Corporation
do Mrs. Brenda Zinck Consulting and Administrative Services
P0 Box 182, jasper Alberta TOE I EO 2 1 4



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

_________ Request For Decision
MUHICIPA~ W$TRICT O~ &UCXENZIE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2004

Presented By: Kristin McNeil, Acting Executive Assistant

Title: AAMD&C Fall Convention

Agenda Item No: II-
BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

The Alberta Association of Municipal District & Counties are holding the g7th Annual
Fall Convention November 14-17, 2005.

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Please find attached the information package outlining the schedule for the
convention.

COSTS! SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Honorariums and Expenses

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That Council be authorized to attend the AAMD&C Fall Convention in Edmonton
November 14-17, 2005.

Author: K. McNeil Reviewed: ~

215



216



AAMD&C FALL 2005
‘DRAFT CONVENTION PROGRAM

I MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14TH I
10:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. REGISTRATION/INFORMATION DESK

Foyer, Main Level, Delta Edmonton South (Delta)

1:00 p.m. REEVES/MAYORS MEETING
Imperial Ballroom, Level P1, The Coast Terrace Inn (Coast)
Refreshments courtesy of Federation of Alberta
Gas Co-op Ltd. (Tentative)

3:00 p.m. OPENING CEREMONIES
Vice Regal Salute — Led by “K” Division Regimental
Pipes and Drums (Invited)
0 Canada - Led by TBA
Grande Ballroom, Main Level, Delta

INVOCATION
Led by Tom Forgrave (Invited)

GREETINGS - THE HONOURABLE ROB RENNER (Invited)
Minister of Alberta Municipal Affairs

GREETINGS - HIS WORSHIP, STEPHEN MANDEL (Invited)
Mayor, City of Edmonton

GREETINGS - THE HONOURABLE NORMIE KWONG (Invited)
Lieutenant Governor of Alberta

IN MEMORIAM

INTRODUCTION OF FRATERNAL DELEGATES

ASSOCIATION REPORTS
• President’s Report
• Executive Report
• Financial Statements

SPECIAL RECOGNITION
• Long Service Awards
• R.W. Hay Administrators’ Award

08/08/05 Pagelof6

217



I MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14~ (CONTINUED) I
5:00 p.m. - 6:30 p.m. MINISTER RENNER’S OPEN HOUSE (Tentative)

Palm Room, Main Level, Coast

6:30 p.m. - 9:00 p.m. WELCOMING RECEPTION
Courtesy of TBA
Imperial Ballroom, Level P1, Coast

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15TH I
6:30 a.m. - 8:00 a.m. BUFFET BREAKFAST

Courtesy of Aon Reed Stenhouse (Tentative)
Atrium Café, Main Level, Coast

7:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. AAMD&C REGISTRATION/INFORMATION DESK
Foyer, Main Level, Delta

8:00 a.m. ADDRESS - HONOURABLE ROB RENNER (Invited)
Minister of Alberta Municipal Affairs
Crande Ballroom, Main Level, Delta

8:30 a.m. ADDRESS - HONOURABLE DOUG HORNER (Invited)
Minister of Alberta Agriculture, Food and Rural
Development
Crande Ballroom, Main Level, Delta

9:00 a.m. EXECUTIVE REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT

9:30 a.m. REFRESHMENTS AVAILABLE IN VARIOUS WORKSHOPS
Courtesy of Rural Committee of CEA (Tentative)
• AMEC Infrastructure Limited
• EXIT Engineering Services Limited
• Stewart, Weir & Co. Ltd.

08/08/05 Page2ofó

~218



I TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15TH (CONTINUED) I
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 Noon BREAKOUT SESSIONS

Topic: Railway Issues
Presenters: MLA Len Mitzel, Jack Hayden, Wendy Grosfield
Location: Ballroom A, Level P2, Coast

Topic: Rural Broadband Issues
Presenter(s): TBD
Location: Ballroom B, Level P2, Coast

Topic: TBD
Location: Ballroom C, Level P2, Coast

Topic: Integrated Community Sustainability Plan
Presenter(s): TBD
Location: Imperial Ballroom, Level P1, Coast

12:00 Noon LUNCHEON
Courtesy of Rural Committee of CEA (Tentative)
• AMEC Infrastructure Limited
• EXH Engineering Services Limited
• Stewart, Weir & Co. Ltd.

Crande Ballroom, Main Level, Delta (or Coast)

1:00 p.m. KEYNOTE SPEAKER - ALVIN LAW

2:00 p.m. BREAK FOR REFRESHMENTS
Courtesy of TBA

2:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. RESOLUTION SESSION

3:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. TBA

7:30 p.m. - 11:30 p.m. FINNING (CANADA) HOSPITALITY EVENING
Crande Ballroom, Main Level, Delta

08/08/05 Page3of6

~2i9



I WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 16TH

6:30 a.m. - 8:00 a.m. BUFFET BREAKFAST
Courtesy of Brownlee LLP (Tentative)
Atrium Café, Main LeveL Coast

7:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. AAMD&C REGISTRATION/INFORMATION DESK
Foyer, Main Level, Delta

8:00 a.m. RURAL TRANSPORTATION GRANT EXECUTIVE REVIEW

8:30 a.m. ADDRESS - HONOURABLE LYLE OBERG (Invited)
Minister of Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation

9:00 a.m. NOMINATIONS FOR PRESIDENT

9:15 a.m. SPECIAL CONSTABLES UPDATE
Presented by MLA Art Johnston (Calgary-Hays) and
Chair, Special Constables Review Committee (Invited)

9:45 a.m. FEDERATION OF CANADIAN MUNICIPALITIES
President Michael Coleman

10:00 a.m. BREAK FOR REFRESHMENTS
Courtesy of TBA

10:30 a.m. ADDRESS - HONOURABLE GREG MELCHIN (Invited)
Minister of Alberta Energy

11:00 a.m. RCMP RURAL INITIATIVES UPDATE
Presented by Commanding Officer Bill Sweeney, K-Division

11:30 a.m. ELECTION FOR PRESIDENT

12:00 Noon LUNCHEON
Jubilee Ballroom, Level P2, Coast

1:00 p.m. NOMINATIONS FOR VICE PRESIDENT
Grande Ballroom, Main LeveL Delta

1:15 p.m. AAMD&C OPERATIONS PLAN - “BLUEPRINT TO SUCCESS”

1:30 p.m. - 3:00 p.m. RESOLUTION SESSION

08/08/05 Page4of6

220



I WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 16TH (CONTINUED) I
3:00 p.m. BREAK FOR REFRESHMENTS

Courtesy of Coneco Equipment (Tentative)

3:30 p.m. ELECTION FOR VICE PRESIDENT

4:00 p.m. ELECTION OF DISTRICT DIRECTORS
• District 2

Palm Meeting Room, Main Level, Coast

• District 3
Imperial Ballroom, Level P1, Coast

• District 5
Edmond’s Room, Main Level, Coast

• Extra Meeting Room, if required
Crystal Gallery, Main Level, Delta

6:30 p.m. ASSOCIATION BANQUET
Jubilee Ballroom, Level P2, Coast
Entertainment: TBA

I THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 17TH I
6:30 a.m. — 8:00 a.m. BUFFET BREAKFAST

Atrium Café, Main Level, Coast

7:30 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. AAMD&C INFORMATION DESK
Foyer, Main Level, Delta

8:00 a.m. TBA
Grande Ballroom, Main Level, Delta

8:30 a.m. ADDRESS: DR. KEVIN TAFT (Invited)
Provincial Leader, Official Opposition

8:45 a.m. GRANDE DOOR PRIZE DRAWS

9:00 a.m. 2004 MJNISTER’S AWARDS FOR MUNICIPAL
EXCELLENCE CEREMONY (Tentative)

08/08/05 Page5of6

221



I THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 17tH (CONTINUED) I
9:15 a.m. BREAK FOR REFRESHMENTS

Courtesy of ATCO Electric and ATCO Gas (Tentative)

9:30 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. MINISTERIAL FORUM
Moderated by: Honourable Rob Renner, Minister of Alberta
Municipal Affairs and President Don Johnson

11:30 a.m. CLOSING SPEAKER - HONOURABLE RALPH KLEIN (Invited)
Premier of Alberta

11:45 an. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
God Save the Queen - Led by: TBA

12:00 Noon LUNCHEON - MEET MEMBERS OF ~ABINET AND MLAS
Courtesy of Alberta Municipal Affairs (Tentative)
Jubilee Ballroom, Level P2, Coast

08/08/05 Page6of6

222



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

BACKGROUND I PROPOSAL:

Request For Decision

DISCUSSION I OPTIONS I BENEFITS I DISADVANTAGES:

Attached are the minutes of the July 27, 2005 Regular Council Meeting.

COSTS I SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the minutes of the July 27, 2005 regular council meeting be adopted as
presented.

Author: Reviewed: ~

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 31, 2005

Presented By: Kristin McNeil, Acting Executive Assistant

Title: July 27, 2005 Minutes

Agenda Item No: 5 .~)





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 27, 2005

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

PRESENT: Bill Neufeld Reeve
Walter Sarapuk Deputy Reeve
John W. Driedger Councillor
Lisa Wardley Councillor
Willy Neudorl Councillor
Peter Braun Councillor
Greg Newman Councillor
Stuart Watson Councillor
Ed Froese Councillor
Jim Thompson Councillor

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Ray Coad Chief Administrative Officer
Barb Spurgeon Executive Assistant
Paul Driedger Director of Planning and Emergency Services and

Acting Director of Operational Services
Joulia Whittleton Director of Corporate Services

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 held on Wednesday, July 27, 2005 in Council Chambers,
Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: 1. a) Call to Order

Reeve Neufeld called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

ADOPTION OF 2. a) Adoption of Agenda
AGENDA

MOTION 05-368 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That the agenda be adopted as amended by adding:
5. a) Rueben Derksen
5. b) Steve Theissen
9. e) Water Bills
9. f) Water Points





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July 27, 2005
Page 2 of 12

10. I) Subdivision access
11. h) Medical Clinic

and deleting:
10.c) Bylaw5lO/05

CARRIED

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES: 3. a) Minutes of the June 30, 2005

Regular Council Meeting

MOTION 05-369 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the minutes of the June 30, 2005 Regular Council Meeting be adopted
as presented.

CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES: 4. a) There were no items under this heading.

PUBLIC
HEARINGS: 6. a) Bylaw 507105— Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone

Pt. NW 9-106-15-W5M from Hamlet Residential District IA
(HRIA) to Hamlet Residential District lB (HRIB)

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 507/05 to order at 10:10
a.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 507/05 was
properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was advertised in
.accordance_withiheMunicipaLGovernmentAct.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the proposed
Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the Development
Authority’s submission.

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment. Council asked for clarification on the map presented.

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to the
proposed Bylaw 507/05. Paul Driedger responded that there were no
submissions.





MUNiCIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Jury 27, 2005
Page 3 of 12

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to speak in
regards of the proposed 507/05. There was none.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 507/05 at 10:13 a.m.

MOTION 05-370 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That second reading be given to Bylaw 507/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone Part of NW 0-1 06-1 5-W5M from Hamlet Residential
District IA (HR1A) to Hamlet residential District 1 B (HR1 B).

CARRIED

MOTION 05-371 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That third reading be given for Bylaw 507/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone Part of NW 0-1 06-1 5-W5M from Hamlet Residential
District 1A(l-IR1A)to Hamlet residential District lB (HR1B).

CARRIED

6. b) Bylaw 508/05 — Hamlet of La Crete
Community Development Plan

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 508/05 to order at 10:14
am.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 508/05 was
properly advertised. Paul Driedger answered that the bylaw was advertised in
accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the proposed
Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Paul Driedger presented the Development
Authority’s submission.

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment. There were several questions from Council which Paul
Driedger answered.

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to the
proposed Bylaw 508/05. No submissions were received.

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to speak in
regards of the proposed 508/05. There was none.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 508/05 at 10:25 a.m.





MUNICIPAL DISJF~CT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July 27, 2005
Page 4 of 12

MOTION 05-372 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That second reading be given to Bylaw 508/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to adopt the Hamlet of La Crete Community Development Plan.

CARRIED

MOTION 05-373 MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That third reading be given for Bylaw 508/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to adopt the Hamlet of La Crete Community Development Plan.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS: 5. a) Rueben Derksen

Reeve Neufeld welcomed Rueben Derksen to the table at 10:25 a.m.

Mr. Derksen distributed a letter sent to Council by his legal council. He spoke
against the rezoning of lots 24, 25 and 26, Block 26, Plan 0226610 (Lots).

Reeve Neufeld thanked Mr. Derksen for his presentation, who left the table at
10:31 a.m.

5. b) Steve Thiessen

Reeve Neufeld welcomed Steve Thiessen to the table at 10:31 a.m.

Mr. Thiessen spoke against the rezoning of lots 24, 25 and 26, Block 26, Plan
0226610 (Lots). He stated that he signed a petition, but was miss-informed. A
general discussion took place. Administration will look into the problem and
report back to council.

Reeve Neufeld thanked Mr. Thiessen for his presentation, who left the table
ati0:3t-a:m.

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS: 7. a) Council Committee Reports

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk reported on REDI.
Councillor Driedger reported on Mackenzie Housing Management Board,
Airport Study in Fort Vermilion, Airport Study in La Crete, and Highway 88
Task Force.
Councillor Neudorf reported on Highway 88 Task Force and Agricultural
Service Board Tour.





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July 27, 2005
Page 5 of 12

Councillor Wardley reported no meetings
Councillor Watson reported on High Level Rural Water meeting.
Councillor Thompson reported on Highway 88 Task Force.
Councillor Newman reported on Airport Study meeting in Fort Vermilion.
Councillor Froese reported on Highway 88 Task Force and Airport Study
meeting in Fort Vermilion.
Councillor Braun reported on Highway 88 Task Force, Airport Study in La
Crete and the La Crete Recreation Society.
Reeve Neufeld reported on all the Airport study meetings, and the
Highway 88 Task Force.

MOTION 05-374 MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That the Council Committee reports be accepted for information.

CARRIED

7. b) CAO Report

MOTION 05-375 MOVED by Councillor Neudorl

That the CAO report be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

MOTION 05-376 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Director of Operations report be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

10. f) Bylaw 513105— Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
Pt. SW 13-l06-15-W5M from Agricultural District I (Al) to
RuraLCountr~cResidentiaLDistricL4jRC4)

MOTION 05-377 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That first reading be given to Bylaw 51 3/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone Part of SW 13-106-15-W5M from Agricultural District 1
(Al) to Rural Country Residential District 4 (RC4).

CARRIED

GENERAL
REPORTS: 8. a) There were no items under this heading.





MUNICIPAl DISTRICT 01: MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
dulL 27. 2005
Rage 6 of 12

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 11:11 a.m.

Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 11:25 a.m.

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES 9. a) SeniorlHandicapped Snow Plow Flags

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk requested a recorded vote on motion 05-378

MOTION 05-378 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That Policy FINO2O — Rural Snowplow Flags for Senior Citizens and/or
Handicapped Persons be rescinded.

DEFEATED

In favor: Councillor Newman, Councillor Froese

Opposed: Reeve Neufeld, Deputy Reeve Sarapuk, Councillor Driedger,
Councillor Neudorf, Councillor Wardley, Councillor Watson, Councillor
Thompson, Councillor Braun

9. b) Road Construction

MOTION 05-379 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That (1) Access to SW 21-110-18 W5 project be cancelled and the funding
allocated to this project be distributed as follows:

(2) Access to NW 15-104-15 W5 be increased from $36,000 to $47,000
(3) Access to NW 18-104-18 W5 be increased from $45,000 to $67,000
and
(4) Access to NW 8-107-14 W5 be increased from $36000 to $67,000
with funding of $11,600 to come out of the Roads Reserve.

GARRI ED

9. c) Dust Control

MOTION 05-380 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the 2004 DC-100 Dust Control Program be suspended until a complete
review of the costs and benefits can be assessed; the MD will continue with
the calcium chloride dust control program.

CARRIED





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIF NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Jury 27. 2005
Page! uf 12

9. d) BF75877

MOTION 05-381 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That the BF 75877 project update be received for information.

CARRIED

9. e) Water Bills

Councillor Braun raised a concern on the increased water rates. Joulia
Whittleton explained the new increases as approved by Council.
Councillor Watson requested that Administration bring back a detailed
analysis, including the Town of High Level for comparison.

9. f) Water Points

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk asked if the water points had been blue stoned and
Paul Driedger advised that they had been.

MOTION 05-382 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk
Requires unanimous
consent That the water points be limed during the winter.

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 12:06 p.m.

Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 12:53 p.m.

PLANNING
AND ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

10. a) Bylaw 506/05 — Municipal Parks Bylaw

Councillor Thompson requested a recorded vote for motion 05-383

MOTION 05-383 MOVED by Councillor Neudorl

That first reading be given to Bylaw 506/05, being the Municipal Parks Bylaw.

CARRIED
In favor: Reeve Neufeld, Deputy Reeve Sarapuk, Councillor Driedger,
Councillor Neudorf, Councillor Wardley, Councillor Braun, Councillor Froese

Opposed: Councillor Watson, Councillor Thompson Councillor Newman





MUNICIPAL UlS FRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July 27. 2005
Page Sof 12

MOTION 05-384 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That Bylaw 506/05, being the Municipal Parks Bylaw be taken to a public
hearing.

CARRIED

10. b) Bylaw 509105— Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
Pt. 5W2-107-14-W5M from Agricultural District I (AI)to
Rural Country Residential District 3 (RC3)

MOTION 05-385 MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That first reading be given to Bylaw 309/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone Part of SW 2-107-14-W5M from Agricultural District 1
(Al) to Rural Country Residential District 3 (RC3).

CARRIED

10. d) Bylaw 511/05 — Road Closure
South Boundary of SW 15-104-17-W5M

MOTION 05-386 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That first reading for Bylaw 511/05, being a road closure bylaw, be referred
back to administration to include enclosure of the full road.

CARRIED

CORPORATE
SERVICES: 11. a) Unsightly Premises

MoTIQN0.5~aa7~MOVEDtyflep.utyReeveSarapi~k

That a bylaw be prepared to address the minimum maintenance standards
required for privately owned property to be maintained.

CARRIED





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July 27, 2005
Page o or 12

11. b) Highway 88 Task Force

MOTION 05- 388 MOVED by Councillor Thompson

That the update on Highway 88 Task Force be received for information.

CARRIED

11. c) Airport Study

MOTION 05-389 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That a letter be written to the Airport Study Committee expressing
dissatisfaction on the recommendations being shared with the Town of High
Level prior to being provided to the committee.

CARRIED

11. d) WaterAgreementwith Town of High Level

MOTION 05-390 MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the Water Agreement Task Force be authorized to discuss council’s
expectations, areas encompassed, corresponding land use, ownership of a
regional system and connection points with the Town of High Level in
relationship to a water agreement.

CARRIED

11. e) Mackenzie Municipal Library Board

MOTION 05-391 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the Mackenzie Municipal Library Board appointments be tabled until the
positions are advertised.

CARRIED

11. f) Time Capsule

MOTION 05- 392 MOVED by Councillor Newman





MUNICIPAL D~STR[CT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Ju~ 27, 2005
Page 100112

That the Chambers of Commerce and Board of Trade be contacted to provide
items to put into the time capsule.

CARRIED

11. g) Grandparents Day — September11. 2005

MOTION 05-393 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That Sunday, September 11, 2005 be proclaimed as Grandparents Day in the
Municipal District of Mackenzie.

CARRIED

11. h) Medical Clinic

MOTION 05- 394 MOVED by Councillor Thompson
Requires unanimous
Consent That a letter be written to the Northern Lights Health Region confirming

support for the next steps on the High Level Medical Clinic.

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld left the meeting 2:08 p.m.

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk assumed position of chair for the remainder of the
meeting.

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk recessed the meeting at 2:08 p.m.

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk reconvened the meeting at 2:14 p.m.

10. e) ByIawSl2/05—HamletofZama
Community Development Plan

MOTION 05-395 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That first reading be given to Bylaw 512/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to adopt the Hamlet of Zama Community Development Plan.

CARRIED





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
July 27. 2005
Page 11 of 12

10. g) Bylaw 514105— Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Amend
Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HCI” and
Hamlet Commercial District 2 “HC2”

MOTION 05-396 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That first reading be given to Bylaw 514/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to add “30.48 metres (100 feet) along the east side of 100th

Street in La Crete” to the minimum setback requirements in Hamlet
Commercial District 1 “HC1” and Hamlet Commercial District 2 “HC2”.

CARRIED

10. h) Property Sales of 100A Street Road Closure in La Crete

MOTION 05-397 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the property sales on 100A Street road closure be tabled until Bylaw 514/05
is passed.

CARRIED

10. i) Development, Subdivision and Safety Codes
Statistics Report (January — June Comparisons)

MOTION 05-398 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That the development, subdivision and safety codes statistics report (January
— June comparisons) be received as information.

CARRIED

10~j) Regional-Safety-Services

MOTION 05-399 MOVED by Councillor Thompson

That administration enter into negotiations with the Town of Rainbow Lake for
the provision of Safety Services.

CARRIED





MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
JuLy 27. 2005
Page 12oi12

10. k) 25 Year Emergency Vehicle Replacement Schedule

MOTION 05-400 MOVED by Councillor Braun
Requires 2/3 Majority

That the 2005 capital budget be amended from $160,000 to $225,000 for the
amended Emergency Vehicle Replacement Schedule.

CARRIED

10. I) Subdivision Access

Councillor Driedger informed the group of a concern with subdivision
accesses.

IN CAMERA
SESSION: 12. a) There were no items under this heading.

NEXT
MEETING DATE: 13. a) Wednesday, August31, 2005

6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion

ADJOURNMENT: 14. a) Adjournment

MOTION 05-401 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the Regular Council meeting be adjourned (2:43 p.m.)

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted on the 31st day of August 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Kristin McNeil, Acting Executive Assistant




